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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Dear Members,

The Board of Directors of HESCOM feel glad to present the Sixteenth Annual Report on the Business
and Operations of the Company together with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Year ended 31t March

2018.

Act, 1956 and commenced its Operations with effect from 1st June 2002.

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited was incorporated on 30t April 2002 under the Companies

During the year 2017-18, the Company embarked on various actions for delivering better services in line
with its objectives and policies.

Following are some of the highlights:

1. PERSPECTIVE

Ty, RS TOETR SORR MR

As on 31.03.2018

g e

Area
Districts
Population
Consumers
No. of 33 S/S
No. of DTCs
HT line length
LT line length
Employee Strength
® Sanctioned
Working
® \Vacant
Total Assets

54513 sq.km

7

1.48 Crs

46.06 Lakhs

166

192575

77913.31 ckt kms
123987.15 ckt kms

17181 nos.
9779 nos.
7402 nos.

T11199.43 Crs

2. FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE:

Financial Year 2016-17 is highlighted as below:

The Financial Performance of the Company during the Financial Year 2017-18 as compared to previous

For the year For the year
Sl . ended 31st ended 31st
No Particulars Mar,2018 Mar,2017
(. crs) (. crs)
Revenue
1 | Revenue from operations 6887.55 5990.05
2 | Otherincome 63.91 139.18
3 | Total revenue 6951.46 6129.23
4 | Expenditure
(a) Purchase of Power 6344.85 5695.61
(b) Employee benefits expense 687.72 525.44
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For the year For the year
Sl . ended 31st ended 31st
No Particulars Mar,2018 Mar,2017
(. crs) (. crs)
(c) Finance costs 488.56 553.86
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expense 149.03 121.79
(e) Administrative and Other expenses 195.44 169.71
Total Expenditure 7865.60 7066.41
::()jfitt;g(I;ZSS) before exceptional and extraordinary items (914.15) (937.18)
Exceptional items (102.90) (83.12)
Prior Period Income 56.16 94.39
Prior Period Expenses (16.42) (17.50)
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items and tax (977.31) (943.41)
Less Regulatory Income / Expenses 837.03
9 | Loss before tax (140.28) (943.41)
10 | Tax Provisions
11 | Net Profit/(Loss) (140.28) (943.41)

3. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS :
During the year the Revenue from operations has increased by 13.41% from Rs.6129.23 Crs to

Rs.6951.46 Crs.

The company has purchased 12731.66 M. Us (at Generating Point) of power during the year. The Power
purchase cost has increased by 11.40% as compared to the Previous Year.

4. STRATEGIES AND VISION OF THE COMPANY:
The Company has the following strategies:

>

YV V V VYV YV V.V V V

Y VYV

Enhancement of Revenue Generation.

Strengthening and Refurbishing Distribution Network to reduce Losses and Cost of Operation.

Enhancing Employee Productivity.
Providing best services to its Consumers.

Energy Audit at 33 KV / 11 KV/DTC level to bring down avoidable Losses.
Enhancement of Vigilance Activities to reduce Power Theft and pilferage.
HESCOM's VISION:
The Company has set the following as its Vision and is committed to work in that direction:

100% Rural Electrification
Reduce T&D Losses gradually to below 15%

100% Metering at all levels right from feeder end to consumer installations

Elimination of Low Voltage Pockets by reorganizing the existing feeders consequent to establishment of

new Sub-stations by HESCOM and KPTCL.
Reduction in interruption
Power Supply on Demand
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» Eliminate Commercial Losses by increased Vigilance Activities
» Application of Information Technology in more and more Activities
» Increasing Business Efficiency by reducing AT & C Losses.

5. COLLECTION EFFICIENCY:

During the year, Collection Efficiency of the Company has remained more or less the same as compared
to previous Fiscal. The Category - wise Collection Efficiency can be seen from the following Table and

Graph:
Collection
Category Efficiency (in %) Collection Efficiency (%) - FY-17 V FY-18
2017-18 2016-17
LT1 99.55 93.44 120.00
LT2 99.41 100.33 100.00
LT3 99.95 | 100.26 S 80.00 |
LT4 9940 | 10052 5 60.00 | F1201718
3} @ 2016-17
LT5 100.58 103.61 ® 4000 4
LT6 78.07 97.55 20.00 |
LT7 106.80 102.10 ool
HT 100.12 99.55 ' LT1 LT2LT3LT4 LT5LT6 LT7 HTMiscTotal
Misc. 100.24 99.90 Category
Total 98.62 100.20

6. METERED AND UN-METERED ENERGY:

The  Category-wise  Metered and  Un-metered Energy sales during FY-18 &
FY-17 are as below:

Category Energy Sales in. MU
2017-18 2016-17
Category Un- % of Un- % of
Metered Metered Total E;:Irgsy Metered Metered Total E;:;‘g:
LT1 B1/KJ 190.25 55.23 245.48 2.29 139.54 32.59 172.13 1.68
LT2 1430.82 1430.82 13.37| 1401.36 1401.36 13.65
LT3 447.73 447.73 4.18 425.71 425.71 4.15
LT4 IP 130.26( 5942.13| 6072.39 56.76 155.96( 5841.96/ 5997.92 58.43
LTS5 320.43 320.43 2.99 316.34 316.34 3.08
LT6 W/S & P/L 426.57 426.57 3.99 418.59 418.59 4.08
LT?7 28.25 28.25 0.26 26.03 26.03 0.25
HT 1727.60 1727.60 16.15| 1507.46 1507.46 14.68
Total 4701.92| 5997.36| 10699.28 100 4390.99| 5874.56| 10265.54 100
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CUSTOMER PROFILE:

The Company had a Customer Base of 44.11 lakhs at the beginning of the Year. With the addition of 1.94
lakhs new consumers during the Year, the Customer Base has increased to 46.05 lakhs as at the end of
31 03.2018.

PROFILE - Customers Profile with respect to Consumption, Demand and Collection is highlighted in the
following graphs:

Customer Base
Tariff 2017-18 2016-17
Installations in Nos. % Instalr!latlons n %
0s.
LT1 BJIKJ 759934 16.50 763382 17.31
LT2 2544000 55.24 2432500 55.15
LT3 355003 7.7 336850 7.64
LT4IP 697859 15.15 664614 15.07
LT5 113582 247 107801 2.44
LT6 WIS & PIL 65441 1.42 59774 1.36
LT7 66658 1.45 43369 0.98
HT 3121 0.07 2791 0.06
Total 4605598 100.00 4411081 100.00
Customer Base FY-17 Vs FY-18
2800000
2600000
g 2400000
£ 2200000
£ 2000000
3 1800000
% 1600000 02017-18
o 1400000
Z 1200000 m2016-17
1000000
800000
600000 -
400000 -
200000 -
0 - . : : M o e
LT1 LT2 LT3 LT4 LT5 LT6 LT7 HT
Category
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Revenue Demand as per DCB

Category 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. In Lakhs % Rs. In Lakhs %
LT1 BJ/KJ 14,121.87 2.05 8313.66 1.40
LT2 78,259.05 11.33 67330.92 11.31
LT3 41,517.99 6.01 36926.53 6.20
LT4 1P 3,73,703.25 54.12 327298.12 54.97
LT5 23,554.68 3.41 21321.75 3.58
LT6 W/S & PIL 33,788.46 4.89 29474.65 4.95
LT7 5,168.24 0.75 4796.55 0.81
HT 1,11,845.13 16.20 95887.36 16.11
Misc. 8,563.69 1.24 4019.72 0.68
Total 690522.35 100.00 595369.27 100.00
Revenue Demand FY-17 V FY-18
400000
350000 [ ]
@ 300000
© . 250000
= 200000 e
8 150000 B2016-17
8 100000
@ 50000 . [ i
0 = |
LT2 LT3 LT4 =15 LT6 LT7 HT Misc.
Category
Revenue Collection as per DCB
Category 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. In Lakhs % Rs. In Lakhs %
LT1 BJ/KJ 14058.01 2.06 7768.07 1.30
LT2 77796.89 11.42 67555.17 11.32
LT3 41495.36 6.09 37024.05 6.21
LT4 1P 371462.98 54.55 328998.51 55.15
LT5 23692.23 3.48 22091.34 3.70
LT6 W/S & PIL 26379.37 3.87 28752.40 4.82
LT7 5519.44 0.81 4897.46 0.82
HT 111984.87 16.44 95459.31 16.00
Misc. 8584.40 1.26 4015.75 0.67
Total 680973.55 100.00 596562.08 100.00
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Revenue Collection FY -17V FY-18
400000.00
350000.00 1
@ 300000.00
§ 250000.00 2201718
T 200000.00
P 150000.00 B2016-47
Q 100000.00
& 50000.00 i
0.00 HE=-
LTL LT2 LT3 LT4 LT5 LT6 LT7 HT Misc.
Category
Receivable from consumers as per DCB (CB)
Category 2017-18 2016-17
Rs. In Lakhs % Rs. In Lakhs %

LT1 BJ/KJ 2916.40 1.29 2852.54 1.32
LT2 5507.54 243 5045.38 2.33
LT3 554.37 0.24 531.74 0.25
LT4 IP 144609.86 63.88 142353.86 65.65
LT5 1082.64 0.48 1220.19 0.56

LT6 WIS & P/L 59289.71 26.19 51880.62 23.93
LT7 -1595.42 -0.70 -1244.22 -0.57
HT 14053.16 6.21 14192.90 6.55
Misc. -29.84 -0.01 -9.13 0.00
Total 226388.41 100.00 216823.88 100.00

Receivable From Consumers FY-17 V FY- 18

250000.00
200000.00

2 . 150000.00

®

= 100000.00 82017-18

.g)_) m2016-17

©  50000.00 ]

>

@

000 s Ol . |
LTL LT2 LT3 LT4 LT5 LT6 LT7 HT Misc. Total
-50000.00
Category
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8. Power Purchase in HESCOM:

DETAILS OF POWER PURCHASE BY HESCOM FROM APRIL-2017 to MARCH-2018 FROM ALL
SOURCES

Energy In Cost of SL Cost Power
No Name of the Company MU's Power Purchase
Purchase in Cr Rs./Unit
1 | CGS 4761.10 1921.49 4.04
2 | KPCL-HYDEL 1222.66 137.06 1.12
3 | KPCL-SOLAR 3.01 1.78 5.91
4 | KPCL-THERMAL 2918.79 1465.66 5.02
5 | MINIHYDEL 54.20 18.70 345
6 | WIND MILL 1966.11 804.51 4.09
7 | CO-GENERATION . 569.47 299.40 5.26
8 | BIO-MASS (High Cost) 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 | HIGH COST (Others) (Short term) 493.71 200.14 4.05
10 | UPCL 1627.16 852.62 5.24
11 | Solar 457.07 269.39 5.89
12 | IEX 5.82 2.11 343
TOTAL 14079.10 5972.86 4.24
13 | KPTCL TR.CHRAGES 535.48
14 | PGCIL Tr. charges 393.36
15 | SLDC O&M Expenses 5.54
16 | SPPCC /PCKL Adm. Exp 0.70
17 | TANGEDCO Fixed Charges 0.08
18 | LC Charges Related to Purchase of Power 2.94
GRAND TOTAL 14079.10 6910.96 4.91
Less:
Inter-Escom Energy Exchange (Receivable) 1015.38 421.93 416
Grand TOTAL After deducting EB 13063.72 6489.03 4.97
Less: | HRECS 332.61 143.21 4.31
Less: | Rebate from power Generators 0.98
GRAND TOTAL 12731.11 6344.84 498

As per Hon'ble KERC Tariff Order dated 11.04.2017,the Commission has approved allocation of
different Sources as follows for FY-18.

Allocation of Energy for FY-18 is as noted helow:

SL No Source FY-17 FY-18
1 KPCL-HYDEL 22.32% 20.26%
2 KPCL-THERMAL 17.72% 20.26%
3 CGS 19.46% 20.26%
4 Major IPP (UPCL) 19.46% 28.01%
5 Medium/Short Term/ Section-11 19.46% 12.50%

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited | 10




The supply of Energy to the Company includes EHT supply at more than 33 KV voltages at the
Interconnection Points for Transfer of Power for Billing by the Company.

The Company accounts the Power Purchase from 10.06.2005 directly from Power Generators Pool
Account as per the Energy Allocation / assigned by the Government of Karnataka as per Government
order issued from time to time. The Rates followed for the allocated/assigned Power Purchase is based
on the commercial rates/predetermined rates as approved by the PPA/ KERC/ Government of Karnataka.
During the year the Company has purchased High Cost Energy of 493.71 M.U. at a cost of Rs.200.14
Crores as per the GoK'’s decision.

The Transmission Losses on account of Power Purchase from Generation Point till Interface Point of
Transmission are accounted by the Company as per the Power Purchase Bills based on the proportionate
allocated Energy and adjusted after Energy Balancing among ESCOMs.

The Company accounts the Import/Export of Energy among ESCOMs as Net Energy either as a
Sale/Purchase.

9. STATIONS AS ON 31.03.2018:
HESCOM is receiving the Energy through the following Transmission Network & Electrical Sub stations:
Voltage class of Stations No. Of Stations as on No. Of Stations as on
31.03.18 31.03.17
400 KV 01 “
220 KV 23 23
110 KV 193 185
66 KV 1 01
33KV 166 165
Total 384 375
* One number 400 KV sub Station maintained by PGCIL.
10. ENERGY INFLOW / OUT FLOW (Sales):
Metered and Un-metered Energy
Sl. No Particulars Energy in MUs 2017-18
1 Total metered sales 4701.92
2 Total Un-metered sales 5997.36
During the year, the company had an inflow of 12551.96 MUs and outflow of 10699.28 MU.
11.  DISTRIBUTION LOSSES:
Distribution Losses.
During the year, the Distribution Loss of the Company stood at 14.76% as against 15.56% in the
preceding Year. The details are as below:
Sl. No. \ Particulars Energy in M.U
2017-18 2016-17
Energy Sales:
a Total energy available for sale 12551.96 12156.67
b Total metered sales 4701.92 4390.99
c Total un-metered sales 5997.36 5874.55
d Total sales 10699.28 10265.54
e Distribution losses 1852.68 1891.13
f Percentage of Distribution losses 14.76 15.56
11 | 161 Annual Report 2017-2018




a) Reduction of Distribution losses.

HESCOM has taken up various extensions and improvement works in order to reduce distribution losses.
Under the action plan for reduction of losses in HESCOM area, the details of initiatives are as follows:

» Action has been taken to replace MNR meters at the earliest. All efforts are being made to ensure that
DC or MNR installations are within 1%. Out of 57033 MNR meters found during 2017-18, 69018 MNR
meters have been replaced during the year including previous year balance.

* Replacement of 10 year old Electro-mechanical meters by high precision static meters in the jurisdiction
of HESCOM is being taken up at regular intervals, approach is to replace the meters for high revenue
yielding installations is at top priority .

» Installation of HT metering Cubicle for boundary meters at Gadag division on pilot basis is completed for
more efficient energy audit .

» Raids are being conducted by vigilance squads to detect and curb theft of electricity regularly.

* Regular rating of HT and LT installations are being monitored and the metering system is kept in good
condition.

» Al the 530 interface points between KPTCL & HESCOM are metered and the energy received at all
these points are measured and recorded.

b) Energy Audit :
Division wise Energy audit of HESCOM is being conducted every month to calculate distribution loss
energy audit of all the 26 Divisions is being monitored every month in HESCOM. Energy audit of 73
major cities / towns is also being conducted every month. Energy Audit of 11KV feeder level is also
monitored. There are about 2968 feeders in HESCOM distribution system. As per directions of Hon'ble
KERC, web based composite thread through DTC metering project has been taken up to monitor
Energy Audit at DTC levels in non R-APDRP towns also.

The major system improvement works like DTC metering to all the DTCs of HESCOM jurisdiction other
than Exclusive IP set feeders area. Replacement of old electromechanical meters by static meters.
Implementation of ABC cables in theft prone areas. Providing additional transformers wherever there is
over load situation etc, are covered in R-APDRP part A and B in 73 towns in phased manner which in
turn results in reduction of distribution losses.

12. REDUCTION Of Aggregated Technical and Commercial losses (AT&C):
The following measures undertaken by the company are being monitored to reduce the AT & C Losses:

a. To remove rural loads on town / City feeders so that Towns/ Cities are fed from separate urban
feeders, with input Energy meters kept always in good working conditions.

b.  Arranging to provide metering equipment to DTCs in the towns & analyzing HT and LT Losses
after the synchronization of individual DTC and its connected LT installations, in Non R-APDRP
towns.

Load balancing on the DTCs.

Replacement of MNR meters by good static Meters.

Achieving 100% reading and billing of LT installations.

Minimizing the Door Lock & unread installations (i.e., By taking readings on subsequent dates).

Proper metering of Street Light and water supply (LT-6) installations for monitoring the
consumption. It is proposed to provide timer switches to control “OFF and ON” of Street lights in
urban areas of HESCOM.

h.  Metering & monthly billing of IP Set installations coming on town feeders.

@ - o a o

i.  To continue all out-efforts in increasing the metered consumption & issuing of 100 % bills.
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j To increase the revenue collection by rigorous disconnection drives & continuous monitoring
thereby increasing the collection efficiency & over all business efficiency (to reduce AT & C
Losses).

k. To sort out & dismantle long disconnected installations to avoid possible theft of Energy by
unauthorized reconnection and for judicious use of released idle meters etc., in the system.

. To pool up vigilance & MT batches to create mass raids to detect theft of Energy & to arrest
possible theft.

m. To bring up customer awareness by chalking out programmes for proper education about
electricity.

n. Study of category wise consumption pattern of LT3 and LT5 installations and thereby taking
measures like rating, sealing of terminal covers with numbered poly carbonate seals etc.

0. Itis proposed to replace 10 year old Electro-mechanical meters by high precision static meters.

p. Efforts are being made to meter all the un-metered installations in BJ/KJ categories and DTCs
feeding predominant IP set installations.

q. Regular rating of HT and LT installations are being monitored and the metering system is kept in
good condition.

r.  All the 530 interface points between KPTCL & HESCOM are metered and the energy received at
all these points are measured and recorded.

Annual Investment Plan of HESCOM for FY 2017-18

The Capital budget for FY 18 is proposed for Rs. 1199.71 crores which comprises of spillover works and
fresh works.

The Annual Investment Programme for FY 2017-18 has been proposed based on the following:
All those works which are absolutely essential have been included in the Annual Investment Plan.

Prioritization of Capital Works be undertaken so as to strike a balance between achieving the desired
objective of Transmission and Distribution Loss Reduction as well as discharging social responsibility
works.

All spillover works and essential fresh proposals have been included in Capital Budget of FY 2017-18.

Proposed Capital works investment programme for 2017-18 is appended as below,

SOCIAL OBLIGATORY WORKS:

This includes Ganga Kalyan Scheme, SDP, SCSP, TSP (Special Component Plan/ Tribal sub Plan)
and UNIP works.

RGGVY/DDUGVY/IPDS:

System strengthening scheme for effective and efficient Distribution management is covered under
DDUGVY for rural areas of HESCOM. All the sanctioned projects under RGGVY 12th plan are to be
subsumed under this scheme . IPDS (Integrated Power Development Scheme) is a project sponsored
by GOI under MOP. All the non RAPDRP towns are covered under this for strengthening of
sub-transmission and distribution network.

EXTENSION AND IMPROVEMENT

The E&I works include providing additional /enhancement of DTC's (other than provided in service
connection/G.K/I.P. set works) providing new feeders/Link lines/express lines from the newly
commissioned substations, re-conductoring of HT/LT line, providing intermediate poles.

NIRANTARA JYOTHI YOJANA :

The flagship programme of Govt. of Karnataka to bifurcate the rural feeders into Nirantara Jyoti
Feeders and IP Set feeders has been taken up in three phases in HESCOM area. It involves
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construction of 456 new feeders in 34 Taluks, for Phase-1 & Phase-2. NJY Phase-3 is implemented in
4 districts i.e. Gadag, Dharwad, Belgaum and Haveri comprising of 92 no. of feeders.

RAPDRP/ OVERHEAD TO UG CABLE

The Govt. of India sponsored R-APDRP project is being implemented in HESCOM area.

The work for replacing 11 KV OH feeders by UG Cables in Hubli and Belgaum cities has been
initiated.

METERING PROGRAMME:-

In our endeavor to effect reduction of T&D /AT&C losses, several initiatives like providing meters to
unmetered BJ/KJ & IP set installations, DTCs metering, replacement of faulty and MNR meters and
replacing age old electromechanical meters by new static meters etc. have been envisaged. These
programmes will increase metered consumption thereby reducing unaccounted energy.

UNIP:

Regularization of the unauthorised and newly registered IP Set applications are taken up under this
scheme.

Commissioning of Numerical Relay Panels with Numerical Relays

The EIP feeders having farm houses are getting restricted hours of power supply during day and night
time and hence consumers residing in farm houses are not getting power supply for lighting purposes
during night hours on par with NJY.

Implementation of pre-paid meters using Smart Card Technology & Key Pad technology for LT-7 tariff
in Hubballi & Belagavi Divisions.

HESCOM intends to implement Pre-paid Meters for Energy consumption and facilitating the relevant
data for biling of temporary installations (LT-7) across Hubballi (Urban), Hubballi(Rural) O&M
Divisions of HESCOM, using Smart Card Technology and Belagavi (Urban) O&M Division of
HESCOM, using Key Pad Technology. The scope includes supply, installation, commissioning of
required hardware and software and associated services for a period of one Year in HESCOM.

IT/NEW INITATIVE:
Emphasis has been given to new IT initiatives in the Company.
It is proposed to take-up a pilot for implementation of smart grid in urban areas of Hubli city.
As a part of that Providing solar roof tops to all government office buildings in HESCOM jurisdiction.
CIVIL ENGINEERING WORKS:

All the civil construction and renovation works for HESCOM buildings and stations are taken up under
this category.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURE

During the year the Company has incurred Rs.1138.88 Crores towards Capital Works as against Rs.
765.33 crores in the previous year. The details of expenditure under Major heads are as noted below:

Rupees in Crores.

ﬁt Scheme 2016-17 2017-18
1 Service Connection 6.32 13.03
2 Ganga Kalyan 18.22 58.38
3 Extension and Improvement 42.37 56.99
4 Replacement of Failed Distribution Transformers 113.25 149.03
5 Replacement of Conductors 23.55 89.15
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™ Scheme 2016-17 201718
6 Providing Infrastructure to UAIP 23.62 30.46
Energisation of IP Sets (General) 138.05 133.18
8 Metering 59.22 32.46
9 Etrﬁlsl,illlzcr]t:;zfsa‘g?cr; Works (RGGVY, NJY, 8411 163.97
10 RAPDRP 0.00 0.00
11 ALDC/SCADA 9.85 14.82
12 Stations 0.16 0.00
13 Civil Works 45.79 74.73
14 Flood Affected Works 0.00 0.00
15 UG cables 91.12 163.55
16 Others 109.71 159.13
Total 765.33 1138.88
15. HT /LT LINES
The Company has drawn 6124.37 kms of HT lines and 4686.32 kms of LT lines during the year. Total
HT and LT Lines as at 31.03.2018 stood at 77913.31 kms and 123987.15 kms respectively.
16. DTC METERING:
Out of total existing 192575 DTCs, 58527 DTCs have been metered as at the end of 31.3.2018 and [out
of remaining 134048 DTCs, 126228 DTCs doesn’t require metering as they come under EIP or single
installation DTCs. Balance 7820 DTC'’s are to be metered in a phased manner.]
17. STATION PROGRESS FOR FY 2017-18:
SI.No Particulars Cr‘rlgrse/s
1 No. of 33Kv §tations under progress inclgding spill over works and works 14
awarded during FY 2017-18 (Augmentation works)
Award Cost Rupees in Crores 61.72
No. of stations commissioned 02
4 No. of stations augmented during the FY 2017-18 (including augmentation 06
works)
Stations augmented during the FY 2017-18:
SL.No Name of sub-station District Capacity A& asrtd Comlgrﬂies;:)fning
1 Bijjaragi Vijayapur 1X5MVA 89.59 27.02.2018
2 | Singatalur Gadag 1X5MVA 111.63 13.10.2017
3 | Mushigeri Gadag 1X5MVA 153.64 20.04.2017
4 | Alagwadi (DDUGJY) Raibag 1X5MVA 122.68 30.03.2018
5 | Haliyal (DDUGJY) Athani 1X5SMVA 122.91 27.03.2018
6 | Jambagi (DDUGJY) Athani 1X5MVA 116.79 11.02.2018
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Stations commissioned,;

Sl Name of 33!11kV District Taluk Capacity Da.te 9f .
No. Sub-station Name Commissioning
1 Jatrat Belagavi Belagavi 2X5MVA 02.07.2018
2 Athani Belagavi Athani 1X5MVA 17.04.2018
18. R-APDRP:
Introduction:

» R-APDRP is a flagship distribution sector strengthening programme of Government of India
» Aims at reducing the overall Aggregate Technical and Commercial (AT&C) losses.
» The Project area comprises of Towns having population > 30,000 as per 2001 Census.
» RAPDRP PART-A covers 29 towns in HESCOM.
PART-A IT initiatives mainly comprises of :-
= Provide solution for all the MODULES as enumerated below:

1. Meter Data Acquisition 11. Asset Management

2. Energy Audit 12. Asset Maintenance

3. New Connection 13. GIS based customer Indexing and asset mapping

4. Disconnection & Dismantling 14. GIS based integrated network analysis module

5. Development of Commercial Database of 15. Management Information System(MIS)
Consumers 16. System Security Requirement

6. Metering 17. ldentity and Access Management system
7. Billing

8. Collections

9. Centralized Customer Care Services

10. Web Self Service

Players of R-APDRP Part-A

a)  IT Consultant:

M/s Ernst & Young LLP were appointed as IT consultant for Program Management of R-APDRP
(Part- A) project in HESCOM for two years (up to March-2017) and further extension is given upto
30.09.2017.

b)  IT Implementing Agency: M/s. Infosys Technologies Ltd., Bangalore
0 Contract Date: 29th Dec 2009

0 Duration: 36 months from contract date. Due to delay in implementation of project, time extension
was extended by MOP upto 31.12.2017 with loan closing date as 31.03.2018.

c)  Network Bandwidth Service Provider (NBSP)
Primary: M/s. Reliance Communications Ltd, Mumbai
0  Duration : 5 years ( upto 05.12.2021)

o DWA was to M/s Reliance communication Ltd for providing Primary network services on 05.12.2016.
M/s Reliance Communication Ltd.,. has delivered 143 no.s of links out of 143.

Secondary: M/s Bharti Airtel Ltd.,.

0 DWA was issued to M/s Bharti Airtel Ltd.,. for providing Secondary network services on 10.06.2016.
M/s Bharti Airtel has delivered 133 no.s of links out of 133. The period of contract is 5 years (upto
10.06.2021).
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d)

Installation of modems for HT,BM, DTC & Feeder meters and communication:

a
b

o O

e

)
)
)
)

)

Supply/ installation/Commission of GPRS Modems at HT & Boundary Meter: Completed.
HT & Boundary Meter Communication status: 76.20%.
Status of DT Meter installation: 15476 no.s completed.

Supply/ installation/Commission of GPRS Modems at DTC installations: completed. (Base figures
15476 DTCs).

DTC modem communication status: 52.48%

The agencies and HESCOM together conducting troubleshooting activites to improve the
communication.

Latest Progress:
Towns selected for RAPDRP Part-A

Sl. No. District Towns covered
1 Dharwad Hubli-Dharwad
2 Gadag Gadag, Laxmeshwar & Nargunda
3 Haveri Haveri, Ranebennur & Savanur
4 Uttara Kannada Karwar, Sirsi, Dandeli, Bhatkal & Kumta

Belgaum, Bailhongal, Soundatti, Ramdurga, Gokak, Athani,

> | Belgaum Nippani & Chikodi
Bagalkot, Jamakhandi, Mudhol, Mahalingpur, Guledgudda, llkal &
6 Bagalkot Rabakavi-Banahatti
7 Bijapur Bijapur & Indi
Part-A progress

1. All the modules have been implemented in RAPDRP system.

2. RAPDRP Part-A project has been implemented in all the 29 towns in HESCOM and are declared
Enterprise “Go-Live” as on 23.03.2016 to PFC.

3. Verification of implementation of the project is completed by M/s PGCIL, designated TPIEA-IT for
HESCOM and Final verification reports submitted to PFC on 26.12.2017.

4. Project completion timeline extension was approved by PFC till 31.12.2017 with loan closing date
as 31.03.2018.

5. RAPDRP Part-A Project Closure in all ESCOMs of Karnataka is approved by 12th Monitoring
Committee meeting under MoP dated 18.06.2018. Also the committee has approved
corresponding loan into grant along with the accrued interest up to project completion period

6. Project completion and final As-built DPR approved by PFC for HESCOM amounting to Rs.64.79
Crores on 06.07.2018.

1. Current status (as on 31.03.2018) of SRS and UAT compliances is as below

SRS (System Requirement Specification): 97.11%
UAT (User Acceptance Testing): 97.92%

Remaining functionalities of SRS and UAT are being taken up by ITIA as part of Release Management
Process in due course of time.

8.
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Online payment:

*  Online payment facility is available to the consumers of RAPDRP Part-A towns of HESCOM.
Al HESCOM Consumers of R-APDRP towns can visit the website www.hescom.co for User




Registration, Online Payment, new connection, consumer complaints, name change and tariff
change etc.

»  Karnataka Mobile One online payment facility is also available to pay the consumers bill.
*  Online payment facility through Paytm and ATP has been implemented in HESCOM.

9. Energy Audit:
»  Town wise, Feeder wise and DTC wise AT&C losses are generated in system.
»  HT billing through AMR validation is under process .
»  NPP: 300 feeders data is uploaded in NPP every month.
10.  Post Go-live reports:
Post Go-live reports (D1 to D7) are uploaded in IPDS and HESCOM website regularly.

11.  Licensee, annual technical support of hardware and software are regularly updated in RAPDRP
system.

12.  All consumers have been mapped to respective DTCs and Feeders. Validation is under progress.

DPR of Phase-2 IT enablement under IPDS for 44 towns of HESCOM is submitted to PFC and PFC has
sanctioned Rs.10.22 crores. BESCOM has floated tender for Appointment of IT Implementation Agency for
Implementation of IT Enablement (Phase Il) Project in all ESCOMs of Karnataka under Integrated Power
Development Scheme (IPDS). Tender is under progress.

19. Report on Nirantar Jyoti Yojane in HESCOM

Nirantara Jyothi Yojane is a prestigious project of Govt. of Karnataka and is being implemented in
HESCOM with intension to bifurcate feeders into Agricultural loads and non-Agricultural loads to provide 24 Hrs
quality power supply to rural Non-Agricultural loads and to provide quality power supply to IP set consumers
during a specified period based on the availability of power.

During GOK session at Belgaum, on 21-01-2009 a meeting was held under the Chairmanship of
Hon'ble Power Minister, GOK and was decided to implement Niranthara Jyothi Yojane in line with the Jyothi
Gram Yojane implemented in the state of Gujarat. As per the Govt. Order No.EN166; EMC 2010; BENGALURU
Dt. 20-10-2010, it was directed to implement NJY in two phases in BESCOM, CESC, GESCOM and HESCOM.
Further regarding the financial assistance it was decided to take up the project with 40% GOK equity and 60%
loan from financial institutions.

As per the note issued by BESCOM, BESCOM/BC-46/F-3551/2008-09/48, Dt;10-06-2009, it was
decided to execute the works on partial turnkey basis and BESCOM was made nodal agency and authorized to
invite tenders for all the major materials such as poles, conductor and insulators on behalf of other ESCOMs.
Further it was also decided to procure distribution transformers and 11KV switchgears required for the project
from M/s KAVIKA and M/s MEI respectively.

In HESCOM totally there are 48 Talukas, out of which 11 Taluks in Uttara- Kannada Districts which are
already being fed with 24 Hrs power supply and hence they are excluded from NJY. Pilot Project has been
implemented in three Talukas namely Bailhongal in Belgaum District, Shiggaon & Savanur Taluks in Haveri
District. In the remaining 34 Taluks, it was proposed to implement NJY works in 2 -phases as hereunder.

Phase-I; covering 20 Talukas and No. of feeders proposed were 242 Nos.
Phase-Il; covering 14 Talukas and No. of feeders proposed were 202 Nos.

Tender for execution of NJY works under phase-I were invited Item wise and tenders for phase-Il were
invited on lump sum basis. Major materials such as Poles, Conductor, Transformers, Switch gears and Insulators
have been procured and supplied by HESCOM for NJY works under phase-l, whereas for phase-Il only
Transformers, Conductor and Switch gears are supplied by HESCOM. The estimated cost was arrived
considering the rates as per SR-2009-10 and compared the quoted rates with updated estimates as per SR-
2010-11. DWA'’s for phase-I were issued with completion period of 9 Months and for phase-Il 6 Months from the
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date of DWA. Due to field problems such as ROW issues, Approval for railway crossing, Forest clearances,
opposition from farmers for erection of poles in their field and labor problems etc., there was delay in completion
of the works within the stipulated time.

M/s. CPRI Bangalore is appointed as third party independent evaluating agency and has been awarded
with the work of inspection of 50% of feeders with detailed inventory and evaluation of NJY works with
consequent benefits achieved after implementation. M/s. CPRI have opined that, NJY is more helpful in
arranging quality power for 24Hrs to rural areas and development of rural areas with socio economic changes.
There is reduction in peak load on the system.

Further the progress achieved by the end of July-2017 is as hereunder

Phase-I; Total No of feeders - 242 Nos.
No of feeders completed -242 Nos.
No of feeders commissioned -242 Nos.

Phase-II; Total No of feeders -202 Nos.
No of feeders completed-202 Nos.
No of feeders commissioned-202Nos.

Hence 100% of the work have been completed on 24.07.2017.

Even though there is substantial delay in completion of NJY, the reasons for having not floated the fresh
tender due to non-completion of works OR reasons for having not taken alternate action are as
hereunder,

). With the intension of executing the works in the most economical way as the prices at which the
works are awarded are compared with the estimate prepared as per SR-2009-10.

i).  The rates awarded in HESCOM are reasonable when compared with the cost of execution in
other ESCOMs.

jii). Initiation of fresh tender would have resulted in consuming long time and would have resulted in
further increased rate and further delay in execution of works.

iv).  Taking of joint inventory of materials utilized in the field and finalization of quantum of works for
which tender floated would have consumed some more time.

v).  The number of agencies carrying such works are limited and in the event of retender the same
situation would have continued with increased cost of execution as the work is mostly skilled
labor oriented.

vi).  NJY was a prestigious project of GOK and to complete the works within the reasonable time
instead of fresh tendering action was taken to get done the works from the already awarded
agencies.

The main intension of implementation of NJY is bifurcation of Agricultural and Non Agricultural loads to
facilitate 24Hrs quality power supply to Non IP loads and to provide quality power supply to IP loads for assured
specified period has been achieved in the areas where the NJY has been already implemented. So far NJY has
been extended to 3520 No’s of villages. By implementing NJY works number of interruptions have been reduced
to considerable level. At present all the NJY feeders are being fed with 24Hrs power supply. Due to
implementation of NJY, metered sale of energy has been increased, technical loss has been reduced and failure
rate of Transformers has been reduced. There is increase in metered energy and due to bifurcation of IP loads
and Non IP loads the energy consumption of IP loads can be assessed from the energy recorded in Station end.
There is improvement in tail end voltage level for both Non-IP and IP set consumers. NJY has resulted in
reduced No of interruptions. Till date Rs. 469.85 Cr expenditure has been booked for NJY works under Phase-| &
II.

NJY Phase-ll

Initially a decision was taken to take up NJY works under phase-| & Il covering 34 Talukas excluding the
areas covered under RLMS. Later on it was felt necessary to take up NJY works in the areas covered under
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RLMS also. Hence DPRs were prepared to take up NJY works under Phase-lll involving estimated cost of Rs
113.06 Crores and accordingly M/s REC have sanctioned loan to the tune of Rs 101.76 Crores. The details of
works proposed are as hereunder,

No. of feeders proposed: 92

No. of villages to be covered: 575

Length of 11KV Line proposed (in Kms): 2589.25
No. of Transformers to be erected: 1211
Estimated cost in Rs Crores : 113.06.

Further common PQRs were stipulated for the subject tenders and approved by GOK. Accordingly,
District-wise tenders have been floated for Belagavi, Dharwad, Haveri and Gadag. The Detailed Work Awards
have been issued for all packages.

Further the progress achieved by the end of July-2018 is as hereunder
Total No of feeders - 92 Nos.
No. of feeders commissioned -67 Nos.
No. of feeders to be Completed -25 Nos.
No. of Villages electrified so far-377
Balance No. of Villages to be electrified-198
All efforts are being made to complete the NJY Phase-lll projects on or before December-2018.
20. Ganga Kalyana Works;

Ganga kalyana Scheme was formed during 1983. It is the social responsibility of all ESCOMSs,
Corporations and Government of Karnataka to energize the IP Sets under this Scheme. Ganga kalyana includes
5 Corporations namely Scheduled Caste, Scheduled Tribe, Other Backward, Minority and Vishwakarma
Communities. The beneficiaries of all the 5 Corporations have to be furnished by the District Officers of the
respective Corporations

Energisation of Borewells under Ganga kalyana Scheme is a social obligatory work, the progress of
which is closely monitored from the Energy Department and the Chief Minister Office, GOK.

The applications pertaining to the above corporations are registered year on year and targets are fixed
by GOK. Target for energisation of 8,000 Nos. of GK IP sets is fixed for the FY 2017-18 by GOK.

In order to achieve the targets and to energise the GK IP sets on top priority, tenders were floated on
Total Turn Key Rate Contract Basis.

BESCOM has developed Common Web based Software of Ganga kalyana both for Corporations and
ESCOMs to register the new applications by the Corporations and to monitor the status of energistion of IP sets
subsequently.

Every Month SEE of O&M Circle is conducting the reconciliation meeting at their respective jurisdiction.
The reconciled statistics jointly signed by District Managers and ESCOM Officials will be submitted to Corporate
Office. As per this, monthly Progress will be submitted to KPTCL for review in MMR Meetings and CMO Dash
Board.

In the financial year 2017-18 total 6228 Nos. of IP sets have been energized in HESCOM.

21.  Drinking Water Supply Works:

HESCOM has taken up enrgisation of Drinking Water Supply installations on top priority. As and when the
applications are registered by the local bodies necessary action is taken to create required infrastructure by
extending necessary HT/LT lines and erection of transformers.

In order to arrange power supply, tenders have been invited Division/Sub-division wise on Rate
Contract total turnkey basis.

In the financial year 2017-18 total 1970 Nos. of water supply installations have been energized in
HESCOM.
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22.  Providing Numerical Relays to EIP feeders:

After implementation of the NJY project, the existing domestic installations which comes in the location of
EIP feeders are deprived of 24 Hours power supply on par with consumers residing in locations of NJY feeders.
Hence consumers residing in farm houses were insisting to arrange power supply for lighting purposes round the
clock.

This project is taken with an intention to arrange 24 hours power supply to the consumers residing in
farm houses coming on EIP feeders in HESCOM except Uthara Kannada District and Chikkodi Division.

By providing numerical relays, 3-Ph power supply to IP sets for a fixed period during Day/Night time and
single phase supply for lighting purpose to farm houses during rest of the day can be arranged by programming
the Numerical Relays accordingly. The relay will operate and isolate the breakers when the current exceed the
specified current during single phase supply.

Further the progress achieved by the end of July-2018 is as hereunder,

Against proposed 1074 Nos. of 11kV EIP feeders 459 Nos. of feeders where relays have been
commissioned and against 287 Nos. of Numerical Relay Panels with Relays 142 Nos. of Numerical Relay
Panels with Relays have been commissioned.

All efforts are being made to complete the project on or before September-2018.

23.  Providing Single Phase Transformers to Farm Houses coming on EIP feeders in Chikkodi
Division:

Scope of the said project covers Supply and erection of Single Phase Transformers with creation of
necessary infrastructure for arranging Single Phase Power Supply to farm houses connected to EIP feeders on
Total Turnkey. This project has taken on Pilot basis in O & M Division, Chikkodi. Against proposed 5631 Nos.
of farmhouses 1030 Nos. of farmhouses have been supplied with continuous power supply as at the end of July-
2018.

24, Deendayal Upadaya Gram Jyoti Yojana (DDUGJY) Scheme

Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana , ( DDUGJY) is a Government of India scheme designed to
provide continuous power supply to rural India.

The DDUGJY scheme will enable to initiate much awaited reforms in the rural areas. It focuses on
feeder separation (rural households & agricultural) and strengthening of sub-transmission & distribution
infrastructure including metering at all levels in rural areas. This will help in providing round the clock power
to rural households and adequate power to agricultural consumers.

The earlier scheme for rural electrification viz. Rajiv Gandhi Grameen Vidyutikaran Yojana (RGGVY)
has been subsumed in the new scheme as its rural electrification component.

The Final District wise and component wise DPR’s of HESCOM was prepared as per the allocation and
the DDUGJY DPR’s are uploaded in the DDUGJY web portal 01.12.2016 for Rs. 332.12 Cr.

Accordingly the component wise and District wise final allocation within HESCOM is as noted below.

DPR Approved ( District wise & component wise) under DDUGJY Scheme.
in Crores
. Conne cting / Sansad
Electrifica
Sl. | Name of the | Feeder | Un-connec . System Streng| Adarsh Gram
e tion of UE : . Metering : . Total
No District Villages Sepera tion| ting House thening Yojana
g holds (SAGY)
1 | Bagalkot 0.00 3.50 4.66 11.17 11.79 3.62 34.74
2 | Belgaum 1.23 3.50 12.27 26.66 35.94 3.24 82.84
3 | Bijapur 0.00 5.30 7.59 24.48 9.93 042 47.72
4 | Dharwad 0.00 7.03 2.06 21.86 5.46 0.74 37.15
5 | Gadag 0.00 9.21 3.98 8.75 1.87 0.93 24.74
6 | Haveri 0.00 10.00 6.19 7.08 25.66 0.00 48.93
Uttara
7 Kannada 21.94 0.00 11.58 12.24 9.28 0.96 56.00
Total 2317 38.54 48.33 112.24 99.93 9.91 33212
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» HESCOM has invited the District wise tenders on Total Turkey Basis for Feeder Separation, SAGY,
Connecting to unconnected Households ,System strengthening works and 33/11 kV Substation & Line
works(12 packages) on 26.09.2016 amounting to Rs. 196.76 Crores by considering the finalized
Maximum CPP rates of MOP for high Key Value Materials.

» Under DDUGJY total of 88707 no’s of Un-Electrified BPL Households are proposed for Electrification
under SAGY & Connecting to Un-Connected Households.

» Providing of 3 Nos of Additional 5 MVA at Alagavadi, Haliyal & Jambgi are invited on short term basis
on 03.02.2017 and awarded on 27.05.2017.

» Further Zone wise tenders for metering works amounting to Rs. 102 Cr. was invited on 03.03.2018.
» Feeder Metering is carried out KPTCL for Rs. 8.45 Cr.
» This scheme helps in providing reliable power supply to Agricultural / Non agricultural loads,
power to un-electrified households and reduction in technical & Commercial losses etc.
25. INTEGRATED POWER DEVELOPMENT SCHEME (IPDS) IN HESCOM ;

1. There is a consistent increase in electricity demand, particularly in urban areas, due to increase in
customer base, changes in lifestyle and consumption pattern, which requires continual up-gradation
and creation of infrastructure for electricity distribution.

2. Amongst the three major layers of Power Sector i.e. Generation, Transmission and Distribution, the
Distribution Sector has direct interface with the end consumers and is largely accountable for
consumer satisfaction and also for flow of revenues in the entire value chain of Power Sector.

3. Keeping in view of the present financial condition of Discoms /Power Department., Government of
India has launched the Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS) to extend financial assistance
to against capital expenditure to address the gaps in sub transmission & distribution network and
metering in urban areas to supplement the resources of DISCOMs/Power Department.

4, The scheme covers the following components such as;

a) Strengthening of Sub transmission & Distribution network in Urban areas

b) Metering of feeders /consumers in urban areas.

c) Provisioning of Solar panels on Govt. Buildings including Net Metering.
5. The earlier RAPDRP scheme has been subsumed in the new scheme as IPDS.
6. The scheme covers total 73 nos. of statutory towns in seven Circles of HESCOM.

7. Power Finance Corporation (PFC) is the nodal agency for IPDS for operationalization and
implementation of the scheme under the overall guidance of the Ministry of Power (MoP).

8. PFC has conveyed Financial Assistance of Rs. 170.35 Crs on 16.03.2016 and 35.00Crs on
01.02.2018 as Project cost for seven circles of HESCOM in Karnataka covering 73 towns. Details of
approvals are as below:-

i.  Approved DPR Cost for 7 circles is Rs 205.35 Crore.
ii.  Govt. of India Grant of Rs. 123.21 Crore (60% of si.no. i).
iii.  Govt. of India (Gol) Grant for Project Management Agency Rs. 1.075 Crs (0.5 % of sl.no. i).

9. HESCOM has appointed M/s. RECPDCL, New Delhi as Project Management Agency (PMA) to assist
in project management ensuring timely implementation of the project.

10.  The component wise abstract of IPDS in HESCOM is noted below;

SL.No Particulars Amountin Crores
1 Establishing New 33 KV Sub station 37.91
2 System strengthening works 93.81
3 Metering of feeders / consumers 60.89
4 Providing of Solar panels on Govt. Buildings including Net Metering 12.74
Total 205.35
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26.

This scheme will help in providing Quality and reliable power supply to consumers of Urban Areas and
reduction in technical & Commercial losses efc.

Transformer repair center :

In HESCOM there are around 2,10,000 Nos., of transformers existing in the distribution network. Yearly
around 10,000 Nos., of transformers are newly injected in the system from works like UNIP, NJY, Ganga
kalyana, IPDS, self-execution works, Buildings, layouts, and etc. Annual percentage failure of distribution
transformers is around 12% of the existing transformers in the system. Failed transformers are to be
replaced at the earliest to maintain reliability in power supply.

Failed transformers are to be replaced within 24 Hours in Urban areas and within 72 Hours in Rural areas
as per KERC Guidelines. There are 26 Nos., of Transformer Banks to maintain good transformers as a
buffer stock.

As per the directions of GoK, Taluka wise transformer Repair centers are to be established. Accordingly,
in HESCOM there are 2 Nos., of Mega Repair Centers maintained by M/s. NGEF Ltd., Hubballi and total
45 Nos., of local repair centers established across HESCOM which are maintained by various agencies.

27. ENERGISATION OF IP SETS

Creation of Electrical Infrastructure for Energization of IP Sets registered as per GoK Circular No:
41/VSC/2014/P1 Dtd: 14-07-2014.

a) GoK vide its Circular Dtd.14-07-2014 has directed not to differentiate between unauthorized IP Sets and

new IP Sets, all registered IP Sets to be energized on priority basis by collecting Rs.10,000/- per IP Set
from the Applicant as infrastructure charges.

b) The Scheme aims to standardize the Distribution System, to bring the unaccounted energy for

accountability, to avoid overloading of existing Transformers, to avoid frequent failure of Transformers,
to bring down the losses, to avoid untoward accident to human being /animals/public property and also
to give quality Power supply to Irrigation Pump sets by creation of infrastructure to these IP sets.

28. SAUBHAGYA
Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana;
1) OM issued on 11t October 2017 by MoP, Gol under Pradhan Mantri Sahaj Bijli Har Ghar Yojana —
SAUBHAGYA
2) Objective : To achieve Universal household Electrification by providing last mile connectivity &
electricity connections to all households in Rural & Urban areas at a Total Budgetary Cost of 316,320
Cr.
3) Eligible: All DISCOMS including Private Sector DISCOMS, State Power Departments & Rural Electric
Cooperative Societies.
4) The perspective households under the scheme would be identified using SECC 2011 data with un-
electrified households having at least one deprivation.
5) DPR'’s Separate for Urban & Rural to be submitted.
6) The Details of the financial support under the scheme shall be as under;
Quantum of support (Percentage
Agency Nature of support of Project cost)
Govt. of India Grant 60%
Discom Contribution Own Fund 10%
Lender (FIs/ Banks)/Discoms own fund Loan/own fund 30%
Additional Grant from GOI on achievement of Grant 50% of total loan/own fund(30%)
prescribed milestones i.e. 15%
Maximum Grant by GOI (including additional grant
on achievement of prescribed milestones) Grant 75%
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9)

10)

11)

12)

13)

For the un-electrified households located in remote and in-accessible areas, Solar Photo Voltaic (SPC)
based standalone systems with power packs of 200 to 300 watt with battery back, maximum of 5 LED
light, 1 DC Fan, 1DC power plug along with repair and maintenance for 5 years would be provided.

Scope of Work :

i)
i

i)

Providing last mile connectivity & electricity connections to all un-electrified households in rural
areas.

For the un-electrified households located in remote and in- accessible areas, Solar Photo Voltaic
(SPV) based standalone systems with power packs of 200 to 300 watt with battery back, maximum
of 5 LED light, 1 DC Fan, 1DC power plug along with repair and maintenance for 5 years would be
provided.

Providing last mile connectivity & electricity connections to all un-electrified households in Urban
areas. Non-poor urban households are excluded from the scheme.

The selection of households are ranked in 3 stages:

Stage-l : 14 exclusion Criteria (Earnings/Assets/Vehicle etc.)
Stage-Il : 5 Inclusion Criteria ( Hhs without Shelter/Tribal group/ Released bonded labour.)

Stage-Ill: 7 binary scoring criteria ( 1 room, kucha wall & kucha roof/Female headed/Disabled
member in family/SC/ST HHs/HH with no literate/landless HHs depending on manual casual
labour etc.

Some of the eligible entities are yet to provide free electricity connections to BPL households already
sanctioned under DDUGJY. In case such entities are not able to find adequate number of BPL
households in the project areas to meet the target of BPL household electrification already
sanctioned under DDUGJY, they will be allowed to release electricity connections to equivalent
number of remaining un-electrified households in accordance with Saubhagya.

The existing monitoring Committee constituted for DDUGJY under the chairmanship of Secretary
(Power) will be empowered to approve operational guidelines for the implementation of SAUBHGYA,
release of funds and amend these guidelines including quantity and cost of various works from time
to time within the overall approval granted by CCEA to facilitate faster and timely implementation.
The Committee will also monitor implementation of the scheme.

The defaulters whose connections have been disconnected would not be given benefit of the
scheme. Necessary safeguards would be made under the guidelines of the scheme.

Monitoring mechanism as followed in DDUGJY shall be followed, including the institutional
mechanism of DISHA. The District Administration would be closely involved in the implementation &
regular monitoring of scheme. The existing web based monitoring mechanism of DDUGJY will be
extended to include this scheme too. The Gram Panchayat / public institution in rural areas may be
authorized to collect application form, complete documentation and also for distribution of bills.
Collection of revenue and other activities, as applicable if required. The implementation process and
monitoring mechanisms would be detailed in the guidelines.

The details of consumers viz, name and Aadhaar number/Mobile Number/Bank account/Driving
License/Voter ID etc., as available, would be collected by the DISCOMs. However, release of
connection would not be contingent on possession of any specific documents.

Mode of implementation: The household electrification works sanctioned under Saubhagya may
be executed on turn-key or partial turnkey of departmental basis.

DC Installations: No Funding for DC Metering

The last mile connectivity includes erection of pole, conductor etc. as may be required for extending
service connections to remaining households.

The DPR for Rural & urban areas is prepared and uploaded in SAUBHAGYA portal for 98.37 Cr.

The details of DPR submitted is noted below:
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District Wise Status of DPR Submission

HESCOM
Rural (Grid) DPR Urban DPR
Total
5. | Nameor | Vilages | Habiation | LG8 | o Towns | LRGS0 | cos
No | District Covered Covered
Nos Nos Nos Ré‘r;n Nos Nos Rcsrlsn Rs in Crs
1 |Belgaum 1090 1387 31115 25.03 35 1074 0.75 | 25.78
2 |Bagalkot 544 568 12263 6.06 15 1707 0.69 6.75
3 |Bijapur 591 750 5619 5.40 13 461 0.57 5.97
4 |Gadag 304 424 7182 6.29 269 0.40 6.69
5 |Dharwad 331 351 7942 5.79 84 0.03 5.82
6 E:ﬁ;i i 856 1420 9830 | 30.79 | 12 332 | 036 | 3115
7 |Haveri 562 575 12862 15.43 9 1024 0.78 | 16.21
Total 4278 5475 86813 94.79 99 4951 3.58 | 98.38
20) The tenders under SAUBHAGYA is invited for 48 packages (Taluk Wise) in order to achieve target

for 100% electrification with in November-2018.
29. REGULATORY AFFAIRS:

The Hubli Electricity Supply Company Ltd., is a Distribution Licensee under the provisions of the
Electricity Act 2003, and as on 30.11.2017 filed the following applications for consideration and orders:

a) Approval of the Annual Performance Review for the financial year FY -17 approval for Revised ARR

for FY-19.

b) Approval of the revised distribution and Retail Supply Tariff for the financial year FY-19.

In exercise of the powers conferred under Sections 62, 64 and other provisions of the Electricity Act,
2003, read with KERC (Terms and conditions for Determination of Tariff for Distribution and Retail Sale
of Electricity) Regulations 2006, and other enabling Regulations, the Commission has considered the
applications, the views and objections submitted by the consumers and other stakeholders. The
Commission’s decisions are given in the order Dtd : 14.05.2018, as noted below.

Approved ARR for FY 17 as per APR :

FY17
Sl. Particulars As Appd vide AsFiled | Asper APRT.O.Dtd :
No T.0. 30.11.2017 14.05.2018
30.03.2016
1 ARR 5925.42 6933.41 6699.73
2 Surplus for FY 17 carried 105.14 0.00 0.00
forward
Regulatory Asset 197.69 0.00 0.00
Net ARR 6017.97 6933.41 6699.73
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Proposed Revised ARR for FY-19

SL No. Particulars FY-18
As approved vide | As filed on | As per ARR vide
T.0. 30.03.2017 30.11.2017 | T 0 14.05.2018
1 ARR 7075.73 7567.11 6538.36
2 Deficit for FY-16 carried forward -943.37 -141.17
3 Carrying cost on Regulatory Asset 0.00
4 Net ARR 7075.73 8510.48 7279.54
Revenue Gap for FY-19
Particulars FY-19
Net ARR including carry forward gap of FY17 (in Rs. Crores] 7279.54
Approved sales {in MU) 10702.41
Average cost of supply for FY 18 (in Rs./unit) 6.80
Revenue at existing tariff {in Rs. Crores) 6958.47
Gap in revenue for FY 18 (in Rs. Crores) 321.07

Summary of Tariff Order Dtd : 14.05.2018 :

+» The Commission has approved an ARR of Rs. 7279.54 Crores for FY 19 as against HESCOM's
proposed ARR of Rs.8510.48 Crores which included the deficit for FY 17 of Rs.943.37 Crores.

< The revenue deficit as worked out by the Commission for FY-16 is Rs.741.17 Crores.

% The Commission has allowed additional revenue of Rs.321.07 Crores on Tariff Revision as against
the additional revenue of Rs.1371.50 Crores proposed by HESCOM for FY 19.

<+ HESCOM has proposed an increase of 123 paise per unit for all categories of consumers. The
Commission has approved an average increase of 30 paise per unit in the tariff for all consumers.

< The Commission has allowed for recovery of additional revenue partly by increase in fixed charges
arranging from Rs.5 per KW/HP/KVA to Rs. 22 per KW /HP/KVA.

< The Commission has allowed for recovery of additional revenue partly by increase in the energy
charges in the range of 15 Paise per unit to 30 paise per unit.

< The increase in the energy charges for domestic category upto 30 units is 20 paise per unit and 25
paise per unit for above 30 units.

< The increase in the LT industries category is in the range of 20 Paise per unit and for other
categories, the increase is in the range of 15 paise per unit to 30 paise per unit.

% In order to increase sales under HT industry and HT commercial category, HT Hospitals,
Educational Institutions the increase made in energy charges is 20 paise per unit.

< Time of the day tariff which was made mandatory in the previous Tariff Orders for installations under
HT2 (a), HT2 (b) and HT2(c) with contract demand of 500KVA and above with the inclusion of
morning peak period from 06.00 Hrs to 10.00 Hrs is continued in this Order except Railway Traction
Installation.

% The Commission in order to boost the energy sales and to attract the consumers to
consume power from ESCOMs has decided to introduce Special Incentive Scheme to HT
category, as follows:
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»  The Commission has decided to offer Special Incentive of Rs.2/- per unit as incentive
for the energy consumption made during night hours from 22.00 Hours to 6.00 Hours
(Next Day) off-peak period, to those HT consumer who opt for special incentive
scheme.

e For the consumption between 10.00Hrs to 18.00Hrs over and above the base
consumption of FY18, a reduction of Rs.1/- per unit is allowed as special incentive, to
those HT consumer who opt for the special incentive scheme.

< The Commission, has allowed concessional tariff of Rs.5.00 per unit to the BMRCL.

< The Commission, has allowed concessional tariff of Rs.6.00 per unit to the Railway Traction
installations.

% The Effluent Treatment Plant and Drainage Water Treatment Plants installed within the premises of
the consumer’s installations by drawing power from the main meter or through sub-meter shall be
billed at the respective tariff category for which the power supply is availed for the installation.

< The Commission by considering the environmental and social benefits in processing of the Solid
Waste has decided to bill the power supply arranged to Solid Waste Processing Plant under LT/HT
Industrial Category.

% The Commission has introduced new sub-category of LT-6(c) under LT -6 Tariff Schedule for the
power supply arranged to the Electric Vehicle Charging Stations, at reduced rates.

« Green tariff of additional 50 paise per unit over and above the normal tariff, which was introduced a
few years ago for HT industries and HT commercial consumers at their option, to promote purchase
of renewable energy from ESCOMs, is continued in this Order.

< As in the previous Orders, the Commission has continued to provide a separate fund for
facilitating better Consumer Relations /Consumer Education Programmes.

< The Commission, as decided in the previous tariff Order, has decided to continue to impose penalty
upto Rs.one lakh per subdivision on HESCOM fif it fail to conduct Consumer Interaction Meetings at
least once in three months and such penalty would be payable by the concerned officers of the
HESCOM.

30. INSTITUTIONAL STRENGTHENING:

Industrial training Centre is established in the year 2002 at Vidyutnagar, Hubli. During the financial year
2017-18, training has been imparted to 545 No. of various cadres of HESCOM
officers/employees/apprentice trainees and training details are as given below:

1. As per Karnataka Govt. Apprenticeship Act-1961, one year Apprenticeship training was
provided to 93 No. of ITI candidates.

2. 353 Nos. of C&D Employees of HESCOM have been trained under National Training
Programme.

3. Pre-employment training was conducted to 23 Nos. of JE's appointed on compassionate
grounds and 10% quota.

4. Pre-Promotional training was conducted to 40 Nos. of MR/OS/ASK/Operators who are eligible
to be promoted as JE.

5. Pre-promotional training was conducted to 36 Nos. of Linemen who are eligible to promoted as
MR/OS/ASK/Operators.

3. LATEST IT-INITIATIVES IN HESCOM:

a) HESCOM Website: The HESCOM Website is maintained by IT Section of HESCOM and
www.hescom.co.in is running successfully. Website is updated regularly. HESCOM Website
provides all the basic information regarding Company Profile and activities.
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b) PLO (Paperless Office): PLO is implemented w. e. f 08.01.2012 to reduce usage of paper
and fast tracking of correspondence through software with minimal time. PLO is successfully
implemented in Corporate Office, HESCOM. Major benefits of PLO are Cost & Space
Management, Data Retrieval, access anywhere and security.

c) Bio Metric Devices: Web based Bio Metric devices have been installed at 26 locations in 1st
phase and at 97 locations in 2™ phase. This device captures the in-time, out-time of
Employees by taking finger scan. The Attendance is available online. Various Reports can be
taken from Biometric attendance software.

d) Customer Call Center: Customer Call Center (CCC) was established under RAPDRP Part-A
projects at Corporate Office, HESCOM, Hubballi. CCC is operational in HESCOM for proper
monitoring of Customer Care Activity such as registration of consumer complaints and
speedy redressal of consumer grievances. The helpline executives are working round the
clock. The helpline Number is 1912.

The Company is committed to provide best care to its Customers. Towards this, 24x7
Centralized Customer Care Centre has been established at Corporate Office of HESCOM for
proper monitoring of Customer Care activity such as registration of consumer complaints and
speedy redressal of consumer grievances.

To avoid call congestion No. of executives are being increasing and the same is under
process.

Men (Skilled) with vehicle provided for rendering 24x7 services in all Taluka Headquarters
coming under the Jurisdiction of HESCOM.

e) E-procurement: Government of Karnataka (GoK) through its Implementing Agency Center
for E-Governance has implemented single, unified, end to end, E-procurement platform in
Karnataka. The E-procurement system has been implemented in HESCOM from 19.07.2010
to procure goods, work contract and services through the e-procurement platform.

f)  Government e-Marketplace (GEM): GeM, the National Public Procurement Portal registered
under the companies Act, 2013 for providing procurement of goods and services required by
Central & State Government organizations.

HESCOM has adopted this new concept and initiated to procure IT hardware through GeM
Portal from Jan 2017. Purchase through GeM Portal has simplified the Procurement process
and Provides transparency and ease of buying.

g) ATP (Any Time payment) counters: Any Time Payment KIOSKS were installed in HESCOM
for 54 no’s of locations which is enabling HESCOM consumers to pay their electricity bills 24X7
days. Any Time Payment KIOSKS are providing following facilities to the consumers.

» Improved Service Levels for Consumers.

» Consumers can pay the electricity bills through Cash/Cheque/ DD/Debit/Credit Cards.
» Can be used for collecting Electricity payments any time.

» User friendly machines, elimination of human element for payment Process.

» Reduction in time of payment for end users (no queuing!).

h) ECS (Electronic Clearing System): ECS is being implemented on pilot basis in Hubli Division.
Under ECS, the consumer can make their bill payments through their bank account by giving a
mandate to do so.

i) Billing Activities & Online Payment facility: HESCOM has provided a web based software
solution to all the consumers in their jurisdiction for generation of bills and issue of receipts,
collection of cash with various modes such as through online banking, ECS, Debit card/Credit
Card/ATP/Karnataka one, etc.
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32,

33.

34.

i) Mobile Cash Counter (MCC): provides services to the door step of Non RAPDRP areas
consumers, which enables spot collection of payments and receipts, will be provided to its
consumers. This service has been enabled in HESCOM from May 2017 in its Sub
divisions/Accounting sections.

k)  GIS and Thermography: The Broad scope of the work is as follows:
a. GIS survey of all distribution transformers and plot them on web based maps.

b. Carrying out thermal imaging survey of all transformers and upload the digital photographs of each
DTC to the web based centralized software system for viewing by the users for rectification of
hotspots.

c. Tracking of all assets from the time of purchase through commissioning till retirement of the asset.
HUMAN RESOURCE INITIATIVES:

The employee training and development is being organized so that greater thrust is given to build
competency for meeting the new emerging business challenges. 46 nos. of HESCOM officials of various
cadres are trained in different reputed training institutions on deputation basis during the financial year
2017-18 some of the training institutions are listed below:

1. National Productivity Council at Mussoori
2. ESCI Campus, Hyderabad.

3. Shanthala Power Limited, Hubli.

4

Central Institute for Rural Electrification of Rural Electrification Corporation Ltd., (REC),
Shivarampaly, Hyderabad

CPRI, Bangalore
6. e- Governance Room No.1, Ground Floor, 2nd Gate, M.S. Building, Dr. AmbedkarVeedhi,

o

Bangalore.
7. Department of Public Enterprises, Bangalore.
CUSTOMER CARE:

The Company is committed to the best care of its Customers. Towards this end 24x7 Centralized
Customer Care Centre has been established at Corporate Office of HESCOM for proper monitoring of
Customer Care activity such as registration of consumer complaints and speedy redressal of consumer
grievances.

Bi-monthly interaction meetings are conducted in HESCOM at Sub-divisional level. It was decided that,
on every 3rd Saturday, interaction meeting is to be conducted at every Sub-division Office compulsorily
along with Lok-adalat. The process was started from 3rd Saturday of July-2017. Since, then regular
meetings are being conducted at Sub-division offices on every 3« Saturday.

Men (Skilled) with vehicle provided for rendering 24x7 services in all Taluka Headquarters coming under
the Jurisdiction of HESCOM.

Central Complaint sections are working successfully in Hubli and Belgaum Divisions.

Demand Side Management (DSM):

The DSM Cell, HESCOM is taking action plans to educate by creating awareness by adopting Energy

Conservation (EC) and Demand Side Management (DSM) measures for efficient utilization and saving
of power.
It includes measures initiated by the HESCOM to encourage consumers to use energy more efficiently

by modifying their electricity consumption patterns, both with respect to the time and extent of electricity
demand.

DSM carried out below works for FY 18:

29

Promoting Energy savings activities by promoting usage of Energy efficient LED lamps. Under UDAY
scheme M/s. EESL with support of HESCOM sold 2,98,501 nos of LED bulbs, 11,627 nos of LED Tube
lights and 1386 nos of Fans.
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e Advertisement in Newspaper/ magazines etc. — around 30 advertisements in various newspapers in
different occasions published.

e Through Ring Back Tune (RBT) for HESCOM CUG mobile nos promoting the usage of Energy Efficient
Electrical equipments such as BEE star rated appliances/ products.

e Audio advertisements carried out in NWKRTC Bus Stations for creating awareness.

e Putstallin Vijayavani's “Property Expo-2017” and created awareness.
»  Through Prasar Bharati (All India Radio), Akashavai, Dharwad Jingles broadcasted.
«  Awareness through workshop conducted in Athani.

e Through paper presentation and other means created awareness amongst Engineering students at
KLEIT’s Advitiya-2017.

»  First time HESCOM printed “Calendars” for the year 2018, with info about Energy Conservation and
Efficient lighting etc.

» Through “Jignyasa-2018” National level Science model making competition, created awareness
amongst school children.

 HESCOM conducted workshop “Acts and KERC regulations for Power distribution a overview”
organized chairing Ombudsman for the staff and consumers.

»  Through Deshpande Education Trust’s “11t" Development Dialogue” created awareness.
»  Through Television media created awareness.
» Carried out pilot project “Automated Lighting System” for saving of energy when not in use.

* Have MoUs with academic/ educational institutes, NGO-Deshpande Education trust for creating
awareness about Energy conservation amongst students and spreading the awareness through
students.

DSM Cell coordinates with other ESCOMs, KERC, KREDL and Energy Department under
DSM/Energy efficiency programs.

35. Research & Development (R&D):
The HESCOM R&D carrying out the Research and Development and its related works as below:

Platform created to connect HESCOM with Academic institutions through live projects/ internships/
interactions. MoUs made with academic institutions as Research and Development associate for
carrying out technical works/ activities.

« Internships programs carried out for students of various colleges.
»  Four live projects have been carried out by students under R&D staff guidance.
* Projects carried out are on live problems and energy audit on 11kV feeders.
36. CONSUMER FRIENDLY GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL MECHANISM:

CGRF is functioning at each district headquarters at Dharwad, Haveri, Uttar Kannada, Belgaum,
Bagalkot, Haveri, Bijapur and Gadag under HESCOM Jurisdiction.

37. MICRO FEEDER FRANCHISEES (GRAM VIDYUT PRATINIDHIS):

Totally 1327 Micro Feeder Franchisees are working in HESCOM to improve the Rural Revenue Collection by
carrying out various activities such as :-

Meter reading, bill distribution and Revenue Collection in respect of LT-1 (above 40 units) LT-2, LT-3, LT-4
(above 10 HP) and LT-5 (less than 40 HP) & LT-6 Tariff.

Depositing the collection with utility on the same day or next working day.

Registering complaints and forwarding to utility.
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Facilitating utility in attending the grievance of low tension consumers

[LT-1, LT-2, LT-3, LT-4, and LT-5 up to 40 HP].

Giving feedback about field realities to the utility on regular basis.

Total No. of Gram Panchayats 1543

No. of MFF working 1327

Total Base Line Target for the F.Y. 2016-17 Rs. 384.30 Crs.

Total Revenue Collection Rs. 354.04 Crs.

Collection Efficiency

92.65%

(Collection v/s Baseline*100)

38. Women Harassment redressal Committees

In HESCOM Corporate office and Circle Level “Internal Committee” was formed for sexual harassment
of women at workplace.

. - | Committee
Committee Members [Only Women]
Women employed at a senior level workplace from amongst | President

the employees

Two Members from amongst employee preferably
committed to the cause of women or who have had -
experience in social work or have legal knowledge

Two Members

Non-Governmental organisation or associations committed
to the cause of women or a person familiar with the issues -
relating to sexual harassment

One Member

During the Financial year 2017-18, No complaints were received by the various committees. At present
there is no such cases are pending in HESCOM.

39. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Board of HESCOM believes and supports Corporate Governance practices ensuring observance of
best principles in all its dealings.

As on the date of AGM, the Board of Directors comprised 09 members. All the Directors take active part
in the proceedings of Board which add value to the decision making process.

Board Meetings:

The meetings of the Board of Directors are scheduled in advance for which notice is given to each
Director in writing. The Agenda and other relevant Notes are circulated to the Directors in advance.

Following are the Directors on the Board of HESCOM as on the date of AGM:

Name of the Directors

SI. No. Sriyuths/Smt. Designation
1 P. Ravikumar, ias Chairman
2 M. Sundaresh Babu, ias Managing Director
3 M. Deepa, 1as Director
4 R. Snehal, ins Director
5 Vishwanath P. Hiremath Director
6 B. T. Prakash Kumar Director (Technical)
7 A. N. Jayaraj Director
8 T. R. Ramakrishnaiah Director
9 N. V. Bhuvaneshwaraiah Director
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During 2017-18, Six (6) Board meetings were held as detailed below:

SI.No. Meeting No. Held on
1 78 Meeting 19.05.2017
2 79t Meeting 16.09.2017
3 80t Meeting 20.11.2017
4 81st Meeting 18.12.2017
5 82nd Meeting 03.02.2018
6 831 Meeting 24.03.2018

Key Managerial Personnel:

In accordance with Section 203(2) of Companies Act 2013 Sri. S. R. Terdal, Financial Adviser has been
appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) (Key Managerial Personnel) on the terms and conditions indicated as
below:

Remuneration: As per existing service conditions relating to pay, allowances and other benefits
applicable from time to time.

Board Sub-Committees:
The Sub-Committees of the Board were constituted to give more focussed attention on important issues.
1. Central Purchases Committee:

Central Purchases Committee was formed to consider all cases of purchases (whether for Projects or
award of Station/Line works) and all matters relating to such award and award of major works as per prevailing
Delegation of Financial Powers.

The composition of the Central Purchases Committee as on date of AGM is as below:

1. Managing Director, HESCOM : Chairman
2. Smt. R. Snehal : Member
3. Director (Technical), HESCOM : Member

Authorised Signatory, HESCOM : Convener

Note: * Membership is coterminous with their Directorship on the Board of HESCOM.
During 2017-18, Six (6) CPC meetings were held as detailed below:

SI.No. Meeting No. Held on
1 69 12.05.2017
2 70 15.07.2017
3 4 04.09.2017
4 72 20.11.2017
5 73 18.12.2017
6 74 03.02.2018

2. Borrowings Sub Committee:

The Borrowings Sub-Committee has been delegated certain specific powers to Borrow Long Term
Loans from Banks/Financial Institutions on behalf of the Board from time to time subject to ceiling approved by
the Shareholders at the General Meeting.
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The sub-committee consists of the following Members as on the date of AGM:

1. Managing Director, HESCOM : Chairman
2. Director (Technical), HESCOM : Member
3. Sri. N.V. Bhuvaneswariah : Member

Authorised Signatory, HESCOM : Convener

Note: * Membership is coterminous with his Directorship on the Board of HESCOM.
During 2017-18, Three (3) BSC meetings were held as detailed below:

SI.No. Held on
1 13.07.2017
2 04.09.2017
3 18.12.2017

3. Audit Committee

Audit Committee was constituted in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. Present
composition is as below:

1. Sri Vishwanath P. Hiremath, : Chairman,

2. Director (Technical), HESCOM : Member

3. Sri N.V. Bhuvaneswaraiah . Member
Authorised Signatory, HESCOM . Convener

Note: * Membership is coterminous with their Directorship on the Board of HESCOM.
During 2017-18, the Audit Committee met three times as below:

SI No. Meeting No. Held on

1 31 13.07.2017
2 32 04.09.2017
3 33 20.11.2018

The Audit Committee has adequate powers and Terms of Reference to play an effective role as
mentioned in Companies Act which includes:

(i)  Recommendation for remuneration of Auditors of the Company;

(i) Review and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of Audit
Process;

(i) Examination of the Financial Statements and the Auditors’ Report thereon;

(iv) Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties;
(v) Scrutiny of Inter-corporate Loans and Investments;

(vi) Valuation of undertakings or Assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

(vii) Evaluation of Internal Financial Controls and Risk Management Systems;

(viii) Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters.

Auditors and whole-time Key Managerial Personnel shall have a right to be heard in the meetings of the
Audit Committee when it considers the Auditor’s report but shall not have the right to vote.

Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3) of the Act, the following information is provided:
(@) ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 is furnished as Annexure 1
to this Report.

=.
=
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(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

(h)

(1)

()

(k)

()

Directors’ Responsibility Statement;

Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Directors
state that:

(@) Inthe preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable Accounting Standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b) The Directors have selected such Accounting Policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a True and
Fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the Financial Year and of the
Profit and Loss of the company for that period;

(c) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the Assets
of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts on a Going Concern Basis; and

(e) The Directors have devised proper Systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable Laws and that such Systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Explanations or Comments by the Board on every Qualification, Reservation Or Adverse
Remark Or Disclaimer Made

(i) By the Statutory Auditor in his Report is enclosed as Annexure-2
Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under section 186-
NIL

Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements with Related Parties referred to in sub- section
(1) of section 188 in the prescribed form;

Nil

The state of the Company’s Affairs
As indicated above

The amounts, if any, which it proposes to carry to Reserves

Nil
The amount, if any, which it recommends should be paid by way of dividend

Nil
Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company

which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the
Financial Statements relate and the date of the report.

Nil

The Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and
outgo;

As the Company’s operations do not involve any manufacturing or processing activities,
the particulars as per the Companies (Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988, regarding conservation of energy and technology absorption,
are not applicable. During the year under review, there is no foreign exchange earnings
and outgo.

STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY.

Nil
DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
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CSR Committee:

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee was constituted 1t April 2014 under the provisions of

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Present constitution of the Committee is as below:

1.
2.
3.

Chairman, HESCOM : Chairman
Managing Director, HESCOM : Member
Director (Technical), HESCOM : Member
Authorised Signatory, HESCOM : Convener

Note: * Membership is coterminous with his Directorship on the Board of HESCOM.
Terms of Reference:

The CSR Committee has adequate powers and Terms of Reference to play an effective role as

mentioned in Companies Act, 2013 which includes:

40.

41.

35

a) To formulate and recommend a CSR Policy to the Board;
b) To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities;
c) To monitor the CSR policy of the Company from time to time; and
d) To institute a transparent Monitoring Mechanism for implementation of the CSR
Projects/Programs or Activities undertaken by the Company.
A) CSR Policy:
The Copy of the CSR Policy adopted by HESCOM is enclosed as Annexure — 3.

B) Contribution towards CSR during 2017-18:

Not applicable for FY 2017-18 as the Company has not earned any Average Net

Profit before Tax during the immediately preceding three years.
AUDITORS:
1. C & AG of India, New Delhi has appointed M/s A. Raghavendra Rao & Associates, Gadag

as Statutory Auditors of HESCOM for the year 2017-18.
2. Mis. SKTikare & Co., Dharwad are the Cost Auditors of HESCOM for the year 2017-18.
3. Sri. Vishwanathan, Practing Company Secretary, Bengaluru are the Secretarial Auditors of
HESCOM for the year 2017-18.
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The Board would also like to place on record its appreciation for the dedicated and committed service
rendered by the employees of the Company and co-operation extended by the Union / Associations.

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors,

(P. Ravikumar,as)
CHAIRMAN
DIN NO. 02285126
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l. RE

Annexure-1

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURNS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON
31st MARCH 2018

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

GISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U31401KA2002SGC030437

Registration Date

1st June 2002.

Name of the Company

HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY
LIMITED

Category / Sub-Category of the Company

State Government Company

Address of the Registered office and contact
details

NAVANAGAR,PB ROAD
HUBBALLI

HUBBALLI

Karnataka

INDIA

580025

Vi,

Whether listed company

Not listed Company

Vi

Name, Address and Contact details of Registrar
and Transfer Agent, if any

-NIL-

IIl. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated:-
Sr. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of the
No. products / services Product/ service company
1 Distribution of Electricity 100%
lll. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
SL. No. | Name And Address Of CIN/GLN Holding/ No. of Applicable
The Company Subsidiary shares Section
IAssociate held
1.
2 NIL
3.
4.
5.
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of
Share holders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

%

Change
during
the year

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Dem at

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

A.Promoter

1) Indian

a) In dividual/
HUF

b) Central
Govt

c) State
Govt(s)

934437800

934437800

100%

1211067800

1211067800

100%

NIL

d) Bodies
Corp

e) Banks / FI

f) Any Other

Sub-
total(A)(1):-

2) Foreign

g) NRIs-
Individuals

h) Other-
Individuals

i) Bodies
Corp.

j) Banks / FI

k) Any
Other....

Sub-total
(A)(2):-

B.Public
Shareholding

1. Institutions

a) Mutual
Funds

b)Banks / FI

c) Central
Govt

d) State
Govt(s)

e) Venture
Capital
Funds

f) Insu rance
Companies
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Category of
Share holders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

No. of Shares held at the
end of the year

%

Change
during
the year

De
mat

Physical

Total

% of
Total
Shares

Dem at

Physical Total

% of
Total
Shares

g)Flls

h)Foreign
Venture
Capital
Funds

i) Others
(specify)

Sub-total
(B)(1)

2. Non
Institutions

a) Bodies
Corp.

(i) Indian
(ii) Over seas

b)In
dividuals

(i) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1
lakh

(ii) Individual
shareholders
holding
nominal
share capital
in excess of
Rs 1 lakh

c) Others
(Specify)

Sub-total
(B)(2)

Total Public
Share
holding
(B)=(B)(1)+
(B)(2)

C. Shares
held by
Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

934437800

934437800

100%

1211067800 | 1211067800

100%

NIL

— || Electricity Supply Company Limited
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ii. Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the
year year
No. of Shares (% of total %of No. of Shar es % of total %of % cha ge
SL. Shareholder’s N Shares of | Shares Shares of | Shares | in share
No arenoiders Name the  |Pledged/ the  |Pledged/ | holding
company |encumbe company (encumbe | during
red to red to the year
total total
shares shares
1. | Hon’ble Governer, 934437800 100% 1211067800 100% +29.6%
State of Karnataka
2. | Sri. P. Ravikumar 49994 0 49994 0
3. | Sri. Rajappa 1 0 1 0
4. | Sri. S. P. Sakkari 1 0 1 0
5. | Sri.S.B.
Bommanahalli L 0 1 0
6. | Sri. A.N. Jayraj 1 0 1 0
7. | Sri. Vishwanath P
Hiremath L 0 1 0
8. | Sri. K. Siddaraju 1 0 0 0 -100%
9. | Sri.LR Neelyanaik 0 0 1 0 100%
Total 934487800 100% 1211067800 100%

iii.Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change

Sr. no Shareholding at the beginning of the year | Cumulative Shareholding during the year
No. of shares % of total shares No. of shares % of total shares of
of the company the company
At the beginning of the year 934487800 100% 934487800 100%
Date wise Increase / Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for
increase 276580000 - - -
Shares issued on
/ decrease (e.g. allotment / 19.05.2017
transfer / bonus/ sweat equity etc): S
At the End of the year 276580000 100% 1211067800 100%
V. INDEBTEDNESS
Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
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Secured Loans Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Indebtedness
(in Rs. Crores)
Indebtedness at the beginning of
the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1595.36 766.60 2361.96
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.58 1.79 2.37
iii) Interest accrued but not 7.42 0.52 7.94
Total (i+ii+iii) 1603.36 768.91 2372.27
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition 1363.29 953.00 2316.29
- Reduction 303.01 751.60 1054.61
Net Change
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 2655.64 968 3623.64
ii) Interest due but not paid 0.84 0.31 1.15
iii) Interest accrued but not due 13.20 0.00 13.20
Total (i+ii+iii) 2669.68 968.31 3637.99
VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager
Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount
1. Gross salary Sri. S. P.Sakkari < 20,26,429/-
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Managing Director
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, Rs. 20,26,429/-
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
2. Gross salary Sri. Rajappa T 21,40,494/-
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Director (Technical)
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, Rs.21,40,494/-
1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961
3. Stock Option
4. Sweat Equity

— || Electricity Supply Company Limited

40




Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Amount
5. Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...
6. Others, please specify

Total (A) T 41,66,923/-

Ceiling as per the Act

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Sl.
No.

Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
Amount

Independent Directors

- Fee for attending board committee 32,500/-
meetings

- Commission

- Others, please specify

Total (1) 32,500/-

Other Non-Executive Directors

- Fee for attending board committee 1,80,000/-
meetings

- Commission
- Others, please specify 6,22,485/-

Total (2) 8,02,485/-

Total (B)=(1+2) 8,34,985/-

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD /Manager /WTD

Sl
no.

Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel

Remuneration CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary inRs

Gross salary Sri.B. Abdul Wajid T 17,41,923/-

(a) Salary as per provisions (Financial Adviser)
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under
section

17(3) Income-tax 3 1,68,195/-
Act, 1961

317,41,923/-

3 1,68,195/-
Sri. Suresh Terdal
(Financial Adviser)

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- as % of profit
- others, specify...

Others, please specify

Total T 19,10,118/-

41

16! Annual Report 2017-2018




SI. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel

no. Remuneration CEO Company CFO Total
Secretary inRs

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of Brief Details of Penalty/ Authority[RD/ | Appeal made.
the description NCLT/Court] If any(give

companies details)
Act

Punishment/
Compounding fees
imposed

A. Company

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding

B. Directors

Penalty

Punishment NIL

Compounding

C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty NIL

Punishment

Compounding
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ADDENDUM TO DIRECTORS REPORT FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31ST MARCH - 2018
FOLLOWING REMARKS ARE OFFERED ON THE OBSERVATIONS/COMMENTS
OF THE STATUTORY AUDITORS ON THE ACCOUNTS FOR 2017-18

Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

a) Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 2 on

Inventories:
As per the accounting policy (note 2.3 of the Notes | The Generation and consumption of Electricity have to be
forming part of the financial statements), the | simultaneous and instantaneous. Therefore, there would
Company is following Standard rate, determined by | be no inventory of finished and work in progress. The
the Company, from time to time based on the | inventories generally comprise materials, stores and
previous purchase price and prevailing market rates | supplies. Inventories are valued at standard rate, which is
in valuing inventories, which is not in accordance | determined from time to time based on previous purchase
with Accounting Standard 2. The accounting | rate and prevailing market rates. The standard rate
standard prescribes that the inventories should be | represents approximately the actual cost. Hence, there
valued at the lower of the cost and net realizable | would be no greater financial implication due to
value. For want of details, we are unable to | noncompliance of AS-2.

quantify the difference in the lower of the cost price

or net realizable value and the standard rate

adopted by the Company and its effect on the

financial performance and position of the Company.

b) Non-compliance of Accounting standard 10

“Property, Plant & Equipment”:

i) As per Note No 2.6.1 of the Notes forming | All the provisions enunciated in AS-10 are being followed

part of the financial statements, the fixed | by the Company except valuation of Capital work in
assets are shown at their historical costs | progress, which is accounted at standard cost. Since the
with corresponding accumulated | standard rate represents approximately the actual cost
depreciation and Note 2.6.6 states that the | there would be meager  financial implications as far as
valuation of Capital Work-in-progress in | value of CWIP and fixed assets are concerned. The
case of company-generated assets is | provision of ESAAR 1985 is being followed for valuation
valued at standard rate, which is not in | of CWIP/ Fixed/Released/ Scrapped Assets.
accordance with Accounting Standard 10,
[which recommends the valuation of stock
at cost]. Hence in our opinion the
accounting for valuation of Capital Work-in-
progress and fixed assets by the Company
in consonance with note no 2.6.6 and
contradictory to Accounting Standard 10.

i) Accounting for accessories / component | Factual: Necessary action will be taken to comply with the

items forming part of the released assets: It | observations in ensuing years.
is observed that the original cost of the
poles, conductors and other spares forming
part of the released assets is not being
reduced from the gross cost of the assets.
Such items are being treated as current
assets (scrap). This practice is not in
consonance with the generally accepted
accounting  principles,  resulting in
overstatement of gross value of the fixed
assets.

ii) Further in Note No. 2.6.5 of the Notes | All the provisions enunciated in AS-10 are being followed
forming part of the financial statements, itis | by the Company except valuation of Capital work in
stated that released assets are valued at | progress, which is accounted at standard cost. Since the
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

W.D.V [ie. presently, the WDV is calculated
at the Standard Rate], scrapped assets are
valued at scrap rate whereas presently, the
scrap needs to be valued at the Net
Realisable value] which is not in accordance
with Accounting Standard -10.

standard rate represents approximately the actual cost
there would be meager  financial implications as far as
value of CWIP and fixed assets are concerned. The
provision of ESAAR 1985 is being followed for valuation
of CWIP/ Fixed/Released/ Scrapped Assets.

iv) Delays (spanning even more than one
accounting period) in capitalisation of assets
(put to use out of items included in capital
work in progress) have been observed. This
result in understatement of fixed assets and
of corresponding depreciation charged. The
manner of calculation of depreciation from
the date of capitalizing the assets in the
books instead of the date on which the
assets are actually put to use resulting in
misstatement of depreciation charged and
the carrying amount of fixed assets.

The Company is following the CERC guidelines for
depreciation provision and KERC has approved the same
while approving the Tariff Orders regularly.

A common procedure will be followed in respect of assets
retired from active use and in respect of faulty/dismantled
assets which are capable of being reconditioned and
reusable in the near future in FY 2018-19.

During our test check of the statement of on-going
works, we observed incomplete details about the
estimated amount as per work order, work orders
references, date of last material drawn, the status of
the works as at the yearend etc. We feel, there is a
necessity to carry out periodical review of on-going
works.

Due to this, the cumulative effect of the above
deviations on depreciation charged and carrying
amount of fixed assets& capital work in progress in
the financial statements is presently not
quantifiable.

Action will be taken to review periodically in respect of on-
going works.

Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 9 on
Revenue:

i) The company has not complied with AS 9 —
Accounting  Standard on  Revenue
Recognition. As per internal Circular dated
24-02-2018, regarding preparation and
submission of Annual accounts, the
Company during the month of March 2018,
has made provision for unbilled Income
receivable for the period till 31-03-2018, on
estimate basis, in accordance with point no
3, page 10 of the supra circular. This
method adopted does not meet the
requirement of AS 9, which requires the
unbilled revenue till the end of the year to
be accounted on actual basis.

Reading of all LT installations would be completed within
15t of every month but reading date is not similar to all
LT consumers due to which unbilled provision to be
made is practically not feasible because of large number
of LT consumers. Hitherto, no such confirmations are
taken at the year end and this will not have much impact
on presentation of financial statement of the Company.

Action will be taken to comply the same in ensuing years.

i) The Company during the period under Audit
has brought into books Rs 837.03 crores,
regulatory asset, in view of the KERC
providing for the increased tariff rate, with
effect from 01-04-2018. However, as this
increased income is effective from the end
of the Audit period, the accounting for the
higher tariff rate is not in consonance with

In this regard, separate Accounting Policy has been
framed and adopted in the books of accounts of
HESCOM.
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

the Accounting Standard 9. The effect of the
same on the financials will result in
reduction in Profits and a corresponding
reduction in the Receivables.

i)

Tariff subsidy for lIrrigation Pump sets
receivable from The Government Of
Karnataka to the tune of Rs.1,178 crores
being the difference between the KERC
recommended subsidy amount and the
subsidy claimed is outstanding for a long
period of time and We are apprehensive
about the recoverability of the same and a
suitable provisioning may be made for Rs
1,178 Crores. The effect of this would result
in understatement of loss by Rs 1,178
crores.

Subsidy amount for irrigation pump sets up to 10 HP is
being released from GOK as per the approved subsidy
figures of Hon'ble KERC. The difference between actual
subsidy amount booked and approved subsidy figures of
Hon’ble KERC is shown as receivable from GOK.

Since it is a policy matter, action will be taken on par with
the decision of the GOK.

Power charges of I/P sector before
01/08/2008 (prior to the announcement of
free power supply scheme of The
Government Of Karnataka) receivable from
the consumers to the tune of Rs.1,076
crores is stil outstanding and We are
apprehensive about the recoverability of the
same and a suitable provisioning may be
made for Rs 1,076 Crores. The effect of this
would result in understatement of loss by Rs
1076.00 crores.

The matter has already been brought to the notice of
Government of Karnataka regarding the dues from IP
consumers outstanding as on 31.07.2008 which is
remained unrecovered until the final decision of GOK
regarding the clearance of the said dues, the same will
be continued under Trade Receivables.

Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 15 on
Retirement Benefits:

)

The company has not complied with AS 15
- Accounting Standard on employee
benefits, as contributions to Pension and
Gratuity Trust is made based on the
contribution rate intimated by the Trust, and
not based on actuarial valuation as on
31.03.2018. The exact amount has not
been quantified by the company and
therefore we are not able to comment on
the effect on net loss on account of this
factor. Further, the disclosure as required by
the accounting standard are also not made.

No provision has been made for accrued
liability towards gratuity in respect of
employees covered under new pension
scheme(NDCPS). As informed to us, there
are no clear directions regarding
applicability of Gratuity to such employees.

Factual.

Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 22 on
Accounting for Taxes on Income:

The company has not recognized deferred tax
assets & liabilities
timing differences between taxable income and
accounting income including accumulated losses
which is not in consonance with the accounting

towards the tax effect of

The Company has not recognized Deferred Tax
Asset/Deferred Tax Liabilities so far. However action will
be taken to comply with this Accounting Standard in the
ensuing accounting year.
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

standards-22. The impact of the above on the
financial statements is presently not quantifiable.

Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 28 on
Impairment of Asset:

The Company has not assessed the existence of
impairment, if any, of its assets, including assets
withdrawn from active use and assets scrapped as
at the Balance Sheet date and consequently we
are unable to comment on the existence of
impairment loss.

Factual.

The cumulative effect of the non-compliance of the
above and other qualifications in the para below on
the Earnings per share vide Accounting standard
20 is not quantifiable since adequate information is
not presently available with the Company to
quantify the financial impact on non-compliance of
these Accounting Standards.

Factual.

Non-reconciliation of inter unit accounts amounting
to Rs.3.26 crores (Debit) shown under “Other
Current Assets”. The effect of adjustments in the
financial statements on account of
non-reconciliation of inter unit account is presently
not ascertainable / quantifiable.

Factual.

Other non-current assets include company’s claim
of Rs. 27.03 Crores, towards subsidy receivable
from Govt of Karnataka in respect of Hukkeri
Co-Operative Society pertaining to FY 2005-06 to
2009-10. As this amount is not confirmed by Govt of
Karnataka, ultimate recovery of the same is
doubtful and needs suitable provision. The effect of
this would result in understatement of loss by Rs
27.03 crores.

Reconciliation is under process.

Balances in trade receivables, trade payables,
sundry creditors, dues of KPCL, KPTCL including
and other ESCOMs, deposit accounts, loans and
advances, and Materials and Equipment issued to
Contractors and repairers are subject to
confirmation / reconciliation. We feel that the
system of obtaining periodical balance confirmation
letters to be obtained in respect of all the balances
needs to be implemented. The effect of adjustments
to be recognised on such reconciliation is presently
not ascertainable.

Obtaining confirmation regarding Trade Receivables i.e.
Revenue from sale of power is practically not possible
because of the volume of trade receivables and also
large number of LT & HT consumers. Hitherto, no such
confirmations are taken at the year end and this will not
have much impact on presentation of financial statement
of the Company.

Due action will be taken from HESCOM by initiating the
details for the balances towards confirmation /
reconciliation of trade payables, sundry creditors, loans
and advances.

Trade Receivables against supply of power [Note
18 ()], includes Rs.1076.32 crores towards
revenue and Interest for the period prior to 1-8-2008
from IP Set consumers [up to 10 HP relating to the
period prior to announcement of Free Power Supply
by Govt of Karnataka. We are unable to comment
on the recoverability of principal and interest as
Government of Karnataka has stated on 25t
January, 2012 that it would not reimburse the IP Set

The matter has already been brought to the notice of
Government of Karnataka regarding the dues from IP
consumers outstanding as on 31.07.2008 which is
remained unrecovered until the final decision of GOK
regarding the clearance of the said dues, the same will
be continued under Trade Receivables.
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

dues prior to 31.07.2008. We are informed by the
Company that, efforts are in process for recovery
from customers. As such, the recoverability of the
amount is doubtful and needs appropriate
provisioning.

The difference in security deposits from consumers
as per general ledger and subsidiary details as per
the software (R-APDRP &Nsoft) amounting to
Rs.12.42 crores(as reported in previous year)
needs to be reconciled. Hence, we are unable to
comment on the correctness of the deposit balance
and the related interest paid to the extent of such
difference. The effect of this would result in
overstatement of Assets by Rs 12.42 crores.

Differences have cropped up since long time. However,
action will be taken for reconciliation.

m) The company has been incurring capital | Circularissued in this regard is in order. However it is not
expenditure under Ganga Kalyana scheme as per | feasible to identify the grants received from respective
the orders of the Govt of Karnataka from time to | corporations against the individual work orders, since it is
time. Under the scheme, the Govt of Karnataka has | not shown as receivable from GOK. The same is being
been contributing fixed amount per beneficiary | pursued with GOK with utilization certificate.
through the various departments. As Govt of
Karnataka is contributing fixed sums, there have
been differences between the actual amount spent
and the amount contributed by the Govt of
Karnataka. As at the end of the year an amount of
Rs. 135.13 crores (amount included in note 6-1-1-1
under A/c codes 47.307 to 47.315) is shown as
receivable, being the excess amount spent over the
contribution from Govt of Karnataka, which calls for
appropriate provision, as same is not recoverable.

The effect of this would result in understatement of

loss by Rs 135.13 crores.

a) Till 31-3-2016, the Company was capitalising
the total actual amount spent irrespective of
the amount actually received / receivable
from Govt of Karnataka. At the time of
capitalisation, the entire amount of
expenditure was being taken as Government
contribution under accounting code 55 series.
Subsequently, the amount outstanding under
55 series is reduced from Fixed Assets and
depreciation is also being reversed on such
reduced amount.

Following are the various impacts on the

financial statements due to this practice:

i) Such presentation is not in conformity
with definition of Cost, as per AS 10
issued by ICAI, New Delhi.

i)  The net amount lying under account
code 47.307 to 47.315 does not
represent the true amount receivable
from government.

iy The amount shown as government
contribution under series 55 il
31-3-2018 is excessive to the extent of
the amount capitalised and the amount
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Observations of Statutory Auditors Management’s Reply

actually received/ receivable.

iv)  The fixed assets capitalised fill 31-3-
2018 are understated to the extent of
excess recognition of government
grant.

v)  The charge of depreciation which is
reversed due to excess recognised
grant results in understatement of
depreciation expense.

b)  From accounting year commencing from 1-4-
2016, the Company has changed the system
of accounting by issuing new guidelines. As
per the new system, the capital expenses
incurred are capitalised through accounting
code number 14 series in the books of the
divisions and the actual amount received
during the year irrespective of the asset
against which the same is received has been
treated as grant and gross value and
depreciation is reduced in the financials for
the year under audit.

Following are the various impacts on the
financial statements due to this practice:

i)  This system does not recognise the
grant against the related specific asset
capitalised during the year, as the lump
sum actual amounts received are
reduced from asset value. Accounting
of contribution should be co-related
with the asset capitalised.

i)  The amount receivable from various
corporations is not being recorded in
the books of the Company.

i) The amount received during the year
has not been identified / allocated to
the respective work order.

iv) The depreciation calculated on the
amount of grant, reversed will not be
the correct amount as the same is
based on the amount received during
the year and not from the date on which
the related assets was capitalised.

The impact of the above on the financial

statements is not quantifiable for want of

information.

n) Maintenance of accounting records:

i) At present, only operations relating to billing

and collection from consumers (other than | QOperations relating to billing and collection of consumers
High Tension consumers) have been | have been fully computerized. But other accounting

computerized. In respect of other processes, | transactions are covered under ERP System which is
transactions / records are maintained partly | ynder process.

manual and partly through MS-excel work
sheets. As MS-excel is not an accounting
software, there is a need for maintaining
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

financial accounts in a proper accounting
software, under proper supervision and with
adequate security measures. It is also
unsafe from security point of view to use MS-
excel worksheets as accounting software.

i) On our examination, it is observed that the
subsidiary ledger accounts like sundry
Creditors, advances, recurring expense
ledgers etc. were not updated properly.
Hence, we were unable to carry out scrutiny
of ledger accounts. We are unable to verify
the reconciliation of the manual records with
other records.

i) | We observe that, the points noted during the
course of earlier statutory audits, being the
reasons for qualifications and/or other
reports are yet to be rectified or properly
attended to. These continuing defects
require immediate attention of the
management at the appropriate levels.

iv) | Internal check and internal control system
existing in the company needs to be
thoroughly verified and to be strengthened,
in respect of various audit points covered in
this report. And Internal Audit department
needs to be improved.

In respect of the following loans, in absence of
detailed statements / balance confirmations/
repayment schedules etc., we were unable to
comment on correctness of outstanding balances of
principal, interest due / accrued but not due and the
statutory disclosures.

i. Govt of Karnataka - PMGY-Rs 2.04 crores
ii. Govt of Karnataka - APDRP Rs. 26.41 crores

We are of the opinion that there is a need for proper
monitoring of the loan accounts and reconciliation
of balances at periodical intervals as some of the
grants were accounted as loans and the same were
rectified during the course of audit. The Company
has not disclosed details of security offered,
repayment terms and guarantees in each case of
loan as required by Schedule Ill of the Companies
Act 2013.

Action will be taken for necessary disclosure in the
Accounts in the ensuing year.

Disclosure of capital and other commitments at the
year-end prescribed under Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 has not been made in the
financial statements.

Factual.

The company has not ascertained the age — wise
analysis of trade receivable outstanding for a period
more than six months as required by schedule Il to
Companies Act, 2013 and hence the disclosure
requirements have not been complied with.

Age wise Information is being obtained in the prescribed
format in Annexure 17 in MF Accounts.
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

Item-wise breakup in respect of Un-issued cheques
and cheques in transit amounting to Rs. 30.75 lacs
(credit) disclosed under Note 10-Other Current
Liabilities. During our selected scrutiny of bank
reconciliation statement, we observed instances of
inadequate details for erroneous credits. Hence, we
are of the opinion that there is a need for effective
system of monitoring bank reconciliation statement.
Further, the Company needs to change the bank
reconciliation statement format in respect of the
Non-operative Bank Accounts in line with the bank
reconciliation statement used for operative
accounts.

Reconciliation of erroneous debits/credits are being
continuous process and the same is depicted in BRS
periodically.

Age wise analysis of accounting code 47.607-
Revenue Suspense of ¥ 3.72 crores (Credit) &
accounting code 47.609 - Revenue collection
pending classification of Rs. 3.79 crores (Debit) has
not been compiled.

It is a continuous process and credit will be given to the
concerned RR Nos.

As per the requirements of Schedule Il of the
Companies Act 2013, Computers & data processing
units need to be separately disclosed under fixed
assets. These have not been disclosed separately
but grouped under Plant & Machinery.

Necessary action will be taken to bifurcate the same
during ensuing year.

The differences in balances as per generated
demand collection balance (as per Software) and
submitted demand collection balance were
observed in respect of tests conducted by us.
These balances need to be set right.

Reconciliation is under process.

Contingent liabilities are as declared by the
management. We feel that, control register for
recording show cause / legal notices across all the
accounting units and a consolidated report at
central office is necessary.

Factual.

The recogniton of cumulative material cost
variance (credit) of ¥ 43.74 crores grouped under
reserves and surplus is not in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles.

No entries passed in the current year. Accounting policy
will be reviewed in FY 2018-19 and accordingly
corrections are made.

The Company has not disclosed the details of the
investments in shares made in Ms Priyadarshini
Jurala Hydro Electric Project Ltd, of Rs 14.00 crores
as required by Schedule Ill of the Companies Act.
Further the evidence for investment in the said
company has not been produced.

Company is having T 14.00 crores in investment account
as on 31.03.2018 which is the HESCOM's share of
allocation given by GoK out of total payment of ¥ 70
crores made to M/s Priyadarshini Jurala Hydro Electric
Project Ltd. through M/s PCKL as an investment in Power
Utilities.

As there is no specific direction as to issue of shares to
GoK, correspondence with regard to issue of shares is in
progress.

The same has been disclosed vide Note No. 13 — Non
Current Investments. Further, evidence in respect of
investment made in this regard has already been
produced during the course of audit.
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Observations of Statutory Auditors

Management’s Reply

The company had short closed the project of Rural
Load Management System scheme in the year
2009. Accordingly a provision for loss of assets was
made on estimated basis in the financial
statements. However, the assets have not been
reduced from the books of accounts of the divisions
in which such assets were capitalised. It is
suggested to assess the actual loss by taking
appropriate realisable value of such assets and
reduce the gross value of the assets from the books
of account.

Action will be taken to assess the actual loss during

ensuing years.

It is observed that interest on overdue receivables
from consumers for the month of March-2018 is not
being recognised on accrual basis.

It is being processed as per Company norms.

aa)

APDRP Loan through KPTCL under account code
53.3517 is showing debit balance of Rs. 20.45
crores which appears to be incorrect and needs
reconciliation and rectification.

Reconciliation is under process.

bb)

Debit balance in proposed adjustment to net worth
account of ¥ 11.54 crores is pending for adjustment
and needs proper accounting policy about its
disposal and subsequent treatment.

Proposal has already been submitted to GOK for final

settlement.

cc)

Tax Deducted at Source and the related income as
per 26AS is subject to reconciliation.

It is accounted after filing of return. However, it will be

reviewed and accounted accordingly during 2018-19.

dd)

The statutory auditors for 2016-17 has opined that a
sum of ¥ 167,12,92,335 being Electrification/
Service Connection appearing under Other Long
Term Liabilities A/c Code 47.3 which is shown as a
(-) negative figure is not correct and the same
should be shown under Other Current Assets
(Note 21). The Company has followed the same
while preparing the Balance Sheet as on
31-03-2018 and have shown under Note 21 Other
Current Assets. Due this regrouping the opening

and closing balances under the said differ.

Factual.
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FORM MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,

HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED
NAVANAGAR, PB ROAD

HUBLI KA 580025

| have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited (CIN:
U31401KA2002SGC030437) having its Registered Office at NAVANAGAR, PB ROAD HUBLI -580025
(hereinafter called the Company).

The Company is an Unlisted Public Company, wholly owned by Government of Karnataka. It is
engaged in Supply of electricity. Besides the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable laws, the
Company is required to comply with directions issued by the Government of Karnataka from time to time in
the interest of the Company. The Company has no foreign investment. By Notifications No GSR 463(E)
dated 5.6.2015 and dated 13.6.2017 Government Companies have been exempted from certain provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating
the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit and subject to our
separate letter attached hereto as the Annexure, | hereby report that, in my opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended 31t March, 2018, complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by the Company for the financial year ended, 31t March, 2018 according to the applicable
provisions of:

i.  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

i. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made thereunder;
NOT APPLICABLE.

ii.  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;
NOT APPLICABLE

iv.  Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings; NOT APPLICABLE

v.  Electricity Act, 2003 and the Rules made there under and in particular the Annual performance
review and regulatory mechanism with the Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission.

vi.  Central Electricity Authority (Technical Standards for Construction of Electrical Plants and Electric
Lines) Regulations, 2010.

vii.  Central Electricity Authority (Measures relating to safety and Electricity supply) Regulations 2010
(as amended in 2015)
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viii.

iX.
X.
Xi.
Xii.

Central Electricity Authority (Safety requirements for construction, operations, and maintenance of
electrical plants and electrical lines) Regulations 2011

Indian Electricity Grid Code Regulations 2010

Energy Conservation Act, 2011

Forest ( Conservation) Act, 1980

Indian Contract Act

| have also reviewed the systems and mechanisms established by the Company for ensuring

compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines applicable to the Company
and categorized under the following major heads/groups:

1.
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25.
26.

(i)

(ii)
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Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1961

Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974

The Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977

Environment (Protection) Act, 1986

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.
Consumer Protection Act, 1986

Apprentices Act, 1961

Factories Act 1948 And Rules

Industrial Disputes Act, 1947

Maternity Benefit Act (Applicable to Woman Employees who are outside the purview of the ESI
Act)

. Contract Labour (Regulation & Abolition) Act 1970,

Contract Labour (Regulation and Abolition) Karnataka Rules 1974.
. Payment of Bonus Act, 1965

. Payment Of Wages Act, 1936

. Workmen’s Compensation Act, 1923.

. KERC (General &Conduct Of Proceedings) Regulations 2000

. KERC (Licensing) Regulations 2000.

. KERC (Fee) Regulations 2016.

. KERC (Tariff) Regulations 2000.

. KERC (Recovery of Expenditure for supply of Electricity) Regulations 2004
. KERC (Electricity Supply) Code 2004.

. Karnataka Electricity Grid Code 2005.

. Karnataka Electricity Board employees’ service regulations

. Conditions of supply of Electricity on Distribution Licensees in the State of Karnataka Gazette
notification dated 17.6.2006.

KERC Notification No. KERC/COS/D/07/10 dated 1.7.2016

Karnataka Electricity Board Recruitment and Promotion Regulations, employees (Probation)
Regulation and Employees (Seniority) Regulations.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange of India
Limited (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE); NOT APPLICABLE
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(iif)  Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Regulations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 NOT APPLICABLE

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the applicable
Acts, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above, subject to the observations made
below:

Regarding “Other laws”, the Company is a well established Government Company and, in general,
there are proper systems and mechanisms in place for Compliance with the Provisions of Other laws,
including rules governing recruitment, promotion, leave etc and purchases.

| have not examined compliance by the Company with applicable financial laws, like direct and
indirect tax laws, since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit and other
designated professionals.

| further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company and its Audit Committee are duly constituted. The
Changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were
carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

The Company has constituted the following Committees.
1) Central Purchase Committee

2) Audit Committee

3) CSR Committee

4) Borrowing Sub Committee

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda are sent in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

The Minutes of Meetings of the Board and its Sub Committees are maintained properly.

| further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with other applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines. Certificates of Compliance of other applicable laws are obtained from
concerned departmental Heads.

S. Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No: 5284

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12.09.2018
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To

Annexure A

The Members
Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited
My report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1)

2)

3)
4)
5)

6)

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and process as are appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about
the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | believe that the process and practices, |
followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of the
Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules
and regulations and happening of events, etc.

The compliance of the Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

S Viswanathan

Practicing Company Secretary
ACS No: 5284

CP No: 5284

Place: Bangalore
Date: 12.09.2018
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CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILTY POLICY:

Table of Contents:

1. Background
Objective
Terms of Reference to CSR Comittee
CSR Activities/Projects:
CSR Amount
Spending of CSR Amount
Governance

© N o ke

Dissemination of information
1. BACKGROUND:

Corporate Social Responsibility is a company’s sense of responsibility towards the community and
environment in which it operates. It is the continuing commitment by business to behave ethically and contribute
to economic development of the society at large and building capacity for sustainable livelihoods. The
Corporation believes in conducting its business responsibly, fairly and in a most transparent manner. It
continually seeks ways to bring about an overall positive impact on the society and environment where it
operates and as a part of its social objectives.

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited as a State Distribution Utility is vested with the functions of
distribution of power in the State of Karnataka through its Stations & distribution Lines. HESCOM in its endeavor
to serve general public has set its mission to ensure reliable quality power at competitive prices through:

1. Encouraging best practices in distribution;
2. Ensuring high order maintenance of all its technical facilities; and
3. Emphasizing the best standards in customer service.

2. OBJECTIVE:

This Policy lays down guidelines to make CSR a key business process. The Policy aims at enhancing
welfare measures of the society based on social and environmental consequences of the Corporation’s activities
in India. This Policy specifies the projects and programmes that can be undertaken in terms of the Schedule VI
to the Companies Act, 2013. Policy brings out the plans and projects proposed to be undertaken during the
implementation years, specifies the modalities of execution in the areas/ sectors chosen and the implementation
schedule. The scope of the Policy has been kept as wide as possible, so as to allow the Corporation to respond
to different situations and challenges appropriately and flexibly, subject to the activities enumerated in Schedule
VII of the Companies Act, 2013. However, no contribution will be made for any activities undertaken outside
India.

3. TERMS OF REFERENCE TO CSR COMMITTEE:

Board of Directors of HESCOM have constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee of
Directors with the following Terms of Reference:

a) To formulate and recommend a CSR policy to the Board;

b) To recommend amount of expenditure to be incurred on CSR activities;

c) To monitor the CSR policy of the company from time to time; and
)

d) To institute a transparent Monitoring Mechanism for implementation of the CSR

projects/programs or activities undertaken by the Company.
CSR Committee will play the following role in fulfilling the Corporation’s CSR objectives:

«  Formulation and review of CSR Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken by the Corporation
towards CSR initiatives;
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. Recommendation of the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities; and

. Formulation of a transparent monitoring mechanism for ensuring implementation of the projects/
programmes/ activities proposed to be undertaken by the Corporation or the end use of the amount
spent by it towards CSR activities.

*  Monitor and implement this Policy from time to time

«  Annually report to the Board, the status of the CSR activities and contributions made by the
Corporation

*  Any other requirements mandated under the Act and Rules issued thereto.
4. CSRACTIVITIES /| PROJECTS:

Schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013 lists down the activities which may be included by companies
in their corporate social responsibility policies. The said activities relate to:

()  Eradicating Hunger, Poverty and Malnutrition, Promoting Health Care including Preventive Health
Care and Sanitation including contribution to the Swach Bharat Kosh set-up by the Central
Government for the promotion of Sanitation and making available safe Drinking Water.

(i)~ Promoting Education including Special Education And Employment Enhancing Vocation Skills
especially among Children, Women, Elderly And Differently Abled and Livelihood Enhancement
Projects.

(i) Promoting Gender Equality, Empowering Women, Setting up Homes and Hostels for Women and
Orphans; Setting up Old Age Homes, Day Care Centres and such other Facilities for Senior Citizens
and Measures for reducing Inequalities faced by Socially and Economically Backward Groups.

(iv)  Ensuring Environmental Sustainability, Ecological Balance, Protection of Flora & Fauna, Animal
Welfare, Agroforestry, Conservation of Natural Resources and Maintaining Quality of Soil, Air &
Water including contribution The Clean Ganga Fund set-up by Central Government for rejuvenation of
River Ganga.

(v)  Protection of National Heritage, Art And Culture Including Restoration Of Buildings and Sites of
Historical Importance and Works of Art; Setting up Public Libraries; Promotion and Development of
Traditional Art and Handicrafts;

(vi)  Measures for the Benefit of Armed Forces Veterans, War Widows and their Dependents;

(vii)  Training to promote Rural Sports, Nationally Recognised Sports, Paralympic Sports & Olympic Sports

(viii)  Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other Fund set up by the Central

Govt. for Socio Economic Development and Relief and Welfare of The Schedule Caste, Tribes, Other
Backward Classes, Minorities and Women;

(ix)  Contributions or Funds Provided to Technology Incubators located within Academic Institutions which
are Approved by Central Govt.

(x)  Rural Development Projects
(xi)  Slum Area Development.

Explanation.- For the purposes of this item, the term "Slum Area’ shall mean any Area declared as such by the
Central Government or any State Government or any other Competent Authority under any Law for the time
being in force.

Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013 is the guiding Document towards the areas for consideration of

expenditure under CSR obligation which would be revised by MoCA. Hence, Schedule VIl as amended by
MoCA, Gol from time to time shall be replaced in the CSR Policy.

5. CSR AMOUNT:

The Corporation shall ensure that it spends, in every financial year, at least 2% of its average net profits
made during the 3 immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its corporate social responsibility and
subject to Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder.
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For the purpose of this Policy, the first CSR spending financial year would be 2014-15 and the net profit
shall mean average of the annual net profits of the financial years 2011-12, 2012-13 and 2013-14.

Net profits mentioned herein above means, net profit before tax as per the books of accounts of the
Corporation and shall not include profits arising from branches outside India.

6. SPENDING OF CSR AMOUNT:
The CSR Committee will decide on the following with regard to spending of CSR amount:

«  Percentage of total amount to be used for funding various development organizations and grass-root
level organisations; and

»  Tranches of disbursement.

* Any surplus arising from CSR projects or programs or activities will not form part of the business profits
of the Corporation

+ Any income arising from the contribution received and surplus arising out of the CSR activities will be
used for CSR only.

«  The Committee shall recommend to contribute funds for building the CSR capacities of personnel for
the Corporation, through which it may undertake its CSR activities.

7. GOVERNANCE:

1. Every year, the CSR Committee will place for the Board's approval, a CSR Plan delineating the CSR
Programmes to be carried out during the financial year and the specified budgets thereof. The Board
will consider and approve the CSR Plan with any modification that may be deemed necessary.

2. The CSR Committee shall review the implementation of the CSR Programmes and issue necessary
directions from time to time to ensure orderly and efficient execution of the CSR Programmes in
accordance with this Policy.

3. Once every six months the CSR Committee will provide a status update on the progress of
implementation of the approved CSR Programmes carried out during the six month period. It shall be
the responsibility of the CSR Committee to review such reports and keep the Board apprised of the
status of implementation of the same.

4. Atthe end of every financial year, the CSR Committee will submit its report to the Board.
8. DISSEMINATION OF INFORMATION

The CSR Committee shall report to the Board of the Corporation, at least on an annual basis, the status
of the CSR projects/ activities undertaken by the Corporation along with the report on the impact created by such
projects/ activities.

The Company shall also upload this Policy on its website www.hescom.co.in. Further, a detailed status
report on the CSR activities carried out by the Corporation would be disclosed every year as part of the Directors’
Report in the Annual Report. The said information would also be uploaded on the website of the Corporation.

The CSR Committee will also make a Responsibility Statement in the Annual Report stating that the
CSR Policy implementation and monitoring thereof is, in letter and spirit, in compliance with its CSR objectives.

ANNUAL REPORT ON CSR ACTIVITIES TO BE INCLUDED IN THE BOARD'S REPORT

1. A brief outline of the company's CSR policy, including overview of projects or programs proposed to be
undertaken enclosed as Annexure-4. Reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs: www.hescom.org.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee is as below:
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Sl. Name Particulars

No. Sriyuths/Smt

1. | Chairman, HESCOM. Chairman
Managing Director, HESCOM Member
Director(Technical), HESCOM Member
Authorised Signatory, HESCOM Convener

3. Average net profit of the company for last three financial years (FY 2014-15 to 2016-17):

Financial Year

Net Profit before Tax (Rs.in

Crores )
2014-15 30.26
2015-16 - 372.73 (Loss)
2016-17 - 943.41 (Loss)

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure: NIL
5. Details of CSR spent during the financial year: NIL

(a) Total amount to be spent for the financial year: NIL
(b) Amount unspent, if any; NIL
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year : NIL

6.

1.

59

In case the company has failed to spend the two per cent of the average net profit of the last three
financial years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount
in its Board report : Not applicable since Average Net Profit of the company for the last three years is

Rs. - 428.627 Crores (Loss).
A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee:

The Members state that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is in compliance with CSR

objectives and Policy of the company.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED, HUBLI

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s. HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY
COMPANY Limited (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2018, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. These are the revised
financial statements which were adopted by the Board of Directors and reported by us on Dt. 14/09/2018. As per
the Board’s decision to revise the financial statements in the light of the observations made by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India, we are issuing this report, which supersedes our earlier report.

Responsibility of Management for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Companies (Accounting
Standards ) Rules 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules 2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, The accounting and auditing standards and
matters which are required being included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made
there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting
policies used and reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis of
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis for Qualified Opinion
A) We report that,
a) Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 2 on Inventories:

As per the accounting policy (note 2.3 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements), the
Company is following Standard rate, determined by the Company, from time to time based on the previous
purchase price and prevailing market rates in valuing inventories, which is not in accordance with Accounting
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Standard 2. The accounting standard prescribes that the inventories should be valued at the lower of the cost
and net realizable value. For want of details, we are unable to quantify the difference in the lower of the cost
price or net realizable value and the standard rate adopted by the Company and its effect on the financial
performance and position of the Company.

b) Non-compliance of Accounting standard 10 “Property, Plant & Equipment” :

i) As per Note No 2.6.1 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, the fixed assets are
shown at their historical costs with corresponding accumulated depreciation and Note 2.6.6 states
that the valuation of Capital Work-in-progress in case of company-generated assets is valued at
standard rate, which is not in accordance with Accounting Standard 10, [which recommends the
valuation of stock at cost]. Hence in our opinion the accounting for valuation of Capital Work-in-
progress and fixed assets by the Company in consonance with note no 2.6.6 and contradictory to
Accounting Standard 10.

ii) Accounting for accessories / component items forming part of the released assets: It is observed that
the original cost of the poles, conductors and other spares forming part of the released assets is
not being reduced from the gross cost of the assets. Such items are being treated as current
assets (scrap). This practice is not in consonance with the generally accepted accounting
principles, resulting in overstatement of gross value of the fixed assets.

iii) Further in Note No. 2.6.5 of the Notes forming part of the financial statements, it is stated that
released assets are valued at W.D.V [ie. presently, the WDV is calculated at the Standard
Rate], scrapped assets are valued at scrap rate whereas presently, the scrap needs to be valued
at the Net Realisable value] which is not in accordance with Accounting Standard -10.

iv) Delays (spanning even more than one accounting period) in capitalisation of assets (put to use out
of items included in capital work in progress) have been observed. This result in understatement
of fixed assets and of corresponding depreciation charged. The manner of calculation of
depreciation from the date of capitalizing the assets in the books instead of the date on which the
assets are actually put to use resulting in misstatement of depreciation charged and the carrying
amount of fixed assets.

During our test check of the statement of on-going works, we observed incomplete details about the
estimated amount as per work order, work orders references, date of last material drawn, the status of the works
as at the yearend etc. We feel, there is a necessity to carry out periodical review of on-going works.

Due to this, the cumulative effect of the above deviations on depreciation charged and carrying amount
of fixed assets& capital work in progress in the financial statements is presently not quantifiable.

¢) Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 9 on Revenue:

i) The company has not complied with AS 9 — Accounting Standard on Revenue Recognition. As
per internal Circular dated 24-02-2018, regarding preparation and submission of Annual
accounts, the Company during the month of March 2018, has made provision for unbilled
Income receivable for the period till 31-03-2018, on estimate basis, in accordance with point
no 3, page 10 of the supra circular. This method adopted does not meet the requirement of AS
9, which requires the unbilled revenue till the end of the year to be accounted on actual basis.

i) The Company during the period under Audit has brought into books % 837.03 crores,
regulatory asset, in view of the KERC providing for the increased tariff rate, with effect from
01-04-2018. However, as this increased income is effective from the end of the Audit period,
the accounting for the higher tariff rate is not in consonance with the Accounting Standard 9.
The effect of the same on the financials will result in reduction in Profits and a corresponding
reduction in the Receivables.

i) Tariff subsidy for Irrigation Pump sets receivable from The Government Of Karnataka to the
tune of ¥ 1,178 crores being the difference between the KERC recommended subsidy amount
and the subsidy claimed is outstanding for a long period of time and We are apprehensive
about the recoverability of the same and a suitable provisioning may be made for ¥ 1,178
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Crores. The effect of this would result in understatement of loss by ¥ 1,178 crores.

iv)  Power charges of I/P sector before 01/08/2008 (prior to the announcement of free power
supply scheme of The Government Of Karnataka) receivable from the consumers to the tune
of %1,076 crores is still outstanding and We are apprehensive about the recoverability of the
same and a suitable provisioning may be made for ¥ 1,076 Crores. The effect of this would
result in understatement of loss by Rs 1076.00 crores.

d)  Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 15 on Retirement Benefits:

i) The company has not complied with AS 15 — Accounting Standard on employee benefits, as
contributions to Pension and Gratuity Trust is made based on the contribution rate intimated by
the Trust, and not based on actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2018. The exact amount has not
been quantified by the company and therefore we are not able to comment on the effect on net
loss on account of this factor. Further, the disclosure as required by the accounting standard are
also not made.

i) No provision has been made for accrued liability towards gratuity in respect of employees covered
under new pension scheme(NDCPS). As informed to us, there are no clear directions regarding
applicability of Gratuity to such employees..

e)  Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income:

The company has not recognized deferred tax assets & liabilities towards the tax effect of timing
differences between taxable income and accounting income including accumulated losses which is not in
consonance with the accounting standards-22. The impact of the above on the financial statements is presently
not quantifiable.

f) Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Asset:

The Company has not assessed the existence of impairment, if any, of its assets, including assets
withdrawn from active use and assets scrapped as at the Balance Sheet date and consequently we are unable
to comment on the existence of impairment loss.

g)  The cumulative effect of the non-compliance of the above and other qualifications in the para below on
the Earnings per share vide Accounting standard 20 is not quantifiable since adequate information is not
presently available with the Company to quantify the financial impact on non-compliance of these
Accounting Standards

h)  Non-reconciliation of inter unit accounts amounting to Rs.3.26 crores (Debit) shown under “Other Current
Assets”. The effect of adjustments in the financial statements on account of non-reconciliation of inter unit
account is presently not ascertainable / quantifiable.

i) Other non-current assets include company’s claim of Rs. 27.03 Crores, towards subsidy receivable from
Govt of Karnataka in respect of Hukkeri Co-Operative Society pertaining to FY 2005-06 to 2009-10. As
this amount is not confirmed by Govt of Karnataka, ultimate recovery of the same is doubtful and needs
suitable provision. The effect of this would result in understatement of loss by Rs 27.03 crores.

i Balances in trade receivables, trade payables, sundry creditors, dues of KPCL, KPTCL including and
other ESCOMSs, deposit accounts, loans and advances, and Materials and Equipment issued to
Contractors and repairers are subject to confirmation / reconciliation. We feel that the system of obtaining
periodical balance confirmation letters to be obtained in respect of all the balances needs to be
implemented. The effect of adjustments to be recognised on such reconciliation is presently not
ascertainable.

k)  Trade Receivables against supply of power [Note 18 (i)], includes Rs.1076.32 crores towards revenue
and Interest for the period prior to 1-8-2008 from IP Set consumers [up to 10 HP relating to the period
prior to announcement of Free Power Supply by Govt of Karnataka. We are unable to comment on the
recoverability of principal and interest as Government of Karnataka has stated on 25" January, 2012 that
it would not reimburse the IP Set dues prior to 31.07.2008. We are informed by the Company that, efforts
are in process for recovery from customers. As such, the recoverability of the amount is doubtful and
needs appropriate provisioning.
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The difference in security deposits from consumers as per general ledger and subsidiary details as per
the software (R-APDRP &Nsoft) amounting to Rs.12.42 crores(as reported in previous year) needs to be
reconciled. Hence, we are unable to comment on the correctness of the deposit balance and the related
interest paid to the extent of such difference. The effect of this would result in overstatement of Assets by
Rs 12.42 crores.

The company has been incurring capital expenditure under Ganga Kalyana scheme as per the orders of
the Govt of Karnataka from time to time. Under the scheme, the Govt of Karnataka has been contributing
fixed amount per beneficiary through the various departments. As Govt of Karnataka is contributing fixed
sums, there have been differences between the actual amount spent and the amount contributed by the
Govt of Karnataka. As at the end of the year an amount of ¥ 135.13 crores (amount included in
note 6-1-1-1 under A/c codes 47.307 to 47.315) is shown as receivable, being the excess amount spent
over the contribution from Govt of Karnataka, which calls for appropriate provision, as same is not
recoverable. The effect of this would result in understatement of loss by ¥ 135.13 crores.

Till 31-3-2016, the Company was capitalising the total actual amount  spent irrespective of the amount
actually received / receivable from Govt of Karnataka. At the time of capitalisation, the entire amount of
expenditure was being taken as Government contribution under accounting code 55 series.
Subsequently, the amount outstanding under 55 series is reduced from Fixed Assets and depreciation is
also being reversed on such reduced amount.

FoIIowmg are the various impacts on the financial statements due to this practice:

Such presentation is not in conformity with definition of Cost, as per AS 10 issued by ICAI, New
Delhi.

The net amount lying under account code 47.307 to 47.315 does not represent the true amount
receivable from government.

The amount shown as government contribution under series 55 till 31-3-2018 is excessive to the
extent of the amount capitalised and the amount actually received/ receivable.

iv. The fixed assets capitalised till 31-3-2018 are understated to the extent of excess recognition of
government grant.

V. The charge of depreciation which is reversed due to excess recognised grant results in
understatement of depreciation expense.

b)  From accounting year commencing from 1-4-2016, the Company has changed the system of accounting
by issuing new guidelines. As per the new system, the capital expenses incurred are capitalised through
accounting code number 14 series in the books of the divisions and the actual amount received during the
year irrespective of the asset against which the same is received has been treated as grant and gross
value and depreciation is reduced in the financials for the year under audit.

Following are the various impacts on the financial statements due to this practice:

i.  This system does not recognise the grant against the related specific asset capitalised during the
year, as the lump sum actual amounts received are reduced from asset value. Accounting of
contribution should be co-related with the asset capitalised.

i.  The amount receivable from various corporations is not being recorded in the books of the
Company.

ii.  The amount received during the year has not been identified / allocated to the respective work
order.

iv.  The depreciation calculated on the amount of grant, reversed will not be the correct amount as the
same is based on the amount received during the year and not from the date on which the related
assets was capitalised.

The impact of the above on the financial statements is not quantifiable for want of information.
n)  Maintenance of accounting records:
i) At present, only operations relating to billing and collection from consumers (other than High Tension
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consumers) have been computerized. In respect of other processes, transactions / records are
maintained partly manual and partly through MS-excel work sheets. As MS-excel is not an accounting
software, there is a need for maintaining financial accounts in a proper accounting software, under proper
supervision and with adequate security measures. It is also unsafe from security point of view to use
MS-excel worksheets as accounting software.

i) On our examination, it is observed that the subsidiary ledger accounts like sundry Creditors, advances,
recurring expense ledgers etc. were not updated properly. Hence, we were unable to carry out scrutiny of
ledger accounts. We are unable to verify the reconciliation of the manual records with other records.

i) We observe that, the points noted during the course of earlier statutory audits, being the reasons for
qualifications and/or other reports are yet to be rectified or properly attended to. These continuing defects
require immediate attention of the management at the appropriate levels.

iv) Internal check and internal control system existing in the company needs to be thoroughly verified and to
be strengthened, in respect of various audit points covered in this report. And Internal Audit department
needs to be improved.

o) Inrespect of the following loans, in absence of detailed statements / balance confirmations/ repayment
schedules etc., we were unable to comment on correctness of outstanding balances of principal, interest
due / accrued but not due and the statutory disclosures.

i. Govt of Karnataka - PMGY-Rs 2.04 crores
i Govt of Karnataka - APDRP Rs. 26.41 crores

We are of the opinion that there is a need for proper monitoring of the loan accounts and reconciliation of
balances at periodical intervals as some of the grants were accounted as loans and the same were rectified
during the course of audit. The Company has not disclosed details of security offered, repayment terms and
guarantees in each case of loan as required by Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013.

p) Disclosure of capital and other commitments at the year-end prescribed under Schedule Ill to the
Companies Act, 2013 has not been made in the financial statements.

q)  The company has not ascertained the age — wise analysis of trade receivable outstanding for a period
more than six months as required by schedule Il to Companies Act, 2013 and hence the disclosure
requirements have not been complied with.

r) ltem-wise breakup in respect of Un-issued cheques and cheques in transit amounting to Rs. 30.75 lacs
(credit) disclosed under Note 10-Other Current Liabilities. During our selected scrutiny of bank
reconciliation statement, we observed instances of inadequate details for erroneous credits. Hence, we
are of the opinion that there is a need for effective system of monitoring bank reconciliation statement.
Further, the Company needs to change the bank reconciliation statement format in respect of the Non-
operative Bank Accounts in line with the bank reconciliation statement used for operative accounts.

s)  Age wise analysis of accounting code 47.607- Revenue Suspense of Rs. 3.72 crores (Credit) &
accounting code 47.609 - Revenue collection pending classification of Rs. 3.79 crores (Debit) has not
been compiled.

t) As per the requirements of Schedule Il of the Companies Act 2013, Computers & data processing units
need to be separately disclosed under fixed assets. These have not been disclosed separately but
grouped under Plant & Machinery.

u)  The differences in balances as per generated demand collection balance (as per Software) and submitted
demand collection balance were observed in respect of tests conducted by us. These balances need to
be set right.

v)  Contingent liabilities are as declared by the management. We feel that, control register for recording show
cause / legal notices across all the accounting units and a consolidated report at central office is
necessary.

w)  The recognition of cumulative material cost variance (credit) of ¥ 43.74 crores grouped under reserves
and surplus is not in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles.
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aa)
bb)

cc)
dd)

The Company has not disclosed the details of the investments in shares made in Ms Priyadarshini Jurala
Hydro Electric Project Ltd, of Rs 14.00 crores as required by Schedule Il of the Companies Act. Further
the evidence for investment in the said company has not been produced.

The company had short closed the project of Rural Load Management System scheme in the year 2009.
Accordingly a provision for loss of assets was made on estimated basis in the financial statements.
However, the assets have not been reduced from the books of accounts of the divisions in which such
assets were capitalised. Itis suggested to assess the actual loss by taking appropriate realisable value of
such assets and reduce the gross value of the assets from the books of account.

It is observed that interest on overdue receivables from consumers for the month of March-2018 is not
being recognised on accrual basis.

APDRP Loan through KPTCL under account code 53.3517 is showing debit balance of ¥ 20.45 crores
which appears to be incorrect and needs reconciliation and rectification.

Debit balance in proposed adjustment to net worth account of ¥ 11.54 crores is pending for adjustment
and needs proper accounting policy about its disposal and subsequent treatment.

Tax Deducted at Source and the related income as per 26AS is subject to reconciliation.

The statutory auditors for 2016-17 has opined that a sum of ¥ 167,12,92,335 being Electrification/Service
Connection appearing under Other Long Term Liabilities A/c Code 47.3 which is shown as a (-) negative
figure is not correct and the same should be shown under Other Current Assets (Note 21). The Company
has followed the same while preparing the Balance Sheet as on 31-03-2018 and have shown under Note
21 Other Current Assets. Due this regrouping the opening and closing balances under the said differ.

Qualified Opinion

In our Opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for

the effects of the matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the financial statements give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2018,
and its loss and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matters

We draw attention to the following matters:

a)  The Company has been providing depreciation on its depreciable assets at the rates prescribed by
the KERC/CERC, as more specifically stated at Note 2.7 of the Notes forming part of the financial
statements and the Significant Accounting Policies. These rates are in variation with the rates
prescribed under the Companies Act and also as per AS-10. We are unable to quantify the financial
effect, on this account on the financial statement of the Company for the year under audit.

b)  As at the year end, as per the financials, the company’s accumulated losses stood at ¥ 2645.75
Crores against share capital of ¥ 1211.07 crores and share deposit pending allotment of ¥ 200.35
crores leading to negative net worth.

c)  Accounting of Regulatory Assets/ Liabilities: At present the company has not framed any accounting
policy / guidelines to account for the regulatory assets / liabilities which are built in the tariffs as per
the tariff orders of honourable KERC. It is suggested to frame a suitable policy and account for the
sameby adopting transitional adjustments.

d)  Commission on bank guarantee to Govt of Karnataka for securing loan from Power Finance
Corporation. The company has not provided for commission on guarantee amount of Rs. 122.21
crores. As per the company’s stand the same is not provided because the guarantee is not being
used by the company.

e)  Attention is drawn to explanatory note below “Note No. 4 Reserves & Surplus” towards Proposed
Adjustments to Networth Reserve which is being carried forward since 2002 and pending with Govt
of Karnataka for disposal.

f) Attention is drawn to Note no 28 (a) regarding adjustment of Subsidy by honourable KERC
amounting to ¥ 514.49 Crores and to adjust the same in 5 yearly equal instalments commencing
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9)

h)

from FY 2015-16. However, the Govt of Karnataka vide its order dated 31-3-2016 adjusted the
entire amount of subsidy in FY 2015-16. The company has charged only one fifth of the total amount
to Profit & loss A/c based on the order of the honourable KERC.

Attention is drawn to explanatory note (i) to Note No 18 —Trade Receivables regarding securitisation
of receivables.

The Company has not taken insurance coverage under Theft, Burglary, Fire, Accident, and In
transit, in respect of the Assets / Materials / Stocks

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (‘the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
Annexure “A” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.
As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

a.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our
audit have been received from branches not visited by us.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account and with the returns received from the branches
not visited by us.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

In terms of Notification issued in GSR 463(E) dated 05-06-2015 under clause (a) and (b) of
subsection 1 of section 462 and pursuance of subsection 2 of the said section, of the companies act
2013 (1B of 2013), the provisions of sub section (2) of section 164 of the act, do not apply to the
government company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its financial
statements — Refer Note 29(1) to the financial statements;

2.  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses.

3. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection
Fund by the Company.

4,

For A. Raghavendra Rao and Associates,
Chartered Accountants.

Firm Regn. No 003324S

(Anand Potnis)

Partner

M. No. 021685

Date: 14/09/2018
Place: Gadag
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Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report
The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the

financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2018, we report that:

(i)

(i)

(v)

67

(a) The records maintained by the company with respect to fixed assets do not have the details with
respect to quantity and situation of fixed assets. The company has informed us that it is in the
process of updating its records with respect to the original cost of all assets and depreciation up to
date.

(b) We are informed that, the management has not physically verified the fixed assets during the year.
Pending such physical verification and reconciliation, we are unable to state whether there is any
material discrepancy between physical count and fixed asset's records. However the company has
the system of physically verifying only T&P items but the discrepancies couldn’t be identified in
absence of quantity and geographical situation of fixed assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, title deeds of certain immovable properties in the name of the
erstwhile company which the company has succeeded are yet to be transferred in the name of the
company. We have been provided with property extracts in respect of immoveable properties
located in 5 districts out of 7 districts. The Company has to build-up the fixed asset register along
with the details of date of acquisition, cost incurred, measurements etc for each immovable
property. As informed to us, the company is in the process of compiling the details of properties.
The original title deeds of the property were not made available for verification.

We are informed that the physical verification of inventories has been carried out once in a year at
divisional level by the management and the discrepancies noticed on such verification were not
material. However, no consolidated report of discrepancies in stock was available at company level for
our review.

As informed to us, the company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Act. However the details about related party disclosures in specific contracts and service
providers, were not maintained.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
given loans, made investments or given guarantees which are covered by the provisions of section
185 and 186 of the Act.

Many Bank Guarantees obtained by the Company from service providers have lapsed. These Bank
guarantees have to be replaced by valid and operative Bank guarantees. The company does not have
proper system of monitoring the bank guarantees, it's validity, renewal etc.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
accepted any deposits from public and hence the directives issued by the Reserve Bank of India and
the provisions of sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder are not applicable to the Company

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts made and maintained by the company pursuant to
the rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of Cost records under section 148(1)
of the Act, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records for the year
need to be updated. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of the records with a view to
determining whether they are accurate or complete.

The company has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues
including income tax, sales tax, service tax, and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the
appropriate authorities during the year, except the following -

i.  The company had not paid Service tax on the supervising charges received from June 2012 to
June 2017, which amounted to Rs 12.44 crores. The said amount has been paid during the year
ended 31-03-2018. However the company has not calculated the Interest and late filing fees on
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delayed payment for which a provision was required. Due to lack of information, we are not in a
position to quantify the same.

Due to non-availability of information regarding undisputed amounts payable in respect of statutory
dues in arrears, as at 31st March 2018, for a period of more than 6 months, from the date they became
payable, we are not in a position to comment on the same.

According to information and explanation given to us, there are amounts of Karnataka Value Added
Tax which have not been deposited on account of dispute as listed below:

Sl. No

Financial year
to which the
amount relates

Forum where
dispute is pending

Nature of the | Rupees in

Name of the statute d
ues crores

Karnataka VAT Act |C form ACCT
2003 related 6.75 | 2005 to 2010 (Enforcement)

(viii)

(ix)

We observe that, the Company has many litigations / claims filed against it, at various forums. Due to
the complex legal issues involved, different forums and the large number of cases, it is not possible to
quantify the financial impact of the same.

The company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions. However,
the Company has defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to bank as under. The information is
given only in respect of instalments which were due but not paid as at the end of the year. Regarding
delays in respect of instalments which were due but paid before the year end, information was not
available with the Company.

SI No Lender name Amount of default Period of default

(principal and interest) (delay in no. of
Rs in crores days)

Canara Bank - 100 Crs 1.02 | 20 Days

Syndicate Bank - 100 Crs 5.60 | 25 Days

1
2
3 Syndicate Bank - 300 Crs 8.57 | 30 Days
4 State Bank of India - 100 Crs 3.14 | 20 Days

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments). As informed to us, the term loans were applied for the purposes for which those are
raised.

According to the explanations given to us, fraud [Cash misappropriation] on the company by it's
officers / employees has been noticed / reported during the year. The details of the same are as
under.

Cash misappropriation for the year 2017-18 ¥ 1,01,552/-

b. As informed by the Management, following frauds [mis-appropriation, losses or defalcations] were

committed by the Officers/ Staff/ employees of the company in past.

I.  Hubli Branch : ¥ 2.81 crores
ll.  Dharwad Branch :%0.28 crores
lll.  Gadag Branch : % 0.55 crores
IV.  Haveri Branch : % 0.31 crores
V. Sirsi Branch :%0.03 crores
VI.  Karwar Branch :%0.01 crores
VIl.  Others Divisions :%0.03 crores
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The total number of above frauds were 15 in number involving total of Rs 4.02 crores.

In Gadag division employee has misappropriated funds by payment of pension in fictitious names
amounting to Rs 0.61 crores.

Necessary systemic actions and corrective steps to be undertaken to see that, such frauds do not
recur.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us, following need to be written-off from the
books of accounts and diminution in the value of these assets need to be provided for. We have
reported following instances on the principles of materiality.

Sl Amount in Rs Details Deminution in Reduction in Understate

No Asset Depreciation ment of

Loss
1 | 647.35 Lakhs Failed distribution | ¥ 647.35 Lakhs Depreciation Rs T 613.17
transformers and 34.18 Lakhs [at Lakhs
released transformer 5.28% on Rs
oil not returned to 647.35 Lakhs]
stores.

2 2658.06 Lakhs Materials not used for | ¥ 2658.06 Lakhs | NA Rs 2658.07
more than 3 vyears, Lakhs
obsolete materials and
scrap materials lying
in store yard.

3 2899.51 Lakhs Pending of | NA NA NA
Completion report for
more than 6 months

(xi)  Being a Government Company, Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 does not apply to the Company.

(xii)  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and
188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

(xv)  According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvi) As informed to us, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45 -IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934.

For M/s A Raghavendra Rao and Associates
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No.003324S

Anand L Potnis

Partner

Membership No.: 021685

Hubli : Date: 14-09-2018
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Annexure - B

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of HUBLI ELECTRICITY
SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI
and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements
for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions
of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the

possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Qualified Opinion

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit, the following

deficiencies in design / design and operation of controls resulting in significant deficiencies and material
weaknesses have been identified as at 31st March 2018:

a)

71

The company has in-house internal audit setup and as informed to us all the transactions are
subjected to internal audit process. However, in our opinion and based on our checks, the coverage of
present internal audit system is inadequate and is not commensurate with the size of the company.

The Company does not have an appropriate internal control system with regard to maintenance of
accounts as internal audit has noticed revenue leakage and excess payments and payments without
proper approval during the transaction audit of divisions and corporate office.

The high risk involved in use of excel sheets for generating trial balances, absence of proper
accounting software to generate general ledgers, subsidiary ledgers and trial balances.

Absence of control processes like physical verification of fixed assets and documents there of, setting
off of balances in similar account codes with other divisions and periodic review of bank reconciliations
in case of non-operative accounts.

The company does not have suitable computerised system in respect of Financial Accounting, Payroll,
Inventory, Capex etc. Impacting reliability, grouping, and adequate disclosure of financial transactions.

There was no evaluation of Internal financial controls and risk management systems by audit
committee of the company as required by section 177(4) of Companies act 2013. The company does
not have risk management policy.

The company does not have the procedure of obtaining confirmation of balances from parties in
respect of Debtors, Creditors, Advances and Receivables. In view of this, we are not in a position to
verify the correctness or otherwise of the balance of Debtors, Creditors, Advances and Receivables.

The company does not have the procedure of adequate disclosures in respect of Loans and
Investments as required by Schedule Il to the Companies Act,2013.

The company does not have the procedure of updating of the accounts manual adopted / followed and
laying down comprehensive procedures for accounting.

The company does not have the procedure of adequate design / design and implementation of
controls and procedures to ensure adherence to mandatory accounting standards / generally accepted
accounting principles having a material impact on the financial statements as below:

i.  Accounting Standard 2 on valuation of Inventories due to application / adoption of standard rates
in valuing inventory.

ii. Accounting Standard 10 “Property, Plant & Equipment” having an effect on depreciation
charged and carrying amount of fixed assets in the financial statements due to:

i. Substantial delays (spanning even more than one accounting period) in capitalisation and
non-capitalisation of assets put to use included in capital work in progress have been
observed. For instance, a sum of Rs 14.977 crores was given to Ms ABB Ltd, for supply and
erection of load dispatch and communication items, about 8 years back. As informed to us,
the service provider has installed part of the equipment and they are operational. The
balance work has not been undertaken and it seems the balance project is abandoned. In
such a situation, it would not be correct to carry the amount under Capital work in Progress
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for any number of years. Depreciation is also not been provided since the date of put to use
of the asset. Due to inadequacy of information, we are not in a position to quantify the
depreciation not provided for all these years and it’s effect on the profit/loss of the company.

i Depreciation on any adjustments to the historical cost of the fixed assets is not charged
prospectively over the residual life of the asset and is charged prospectively considering as
though such adjustments are new assets.

il Capitalisation of reconditioned assets at the carrying cost of the original asset (at which
such assets were transferred to current asset) when retired from active use initially.

iv. Application of standard rates in respect of materials capitalized in project assets.

iii. Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 15 on Retirement Benefits, as the contributions to
Pension and Gratuity Trust is made based on the contribution rate intimated by the Trust, and not
based on actuarial valuation as on 31.03.2017. Further, the disclosure as required by the
accounting standard is also not made.

iv. Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 22 on Accounting for Taxes on Income due to non-
recognition of deferred tax liabilities on the tax effect of timing differences and accumulated
losses.

v.  Non-compliance of Accounting Standard 28 on Impairment of Asset due to non-assessment at the
Balance Sheet date of the existence of any impairment of its assets

vi. Inadequate design of internal control over a significant account or process due to the following:

i. Accounting for accessories / components items forming part of the released transformers, i.e.,
oil and coil items (based on schedule of rates) under other current assets and correspondingly
crediting the miscellaneous receipts account at the time of withdrawal from the fixed assets
instead of the carrying amount of the released asset.

vii. Non-recognition and measurement of regulatory assets.

A ‘material weakness' is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal financial control over
financial reporting, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the company's
annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, maintained adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting as of 31st March 2018, based on “the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India”, and except for the effects/possible effects of the material weaknesses
described above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, the Company’s internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of 31stMarch 2018.

We have considered the material weaknesses identified and reported above in determining the nature,
timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the financial statements of the Company.

For M/s A Raghavendra Rao and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.003324S

Anand L Potnis

Partner

Membership No.: 021685
Hubli : Date: 14-09-2018
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Annexure C

Report on the directions issued by Comptroller & Auditor General of India under Section 143 (5) of
Companies Act 2013

1

Whether the company has clear title/lease
deeds for freehold and leasehold land
respectively? If not please state the area of
freehold and leasehold land for which title/lease
deeds are not available.

The Company has expressed it's inability to
provide the details of free-hold and lease-hold
lands. Hence the validity of legal title to these
properties can not be commented upon. The area
of freehold and leasehold lands for which the title /
lease deeds are not available are also not provided
by the company.

2 Whether there are any cases of waiver/ write off | As per the information and explanation given to us
of debts/loans/interest etc., if yes, the reasons | there are no cases of waiver / write off of debts /
there for and the amount involved. loans / interest, etc. by the company.

3 Whether proper records are maintained for EO proper f9°°fd§ /alrg maint/ain_er(]i 2‘:or Materials ar&d
inventories lying with third parties & assets qument issued / lying o/ wit qntractors an

. . repairers. No assets have been received by the
received as gift/grant(s) from Government or  aither from G torf
other authorities. company as gift either from Government or from

other Authorities.
Additional Company Specific Directions:

a Report on the efficacy of the system of billing and | The system of billing and collection of revenue is
collection of revenue in the Company. Whether | considered to be reasonably efficient. Delay of a
tamper proof meters have been installed for all few days in the updation of collections in the areas
consumers? If not then, examine how accuracy | coverd under Restructured Accelerated Power
of billing was ensured Development & Reforms Programme (RAPDRP) is

noticed. As informed to us, tamper proof meters
have been installed for all consumers and
Automated Meter Reading systems have been
installed for all DTC / HT installations. But,
Automated Meter Reading have not been installed
in respect of LT categories. The accuracy of the
billing is ensured thorough periodic test check
undertaken by Section Officers/Sub-Divisional
Officers

b Whether the reconciliation of receivables and Periodic reconciliations of receivables / payable
payables between the generation, distribution balances have not been documented and hence
and transmission companies has been we are unable to comment on the same.
completed. The reasons for difference may be
examined

c Whether the Company recovers and accounts, | The KERC has not given any directions for
the State Electricity Regulatory Commission | demand and recovery of Fuel Adjustment Cost for
(SERC) approved Fuel and Power Purchase | all the 4 quarters of the financial year 2017-18.
Adjustment Cost (FPPCA)?

d How much tariff roll back subsidies have been | As per the Hon'ble KERC order dtd.23.04.2015 an
allowed and booked in the accounts during the | amount of Rs. 514.49 crores towards excess
year?. Whether the same is being reimbursed | subsidy pertaining to 2008-09 received during the
regularly by the State Government years 2010-11, 2011-12 and 2014-15, the
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company has accounted roll back of Rs. 102.90
crores (being 1/5" of the total rollback) during FY
2015-16.

However, the Energy Department vide its order
No. EN 38 PSR 2015 dtd. 31.03.2016 adjusted
the entire amount of Rs. 514.49 crores against the
subsidy receivable balance as on 31-3-2016.

e If the audited entity has computerized its
operations or part of it, assess and report, how
much of the data in the company is in electronic
format, which of the area such as accounting,
sales personnel information , pay roll, inventory
etc. have been computerized and the company
has evolved proper security policy for data/
software/ hardware?

At present, only operations relating to billing and
collecton  from  consumers have  been
computerized. In respect of other accounting
transactions, records are maintained partly manual
and partly through MS-excel work sheets for
processing. As MS-excel is not an accounting
software, there is a need for maintaining financial
accounts in a proper accounting software. It is also
unsafe from security point of view to use MS-excel
worksheets as accounting software. As informed to
us, the company is in the process of implementing
ERP system, however the progress on the same is
very slow.

The security policy on data / software /hardware
has not been formally documented.

for A Raghavendra Rao and Associates
Chartered Accountants
Firm’'s Registration No.: 003324S

Anand L Potnis

Partner

Membership No.: 021685
Hubli

Date: 14-09-2018
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY
COMPANY LIMITED, HUBLI FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2018

The preparation of financial statements of Hubli Electricity Supply
Company Limited, Hubli for the year ended 31* March 2018 in accordance with
the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013(Act) is
the responsibility of the management of the Company. The statutory auditors
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 139 (5) of
the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done
by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 14.09.2018 which supersedes their
earlier Audit Report dated 26.07.2018.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Audit General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Hubli Electricity Supply
Company Limited, Hubli for the year ended 31* March 2018 under section
143(6)(a) of the Act. The supplementary audit has been carried out independently
without access to the working papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily
to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel and a selective
examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the financial statements by the management,
as indicated in Note No.31 of the financial statements, to give effect to some of my
audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to
offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of
the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

-

(BIJIT KUMAR MUKHERJEE)
ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(ECONOMIC & REVENUE SECTOR AUDIT)
KARNATAKA, BENGALURU

Place: Bengaluru
Date: 19.09.2018
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31 MARCH, 2018

ﬁl(; Particulars Note No. As at 31st?Mar,2018 As at 31s;Mar,2017
A EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital 3 12,11,06,78,000 9,34,48,78,000
(b) Reserves and surplus 4 (26,13,56,06,387) (24,73,27,81,449)
(c) Money received against share warrants - -
(14,02,49,28,387) (15,38,79,03,449)
2 Share Deposit pending allotment 2,00,35,00,080 2,76,58,00,080
3 Non-current liabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings 5 20,28,63,56,802 15,55,06,74,279
(b) Deferred tax liabilities (net) - -
(c) Other long-term liabilities 6 7,58,96,11,729 6,88,83,82,123
(d) Long-term provisions 7 95,83,61,700 76,67,93,965
28,83,43,30,231 23,20,58,50,367
4 Current liabilities
(a) Short-term borrowings 8 3,67,21,41,120 3,32,96,60,132
(b) Trade payables 9 65,26,97,86,124 59,55,90,11,790
(c) Other current liabilities 10 25,97,92,20,804 16,47,64,02,311
(d) Short-term provisions 1" 26,02,29,589 18,85,54,497
95,18,13,77,637 79,55,36,28,730
TOTAL 111,99,42,79,561 90,13,73,75,728
B ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Fixed assets
(a) Tangible Asset 12 26,64,93,77,099 19,45,29,39,901
(b) Intangible assets
(c) Capital work-in-progress 12 5,67,88,62,477 4,71,49,64,370
(d) Intangible assets under 12 517.14.176
development
32,37,99,53,752 24,16,79,04,271
(e) Non-current investments 13 16,51,00,000 16,51,00,000
(f) Long-term loans and advances 14 3,67,29,63,424 3,66,51,43,812
(g) Other non-current assets 15 14,83,21,24,610 7,30,64,49,389
51,05,01,41,786 35,30,45,97,471
2 Current assets
(a) Current investments 16 - -
(b) Inventories 17 1,67,55,88,901 1,24,86,30,451
(c) Trade receivables 18 14,06,97,10,790 17,97,07,87,525
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 57,28,46,397 86,16,30,297
(e) Short-term loans and advances 20 3,68,99,070 5,60,68,813
(f) Other current assets 21 44 58,90,92,617 34,69,56,61,171
60,94,41,37,775 54,83,27,78,257
TOTAL 111,99,42,79,561 90,13,73,75,728

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements In terms of our report attached.

For A. Raghavendra Rao and Associate
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 033245 For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Anand L Potnis

Partner (S.R.Teradal) (B.T. Prakash Kumar) (M. Sundaresh Babu)
M.No. 021685 Chief Financial Officer Director (Technical) Managing Director
Place : HUBLI

Date : 14.09.2018
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

S| . Note For the year ended For the year ended 31st
No Particulars No. 31st Mar,2018 Mar,2017
4 4
Revenue
1 Revenue from operations 22 68,87,54,50,548 59,90,04,75,437
2 Other income 23 63,90,84,522 1,39,17,92,304
3 Total revenue (1+2) 69,51,45,35,070 61,29,22,67,741
4 Expenditure
(a) Purchase of Power 24 63,44,85,11,639 56,95,60,63,367
(b) Employee benefits expense 25 6,87,71,98,549 5,25,44,21,303
(c) Finance costs 26 4,88,55,82,534 5,53,85,86,325
(d) Depreciation and amortisation expense 27 1,49,03,48,491 1,21,79,27,765
(e) Administrative and Other expenses 27ii 1,95,43,88,950 1,69,70,64,810
Total Expenditure 78,65,60,30,163 70,66,40,63,570
Loss before exceptional and
5 extraordinary itenr:s and tax (3 - 4) (9,14,14,95,093) (9,37,17,95,829)
6 Exceptional items 28a (1,02,90,00,000) (83,12,00,000)
Prior Period Income 27ii 56,15,74,670 94,38,98,296
Prior Period Expenses 27ii (16,42,16,153) (17,49,93,488)
Loss before extraordina
7 items and tax (5 + 6) ry (9,77,31,36,577) (9,43,40,91,021)
8 Less Regulatory Income / Expenses 28b 8,37,03,11,639 -
9 Extraordinary items 28b - -
Loss before tax
10 (7+8+9) (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
11 | Tax expense:
(a) Current tax - -
(b) Deferred tax - -
Loss for the year
12 (10+11) y (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
13 Earnings per share
(of Rs. 10/- each):
(a) Basic & Diluted 30 (1.16) (10.10)

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements In terms of our report attached.

For A. Raghavendra Rao and Associate
Chartered Accountants

FRN. 03324S

Anand L Potnis

Partner (S.R.Teradal)
M.No. 021685 Chief Financial Officer
Place : HUBLI

Date : 14.09.2018
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Director (Technical)
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Managing Director




CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH, 2018

For the year ended For the year ended
SINo Particulars 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4 4 4
1 Cash flow from operating activities
141 Net Prof@t / (Lgss) before (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
extraordinary items and tax
1-2 Depreciation and amortisation 1,49,03,48,491 1,21,79,27,765
1-3 Provision for Bad and Doubtful Debts 3,24,63,640 (61,06,690)
1-4 Loss on sale of assets 7,83,887 1,05,07,743
1-5 Profit on sale of assets (56,175) (1,34,529)
1-6 Finance costs 4,88,55,82,534 5,53,85,86,325
17 Provision for Leave Encashment & 34,38,17,034 17,41,85,472
FBF
1-8 Bonus/Exgratia Payable 7,13,80,006 6,62,42,675
1-9 Provision for Retirement Benefits 84,90,93,237 82,11,11,722
1-10 Interest income 2,19,38,815 2,61,44,042
V?gfl;ig”gaf)ﬂt C/ h('afgsgsbefore 6,29,25,26,532 (1,58,56,26,496)
2 Changes in working capital:
2-1 Inventories (42,69,58,450) 13,28,83,371
2-2 Trade receivables 3,86,86,13,094 6,42,53,958
2-3 Short-term loans and advances 1,91,69,743 4,14,00,899
2-4 Long-term loans and advances (78,19,613) (1,78,36,82,134)
2-5 Other current assets (9,90,34,52,093) (5,81,71,13,546)
2-6 Other non-current assets (7,52,56,75,221) (2,98,34,05,854)
2-7 Trade payables 5,71,07,74,333 19,52,70,63,934
2-8 Other current liabilities 8,23,85,28,216 (1,44,61,49,997)
2-9 Other long-term liabilities 70,12,29,606 (3,05,47,982)
2-10 Short-term provisions 7,16,75,092 75,52,456
2-11 Long-term provisions 19,15,67,735 9,64,26,806
Total 93,76,52,442 7,80,86,81,911
Cash generated from operations 7,23,01,78,973 6,22,30,55,415
3 Cash flow from investing activities
31 ﬁiﬂgﬁ:}gxﬁfggf‘ggv‘;ﬂégfd assets, (12,32,26,66,968) (8,30,42,79,964)
32 Decrease in Capital WIP 96,38,98,106 1,20,88,82,544
3-3 Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 33,60,154 1,12,90,749
| Gt o corsdrdes o609
I':l‘flte‘:;';f;‘;‘a’\;’t‘l’e'z I {used i) (11,35,54,08,708) (7,08,95,66,807)
4 Cash flow from financing activities
41 Proceeds from shares Deposits 2,00,35,00,000 2,29,17,00,000
4-2 Proceeds from long-term borrowings 23,16,29,28,619 9,28,87,52,482
4-3 Repayment of long-term borrowings (18,07,75,46,096) (6,44,86,52,427)
44 Deposits and contributions from 13057.21,984 121,60,69,618

consumers
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For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4 4 4
4-5 Preliminary Expense (1,60,06,034) 4,45,840
46 Net'lncrease /.(decrease) in working 34.24,80,988 11.82,88.718
capital borrowings
4-7 Finance cost (4,88,55,82,534) (5,53,85,86,325)
Net cash flow from / (used in) 3,83,54,96,927 92,80,17,906
financing activities
Net increase l_ (decrease) in Cash (28,97,32,809) 6,15,06,514
and cash equivalents
5 Cash qnd cash equivalents at the 86,16,30,297 80,01,.23.783
beginning of the year
6 Cash on hand 8,56,31,650 20,92,91,605
7 In current accounts 26,64,27,758 47,51,21,784
8 In deposit accounts with original 22,07,86,989 17.72.16,908
maturity of less than 3 months
57,28,46,397 86,16,30,297

See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements In terms of our report attached.

For A. Raghavendra Rao and Associate

Chartered Accountants

FRN. 03324S

Anand L Potnis (S.R.Teradal)
Partner Chief Financial Officer
M.No. 021685

Place : HUBLI

Date : 14.09.2018
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Managing Director




NOTES 1 &2

Notes Particulars
1 Corporate information

M/s. Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited is registered with the Bangalore Registrar of Companies as a Public
Limited Company on 30th April, 2002 vide Registration no. U31401KA2002SGC030437 and commenced its operation
with effect from 1st June, 2002.
The registered office of the company is located at PB Road, Navanagar, Hubli - 580 025.
The Company is engaged in the business of Distribution of Electricity in the Seven Districts of Karnataka duly purchasing
power from various Power Generators Pool Account as per the energy allocation / assigned by the Government of
Karnataka as per the Government order issued from time to time. The rates followed for the allocated/assigned power
purchase is based on the commercial rates/predetermined rates as approved by the PPA/ KERC/ Government of
Karnataka.
The Principal activities of the Company is to engage in distribution of Power .

2.1 Basis of accounting and preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financials statements to comply with the Companies
Act, 2013 in all material respects and Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of
the the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014. The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis, except in
respect of interest on belated payments to private power suppliers, where interest liability is provided to the extent
of cases where Company expects that there will be claim from suppliers.

Since the Net worth of the Company is negative for the last three financial years, IND AS is not applicable to the

Company for the FY 2017-18

2.2 Use of estimates
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Although such estimates are made on a reasonable and prudent basis taking into account all available
information, actual results could differ from those estimates.

23 Inventories
Inventories are valued at Standard Rate, which is determined by the Company from time to time based on previous
purchase price and prevailing market rates (published as O&M Schedule of Rates).

24 Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement)
Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an
original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

25 Cash flow statement
Cash flows are prepared in accordance with the indirect method prescribed in Accounting Standard-3.

2.6 Fixed Assets

2.6.1. Fixed assets are shown at their historical costs with corresponding accumulated depreciation. Fixed assets
acquired /constructed are valued at actual cost of acquisition / construction. Materials issued to works from stores and
becoming the assets are valued at standard rates. Interest and finance charges up to the stage of commissioning of fixed
assets are being capitalized.

2.6.2 Assets transferred by Karnataka Power Transmission Corporation Ltd., (KPTCL) have been stated at the cost of
transfer indicated by KPTCL in the transfer document.

2.6.3 In respect of Assets shared with KPTCL, the ownership and title vests with KPTCL and as such, they are not
reflected in the books of accounts of the Company. But the share of maintenance expenditure in respect of such assets is
charged to Profit & Loss Account.

2.6.4 Consumer contribution, grants and subsidies received towards cost of capital assets are treated as reduction in the
cost of Gross Fixed Assets in the Balance Sheet as per AS-10.

2.6.5 Released assets are valued at W.D.V., Scrapped assets are valued at scrap rate indicated in the Schedule of rates.

2.6.6 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS

Materials issued to Capital Work-in-progress are valued at Standard Rate, which is determined by the Company from time
to time based on previous purchase price and prevailing market rates (published as O&M Schedule of Rates) except in
respect of capital works under taken on total turnkey and partial turnkey basis where materials are accounted on purchase
price.

— || Electricity Supply Company Limited | 80




Notes Particulars

2.7 Depreciation and amortisation

2.7.1 Depreciation on all assets (except lease hold land) is provided on straight line method as per the guidelines
prescribed in notification No. B/12/01 dated 29.03.2006 issued by KERC, which is the adaptation of notification No.L-
7/25(5)/2003-KVN dated 26.03.2004 issued by CERC & the CERC Tariff Regulations 2009, Annexure I1.

2.7.2 Depreciation on released assets and re-issued to works and categorized as assets is charged at rates as per the
rates as prescribed in notification No. B/12/01 dated 29.03.2006 issued by KERC, which is the adaptation of notification
No.L-7/25(5)/2003-KVN dated 26.03.2004 issued by CERC & the CERC Tariff Regulations 2009, Annexure lIl.

2.7.3 Depreciation on leasehold land is provided for the years on amortization rates arrived at on the basis of lease
period.

2.7.4 Depreciation on fixed assets is provided up to 90% of the original cost of the asset.

2.7.5 Assets costing Rs. 500/- or below individually are fully depreciated in the year of acquisition ( as against Rs. 5000/-
as per the Companies Act, 2013).

2.7.6 Depreciation is not provided on the assets created through capital grants.

2.7.7 Depreciation is provided from the month of commissioning of the assets i) Depreciation on newly commissioned
assets is charged for the whole month irrespective of the date of commissioning in that month.
ii) Depreciation on released/de-commissioned assets is provided up to the end of the previous month immediately
preceding the month of decommissioning of the asset.

2.8 Receivables Against Supply of Power.
Receivables against supply of power activity relates Sale of Power various categories of LT, HT Consumer.

29 Revenue recognition
Sale of goods

Sales are recognised, net of returns and trade discounts, on transfer of significant risks and rewards of ownership to the
buyer, which generally coincides with the delivery of goods to customers. Sales include excise duty but exclude sales tax
and value added tax.

Income from services

Revenue from sale of energy is accounted on accrual basis. Revenue is reduced by unbilled revenue of previous year
included in this year's revenue. Revenue is increased by the unbilled revenue of the current year and revenue due from
consumers whose ledger accounts are yet to be opened. Rebate to consumers and Incentive for prompt payment are
shown as deduction from Revenue.

The revenue from sale of energy of HESCOM is as per the tariff fixed by Karnataka Electricity Regulatory Commission
(KERC) from time to time.

Additional expenditure incurred in respect of Power Purchase Cost over and above the Approved Power Purchase Cost in
the Tariff Orders of relevant financial years is accounted as Income of the year and treated as as receivables from
consumers as Regulatory Asset in future years.

210 Other income

Bank Deposit Interest income is accounted on accrual basis.

Dividend income is accounted for when the right to receive it is established.

Income /Fees/Collections Against Staff Welfare Activities is accounted on receipts basis.

211 Government grants, subsidies and export incentives

Government grants and subsidies are recognised when there is reasonable assurance that the Company will comply with
the conditions attached to them and the grants / subsidy will be received. Government grants whose primary condition is
that the Company should purchase, construct or otherwise acquire capital assets are presented by deducting them from
the carrying value of the assets. Depreciation on the portion of grant is reduced from the cost of asset is not charged to
Profit & Loss Alc.

Government grants may become receivable by an enterprise as compensation for expenses or losses incurred in a
previous accounting period. Such a grant is recognised in the income statement of the period in which it becomes
receivable, as an extraordinary item if appropriate (see Accounting Standard (AS) 5, Net Profit or Loss for the Period,
Prior Period Items and Changes in Accounting Policies).

Government grants in the nature of promoters' contribution like investment subsidy, where no repayment is ordinarily
expected in respect thereof, are treated as capital reserve. Government grants in the form of non-monetary assets, given
at a concessional rate, are recorded on the basis of their acquisition cost. In case the non-monetary asset is given free of
cost, the grant is recorded at a nominal value.

Other government grants and subsidies are recognised as income over the periods necessary to match them with
the costs for which they are intended to compensate, on a systematic basis.
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Investments

Investments are classified into current investments and Non-Current investments. Current investments are carried at
lower of cost.

Non-Current investments on Quoted Equity shares are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution, other than
temporary, in the value of such investments. Cost of investments include acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and
duties.

Long-term investments (excluding investment properties), are carried individually at cost less provision for diminution,
other than temporary, in the value of such investments. Current investments are carried individually, at the lower of cost
and fair value. Cost of investments include acquisiton charges such as brokerage, fees and duties.
Investment properties are carried individually at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Investment
properties are capitalised and depreciated (where applicable) in accordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed
Assets. Impairment of investment property is determined in accordance with the policy stated for Impairment of Assets.
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Employee benefits

a. Short term employee benefits including salaries, social security contributions, short term compensated absences (such
as paid annual leave) where the absences are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which
the employees render the related service, profit sharing and bonuses payable within twelve months after the end of the
period in which the employees render the related services and non monetary benefits for current employees are estimated
and measured on an undiscounted basis.

b. Defined contribution plans

The employees/officers who have joined/joining on or after 1.4.2006 are covered under New Defined Contributory
Pension Scheme (NDCPS). As per this scheme, the employees/officers have to contribute 10% of the Basic Pay &
Dearness Allowance with a matching contribution from the Company. The said contribution is being remitted with the
KPTCL/ESCOMs P&G Trust for the time being pending appointment of Central Record Keeping Agency & Pension Fund
Managers. The contribution and returns thereon shall be deposited in a non-withdrawable Pension Tier-I Account.

The normal exit is at the age of superannuation for Tier-l of the Pension system. At exit, the employee shall be
mandatorily required to invest 40% of pension wealth to purchase the annuity. In case of employees, the annuity shall
provide for pension for the life time of the employee and his dependent parents & his spouse at the time of retirement. The
individual shall receive a lump sum of the remaining pension wealth which he would be free to utilize in any manner. In the
case of employees who leave the scheme before attaining the age of superannuation, the mandatory annuitisation shall
be 80% of the pension wealth.

C. Defined benefit plans

In respect of Pension and Gratuity, contribution to KPTCL/ ESCOM's , Pension & Gratuity Trust is made based on the
Actuarial Valuation.
The pension and gratuity payment is taken care of by the Trust to eligible employees as and when they retire, as per
Government notification No: DE 14 PSR 2002/31.05.2002.

(i)Short-term employee benefits

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services rendered by
employees are recognised during the year when the employees render the service. These benefits include performance
incentive and compensated absences which are expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in
which the employee renders the related service. The cost of such compensated absences is accounted as under :
(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase their entitlement of
future compensated absences; and

(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur.
(ii)Long-term employee benefits

Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as
at the Balance Sheet date less the fair value of the plan assets out of which the obligations are expected to be settled.
Long Service Awards are recognised as a liability at the present value of the defined benefit obligation as at the Balance
Sheet date.

2.14

Segment reporting

The Company operates only in Distribution of Power supply and does not have any other segment of business. So the
Segmental reporting regulations are not applicable to the company.
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Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary
items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per share is
computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) as adjusted for
dividend, interest and other charges to expense or income relating to the dilutive potential equity shares, by the weighted
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average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of
equity shares which could have been issued on the conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Potential equity
shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from
continuing ordinary operations. Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the
period, unless they have been issued at a later date. The dilutive potential equity shares are adjusted for the proceeds
receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value (i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares). Dilutive
potential equity shares are determined independently for each period presented. The number of equity shares and
potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share splits / reverse share splits and bonus shares, as appropriate.

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post tax effect of extraordinary
items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

2.16

Taxes on income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year after taking into consideration the benefits
[disallowances admissible under the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

Minimum Alternate Tax paid in accordance with the tax laws, which gives future economic benefits in the form of
adjustment to future income tax liability, is considered as an asset if there is convincing evidence that the Company will
pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT is recognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future
economic benefit associated with it will flow to the Company.

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable income and the accounting
income that originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax is
measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax
liabilities are recognised for all timing differences.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for timing differences of other items only to the extent that reasonable certainty exists
that sufficient future taxable income will be available against which these can be realised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if such items relate to taxes on income levied by the same governing tax laws
and the Company has a legally enforceable right for such set off. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each Balance Sheet
date for their reliability.
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Research and development expenses

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Development costs of
products are also charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss unless a product's technological feasibility has been
established, in which case such expenditure is capitalised. The amount capitalised comprises expenditure that can be
directly attributed or allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to creating, producing and making the asset ready for
its intended use. Fixed assets utilised for research and development are capitalised and depreciated in accordance with
the policies stated for Tangible Fixed Assets and Intangible Assets.
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Provisions and contingencies

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it is probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. A
disclosure of contingent liability is made, when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that will probably not
require outflow of resources or where reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made.

219

PROVISIONS FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS

Provision for bad and doubtful debts is made on the actual amount of arrears considered as bad & doubtful on case-to-
case basis

2.20

Share issues expenses

Share issue expenses and redemption premium are adjusted against the Securities Premium Account as permissible
under Section 52(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent balance is available for utilisation in the Securities
Premium Account. The balance of share issue expenses is charged to Statement of Profit and loss during the year of
issue of shares.
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NOTE 3 SHARE CAPITAL

Al As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars Code Number of Amount in Number of Amount in
shares 4 shares 4
31 Authorised
Equity sharesof =~ 2,00,00,00,000 |  20,00,00,00,000 |  2,00,00,00,000 | 20,00,00,00,000
¥ 10 each with voting rights
3-2 Issued
i 52.301
Equity shares of =~ 121,10,67,800 |  12,11,06,78,000 9344,87,800 |  9,34,48,78,000
¥ 10 each with voting rights
3-3 Subscribed and fully paid up
Equiy sharesof 121,10,67,800 |  12,11,06,78,000 9344,87,800 |  9,34,48,78,000
¥ 10 each with voting rights
Total 1,21,10,67,800 12,11,06,78,000 93,44,87,800 9,34,48,78,000
Notes:
(i) Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
reporting period:
SINo Particulars CB)penlng Fresh issue Bonus ESOP Closing Balance
alance
Equity shares with voting rights
Year ended 31 March, 2018
3-1-1 | - Number of shares 93,44,87,800 27,65,80,000 - 1,21,10,67,800
3-1-2 | - Amount (Rs) 9,34,48,78,000 2,76,58,00,000 - 12,11,06,78,000
3-1-3 | Year ended 31 March, 2018
3-1-4 | - Number of shares 93,44,87,800 - - 93 ,44,87,800
3-1-5 | - Amount (Rs) 9.34.48.78,000 - i 9,34,48,78,000
(ii) Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares:
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
Class of shares / Name of AIC 0 Lo
SINo shareholder Code Number of % holding in Number of % holding in that
that class of
shares held shares held class of shares
shares
Equity shares with voting rights
3-2-1 Governor of Karnataka 1,21,10,67,800 99.99% | 93,44,87,800 99.99%
(iii) Details of Authorised Share Capital
SI.No Year Authorise:d Share Reference
Capital
Company was incorporated with an share capital of Rs. 1 Cr as
1 2002-03 10,000,000.00 part of transfer schem approved by GOK vide: GO No: DE 8 PSR
2002 DT: 31.05.2002 & DE 48 PSR 2003 DT: 31.05.2003
2 2003-04 10,000,000.00
3 2004-05 2,500,000,000.00 2nd AGM held on 24th Dec 2004 at 1:00 PM at Registered Office
of the Company Hubli
4 2005-06 2,500,000,000.00
5 2006-07 2,500,000,000.00

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited
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SI.No Year Authorise:d Share Reference
Capital
6 2007-08 2,500,000,000.00
7 2008-09 2,500,000,000.00
8 2009-10 2,500,000,000.00
9 2010-11 2,500,000,000.00
10 2011-12 10,000,000,000.00 9th AGM held on 28th Sep 2011 at 1:00 PIV! at Registered Office
of the Company Hubli
11 2012-13 10,000,000,000.00
12 2013-14 10,000,000,000.00
13 2014-15 10,000,000,000.00
14 2015-16 10,000,000,000.00
Extradinary General Meeting of the Share holders of the
15 2016-17 20,000,000,000.00 company held an 2nd Feb 2017 at 12:00 noon at Corporate office
HESCOM., Hubli
16 2017-18 20,000,000,000.00
NOTE 4 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
. As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code z z
4-1 Securities premium account
4-2 Reserve for Material Cost Variance
Opening balance 43,74,09,558 43,74,09,558
Add: Transferred during the year 56.610 (0)
Closing balance 43,74,09,558 43,74,09,558
4-3 Proposed Adjustments to Networth Reserve
Opening balance (11,54,30,724) (11,54,30,724)
52.307,
Add: Additions / transfers during the year * 52.308 (0)
Closing balance (11,54,30,724) (11,54,30,724)
4-4 Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss
Opening balance (25,05,47,60,283) (15,62,06,69,262)
Add: Profit/ (Loss) for the year (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
Closing balance (26,45,75,85,221) (25,05,47,60,283)
Total (26,13,56,06,387) (24,73,27,81,449)

Note: 1.The Company has accounted certain transactions pertaining to the period prior to unbundling of the
KPTCL which have been accounted as ‘Proposed Adjustment to Net Worth’ pending approval of the GoK. A sum
of Rs.11.54 Crores has been accounted under Proposed Adjustment to Net Worth, the proposal for which has
been sent to GoK for approval and as such the approval of the same is pending as on the date of closure of the
financial statements.
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NOTE4 A

CONTRIBUTIONS, GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES TOWARDS COST OF CAPITAL ASSETS

SI No Particulars AIC Code As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
4A -1 Capital reserve - Deferred Grants
Opening balance 551 553 14,50,23,69,325 12,48,40,94,337
4A-2 | Add: Received during the year S 2,20,27,23,535 2,01,82,74,988
Closing balance 16,70,50,92,860 14,50,23,69,325
Details of Contributions, grants and subsidies towards cost of Capital assets
For the year ended
SINo Particular Alc Code
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
4A 11 gao;f;mers contribution towards cost of 55.1 12,10,42,57,212 10,47,32,59,892
4A 1-2 Grants towards Cost of Capital assets 55.3 4,60,08,35,649 4,02,91,09,433
Total 16,70,50,92,860 14,50,23,69,325
NOTE 5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
(4 4
5-1 Term loans (Refer Note (i) & (i) below)
From banks
Secured 53.3,53.9 1,43,55,45,577 2,18,89,66,335
Unsecured 53.3,53.9 -
1,43,55,45,577 2,18,89,66,335
From other parties
Secured 53.3,53.9 18,24,74,63,288 11,40,68,50,564
Unsecured 53.3,53.9 60,33,47,937 1,95,48,57,380
18,85,08,11,225 13,36,17,07,944
Total 20,28,63,56,802 15,55,06,74,279

(i) Details of terms of repayment for the long-term borrowings and security provided in respect of the
secured other long-term borrowings:

Terms As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars Nature of | of re Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
Security pay
ment 4 4 4 4
Term loans from banks: - Secured
5-141 Loan from Syndicate Bank 0 12,96,73,722
5-1-2 Loan from State Bank of India Hubli - 34,70,22,102
5-1-3 Loan from Canara Bank, Hubli 1,43,55,45,577 1,71,22,70,511
5-1-4 Total - Term loans from banks 1,43,55,45,577 2,18,89,66,335
Term loans from other parties:
5-1-5 Loan from Power Finance 36,49,51,486 27,49,50,332
Corporation LTD - R-APDRP
Scheme.
5-1-6 Loans drawn from REC in respect of 17,88,25,11,802 11,13,19,00,232
ongoing SPA Scheme works by
KPTCL for HESCOM.

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited
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Terms As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
. Nature of of re
SINo Particulars Security bay Secured Unsecured Secured Unsecured
ment g (4 (4 (4
5-1-7 Loans Released from GoK through
KPTCL towards PMGY works 2,04,06,558 2,40,0,558
5-1-8 APDRP - GOK Loan Payable to
KPTCL 26,41,21,366 31:85,21,366
5-1-9 APDRP - REC Loan Payable to
KPTCL (20,45,05,842) (20,45,05,842)
5-1-10 Loan from Power Finance
Corporation Ltd., - KPTCL 52,33,25,855 1:81,55,20.298
5-1-11 Loan from GOK towards Energisation
of IP sets under Ganga Kalyana
Scheme.
5-1-12 Loan from GOK towards Central
Additional Assistance to Power - 13,15,000
Sector Automation from GOK
Total 18,24,74,63,288 60,33,47,937 11,40,68,50,564 1,95,48,57,380
(ii) Details of long-term borrowings guaranteed by some of the directors or others:
. AIC As at 31st
SINo Particulars Code Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
Term loans of Rs 200 Crores from Canara bank is 1,71,22,70,511.00
guaranteed by GOK to the extent of Rs 150 Crores 1,43,55,45,577.00
Total 1,43,55,45,577.00 1,71,22,70,511.00
(iii) The Company has defaulted in repayment of loans and interest as under
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars . Period of
Period of default 3 default 3
5-2 Loans repayable on demand from SBI
Principal 20 Days 3,14,11,868.00
Interest
Principal
Interest
Principal
Interest
5-3 Loans repayable on demand from REC
Principal
Interest
Principal
Interest
Loans repayable on demand from Canara
5-4
Bank
Principal 20 Days 1,02,34,519.00 -
Interest - 51 Days 53,89,102
Principal - 61 Days 2,09,00,000
Interest - 21 Days 46,25,647
Principal - 72 Days 4,20,00,000
Interest - 32 Days 1,77,12,974
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As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
StNe Particulars Period of default 3 P;;:ﬂlgf g
5.5 Loan_s repayable on demand from
Syndicate Bank
Principal 25 Days 5,60,02,196 64 Days 2,85,71,429
Interest 29 Days 29,31,898
Principal 30 Days 8,57,14,286 73 Days 8,57,14,285
Interest 27 Days 1,19,94,129

Note- The above delays are only respect of installments outstanding as at the year end.

(iv) For the current maturities of long-term borrowings, refer Note 10-1 "Other current liabilities"

(v) Consequent to unbundling of transmission and distribution activities and formation of Electricity Distribution
Companies, KPTCL has transferred certain loans to the Company, as a part of transfer of assets and liabilities.
Loan transferred by the GOK institution wise have been accounted.

NOTE 6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
g g
6-1 Trade Payables
6-1-1 Others:
6-1-1-1 Other Deposits from Consumers 47.6 + 46.966 47,20,54,957 46,76,58,453
6-1-1-2 Security Deposit from consumers: 48'1:8438'2 ¥ 7,01,27,64,700 6,31,59,11,584
7,48,48,19,657 6,78,35,70,037
6-1-1-3 Security Deposit from Employees 46.920 1,33,981 1,53,995
6114 | Funds Received from KPTCL - 46.106 10,06,38,234 10,06,38,234
Payable/Adjustable.
6115 | Payableto GOK-BRPlfrom 46.204 t0 46.208 40,19,857 40,19,857
Consumers
Total 7,58,96,11,729 6,88,83,82,123

Note: The balance of Consumers security deposits held as per accounts and consumer ledger accounts are subject to reconciliation.

NOTE 7 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
4 4
7-1 Provision for employee benefits:
7-141 Provision for compensated absences 46.430 88,89,96,109 69,73,41,592
7-1-2 Provision for employee benefits (FBF) 44,142 6,93,65,591 6,94,52,373
Total 95,83,61,700 76,67,93,965
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NOTE 8 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
g 4
8-1 Loans repayable on demand
From banks
Secured 50.1 3,67,21,41,120 3,32,96,60,132
Unsecured
Total 3,67,21,41,120 3,32,96,60,132
NOTE 9 TRADE PAYABLES
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SI No Particulars A/C Code
4 g
9-1
9-1-1 g‘:r?:g Creditors for Purchase of Power- 41110415 51,38,33,63,202 44,51,08,46,160
, 42.230,42.231,
912 | Sundry Creditors for Purchase of Power- | - 45'»56" 49 958, 13,88,64,22,922 15,04,81,65,630
(ESCOMS)
42.282
Total 65,26,97,86,124 59,55,90,11,790

Note: 1) Letter of Credit Issued.

As per the conditions of power purchase agreements entered with various power generators company
has provided LC to Generators as a payment security and availing rebate as per the rebate clause status of LC
provided as an 31.03.2018 is furnished as below.

Balance of LC limit
Comprehensive LC Amount of LC available out of
Sl. No Name of the Bank Limit availed comprehensive LC as on
31-03-2018
1 State Bank of India 150 133.15 16.85

2) The Review Petition No. 25/RP/2017 is filed by HESCOM before CERC New Delhi in Petition
07/GT/2016 seeking review of the order dtd. 24.03.2017 revising the tariff of UPCL (1200 MW) for the
period from 11.11.2010 to 31.03.2014 after truing up exercise after truing up of tariff determined by
order dtd. 10.07.2015 Petition No. 160/GT 2012.

3) Sundry creditors for Purchase of Power-KPTCL includes Rs. 49.72 Crores (as intimated by MD KPTCL
DO Letter No. MD/FA(A&R)/CF/AO®/SPA/F-1/2011-12/931 Dtd 06.09.2011 which is also reconciled)
towards difference in transmission charges of 26.23 paise per unit billed by KPTCL during 2006-07 and
transmission charges of 19.42 paise to be charged as per KERC order, which was contested by KPTCL
before Appellate Tribunal for Electricity (ATE). The KPTCL has appealed before the Hon'ble Supreme
Court against the orders of the ATE which is pending as on the date. Transmission charges have been
accounted at . 1,11,558/- per MW of installed capacity of 4000 MW.
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NOTE 10 OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

As at 31st As at 31st
SINo Particulars AIC Code Mar,2018 Mar,2017
(4 (4
101 Current maturities of long-term debt (Refer Note 12.27.79,66,847 4,85.92,78.271
below)
102 | Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 46'71406'74366720 : 13,19,79,544 7.94.62,264
Interest accrued but not due on Consumers on 48.340,
10-3 Security Deposits 48 350 46,56,35,326 49,56,96,684
10-4 Other payables
42.101,42.201,
- : 42.301,
10-4-1 | Liability for Supplies/Works 42,401, 42,501 3,96,82,88,836 3,41,04,74,464
& 42.701
46.101,46.102,
. . . 46.104,46.107,
10-4-2 | Security Deposit from Suppliers/contractors 46.108.46.109 2,48,27,87,861 2,43,09,76,020
& 46.103
10-4-3 | Liability for Inter Company Transactions 42.214 t0 42.282 3,71,31,53,208 3,70,96,02,731
10-6 Staff Related Liabilities and Provisions
10-6-1 Provisjon for payment to Pension trust( Pension & 44122 41,68.74,503 27.27.01.184
Gratuity)
10-6-2 | Unpaid Salaries 44.210 1,86,102 6,23,417
10-6-3  Unpaid Bonus 44.220 61,456 1,01,017
10-6-4 | Salary payable 44.310 4,75,64,218 550,27.573
Salary payable to contract Revenue Asst.
1065 | physically Challenged Candidates) 44312 10,86,707 19.80,695
10-6-6 | Bonus payable 44.320 1,45,10,156 85,17,004
10-6-7 | Ex-gratia payable 44.330 5.68,69.850 5.77.25,671
10-7 Statutory remittances:
ra Electricity tax and other levies payable to
10711 Government. 46300 236399412 | 12,17,83013
10-7-2 | Compounding Fee payable to Govt. 46.301 1,44,47,188 1,68.42,549
10-7-2 | ESI (46.991+ 46.992) 3,66,710
Taxes such as Sales Tax, Income Tax, Service Tax, | 46.923+ 46.924+
etc., deducted at source and payable to 46.925+ 46.926+
10-7-3 Government. & Swachh Bharat Cess on taxable 46.927+ 46.928+
services w.e.f. 15th November, 2015. & Krishi 46.930+ 46.931 12,95,74,013 17,84,06,208
Kalyan Cess on taxable services w.e.f 1st June, +46.951+
2016. 46.929+ 46.942
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As at 31st As at 31st
SINo Particulars AIC Code Mar,2018 Mar,2017
(4 (4
(46.984+46.985+
46.986+46.987+
. 46.988+ 46.989+
10-7-4 | Goods and Service Tax (GST) 46.990+ 46,993+ 12883614
46.994+ 46.995+
46.996+ 46.997)
10-7-4 | Pension Contribution recovered from employees 46.952 7,67,315 7,29,981
Amount recovered from Employees & payable to
10-7-5 Emplgyegs welfare Trusr towards Employees 46.956 85,63,060 89,690,045
contribution
7. Employees PF and Departmental share of PF 46.957,
10-7-6 payable account 46.958 296,786 2,10,598
10-7-7 | Others
11-7-8 | - Expenses Payable 46.41 To 46.47 1,54,64,09,228 35,25,18,892
. . 46.971, 46.972,
127-9 | - Excess credit afforded by Bank Pending 46.974, 46.975, 3,03,30,009 236,74,165
reconciliation
46.979
10-7-10 | - Miscellaneous Deposits 46.966 83,35,913
10-7-11 | - Advance received for sale of stores scrap etc., 46.922 3,75,08,293 88,92,242
10-7-12 | - Un-issued Cheques & Cheques in Transit 46.910, 46.911 30,75,769 19.64.241
44.140, 44 141,
10-7-13 Recovery from employee towards FBF 44.142, 44.143 10.10,21,056 9,60,31,733
10-7-14 Provision for defined benefit plans (NDCPS) 44150 14,74174 14,16,560
10-7-15 | Advance paid to SPPCC towards Ul 28,945, 28.946 278339473 | 274460216
Charges/Administrative charges
Amount recoverable from bengficiaries for
10-7-16 | Solar Water Pumping System for Irrigation purpose 28.412 8,00,000
in 3rd phase
Total 25,97,92,20,804 | 16,47,64,02,311

Note: Electricity taxes: The Electricity tax collected from consumers and payable to GOK during FY-2017-18 is Rs. 148.18 Cr's
out of this GOK has Adjusted Rs. 149.45 Cr's to tariff subsidy receivable from GOK during the year.

Note: Current maturities of long-term debt

10-8 | Term loans From banks Secured
10 -8-1 | Loan from Syndicate Bank 53.977 31,33,35,834 1,48,57,14,291
Loan drawn from State Bank of India Hubli by
10 -8-2 HESCOM 53.978 37,14,11,868 33,00,00,000
10-8-3 | Loan from Canara Bank, Hubli by HESCOM 53.981 26,18,00,000 31,45,00,000
94,65,47,702 2,13,02,14,291
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As at 31st As at 31st
SINo Particulars AIC Code Mar,2018 Mar,2017
4 4
10-9 From other parties Secured
Loan from Power Finance Corporation LTD - R-
10 -9-1 APDRP Scheme. 53.961 40,49,5%4 5,59,60,748
o Loans drawn from REC in respect of ongoing SPA
10-9-2 Scheme works by KPTCL for HESCOM. 53.314 3,74,82,34,740 2,59,10,96,089
10-9-3 | Unsecured
10-9-4 Loans Released from GoK through KPTCL towards 53307 37,00,000 38,00,000
PMGY works
10-9-5 | APDRP - GOK Loan Payable to KPTCL 53.350 5,44,00,000 5,44,00,000
10-9-6 | APDRP - REC Loan Payable to KPTCL 53.351
10-9-7 | Loan from Power Finance Corporation Ltd., - KPTCL 53.960 7,51,50,69,811 1,78,57,143
10-9-8 Loan from GOK towards Energisation of IP sets 53 980 46,50,000 46,50.000
under Ganga Kalyana Scheme.
10-9-9 Loap from GOK towards Central Addlltlonal 53983 13.15,000 13.00,000
Assistance to Power Sector Automation
11,33,14,19,145 2,72,90,63,980
Total 12,27,79,66,847 4,85,92,78,271
NOTE 11 SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
4 4
111 Provision for employee benefits (Leave Encashment) 46.430 25,28,52,639 18,15,86,372
11-2 Provision - Others:
11-2-1 | Provision for tax
11-2-2 | Provision for loss on written off of cash found short 46.965 67,463 67,463
11-2-3 | Provision for other employee benefits - FBF 44.142 73,09,487 69,00,662
Total 26,02,29,589 18,85,54,497
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NOTE 13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
Sl No Particulars Quo Quo
ted # Unquoted # Total ted Un quoted Total
13 -1 Investments (At cost):
Non Trade investments
Investment in equity instruments (give
details separately for fully / partly paid
13-1-1 ; ’
up instruments) Controlled special
purpose entities
i) M/s. Power Company of Karnataka
Ltd (PCKL) (PTC-20.271) (25098 _| 2,51,00,000 | 2,51,00,000 -
Equity Shares of Rs. 1000 Each) 251,00,000 | 2,51,00,000
ii) M/s. Priyadarshini Jurala Hydro
Electric Project _ | 14,00,00,000 | 14,00,00,000 - | 14,00,00,000 | 14,00,00,000
(PTC-20.272)
Total _ | 16,51,00,000 | 16,51,00,000 - | 16,51,00,000 | 16,51,00,000
Aggregate amount of unquoted 16,51,00,000 16,51,00,000
investments
NOTE 14 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars AIC Code
4 4
14 -1 Capital advances
14 -1-1 Unsecured, considered good 25.11t025.5, 26.6 3,56,10,41,525 3,43,75,31,343
14 -2 Deposit with Government
14 -2-1 - Unsecured, considered good 28.935, 28.930 11,05,53,989 22,53,97,823
143 Other loans and advances - Working
Capital to PCKL
14 -3-1 Unsecured, considered good 27.8 13,67,910 22,14,646
Total 3,67,29,63,424 3,66,51,43,812
NOTE 15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars AIC Code
4 4
151 Long-term trade receivables
. . 28.614, 611,
154 | Subsidy receivablefrom GOK Unsecured, 615,617, 618, 6,18,56,06,919 7,27,39,48,499
considered good
621, 620,
Amount receivable from Karnataka Power
15-1-1 Loom Development Board — GOK towards 28.619 24,16,59,549 -
Special Nekar Package Scheme.
15-2 Inter Company Transactions 28.8 3,45,46,503 3,25,00,890
15-3 Regulatory Asset-KERC 28.9 8,37,03,11,639 -
Total 14,83,21,24,610 7,30,64,49,389
Note:  Subsidy receivable from GoK includes: (i) an amount of Rs.341.99 Crs towards RE Loss for the period 2002-03 to
2004-05. The Company has been pursuing for recovery of the same. As the amount represents receivable form the
Government of Karnataka no provision for the same has been made.
(i) The GOK vide order No. EN 34 PSR 2008 dated 19.08.2010 has ordered to refund the amount paid by the farmers
during the period from 01.04.2001 to 31.03.2003 to them and the same is implemented by HESCOM and an amount of
Rs.53.66 Crs is shown as receivable from GOK.
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NOTE 16 CURRENT INVESTMENTS

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SI No Particulars A/C Code
4 g
161 | e -
162 | e -
16-3 | e -
164 | e -
NOTE 17 INVENTORIES
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SI No Particulars AIC Code
4 4
22.610, 641, 660,
17 1 Stores and spares 700, 810, 820, 16.1, 1,67,23,30,452 1,24,57,15,540
16.2
17 -2 Goods-in-transit 22.450 32,58,449 29,14,911
Total 1,67,55,88,901 1,24,86,30,451
Details of Inventories are as below
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SI No Particulars AIC Code
Rs Rs
17 -2-1 M.at'elrials Transferred within the 29 45 32,58 449 2914911
Division
17 -1-1 Materials Stock Account 22.61 1,37,40,63,495 93,30,35,583
17 -1-2 Materials at Site Account (MASA) 22.64 -
17 -1-3 Material imprest Account 22.64 13,47,181 491,247
17 -1-4 Materials pending Inspection 22.66 1,36,99,312 86,94,337
17-1-5 Obsolete Materials Account 22.70 (15,99,01,435) (14,19,78,977)
Materials stock Excess / Shortage
Pending Investigation.
17 -1-6 Stock Excess pending Investigation. 22.81 (34,97,214) (39,04,556)
1747 | Stock Shortage pending 22,82 2161457 21,60,394
investigation.
1,23,11,31,245 80,14,12,939
Assets not in use
174 | Written down value (WDV) of 16.10 20,81,39,484 13,88,18,507
obsolete / scrapped assets.
1719 | \Written down value (WDV) of Faulty / 16.20 2363,18,172 30,83,98,915
Dismantled Assets.
44,44,57,656 44,72,17,512

TOTAL

1,67,55,88,901

1,24,86,30,451
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NOTE 18 TRADE RECEIVABLES AGAINST SUPPLY OF POWER

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars AIC Code
4 4
18 -1 Outstanding for a period less than six months
from the date they were due for payment
18 -1-1 Unsecured, considered good 23.1,23.2,23.7 14,75,08,57,783 18,57,58,32,889
14,75,08,57,783 18,57,58,32,889
18-1-2 Less:. Revenug Suspense, Revenue collection 47,607 . 47.609 (7,51,72,329) 72.79.561
Pending Classification
14,67,56,85,453 18,58,31,12,450
Outstanding for a period exceeding six
18 -2 months from the date they were due for
payment
18 -2-1 | Unsecured, considered good 235 30,10,43,792 24,86,16,722
30,10,43,792 24,86,16,722
14,97,67,29,245 18,83,17,29,172
18 -2-2 Less: Provision for withdrawal of Revenue 238 (3,36,45,261) (2,22,06,319)
demand
18 -2-3 | Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables 23.9 (87,33,73,194) (83,87,35,328)
(90,70,18,455) (86,09,41,647)
Total 14,06,97,10,790 17,97,07,87,525
Details of Sundry Debtors are as below
As at 31st Mar,2018 | As at 31st Mar,2017
SI No Particulars A/C Code
4 4
RECEIVABLES AGAINST SUPPLY OF POWER.
Unsecured Considered Good
18 -1-1-1 | Sundry Debtors for sale of Power - LT 23.1 7,74,80,61,280 10,70,21,05,903
18 -1-1-2 | Sundry Debtors for sale of Power - HT 23.2 1,13,32,40,220 1,17,91,08,952
18 -1-1-3 | Sundry Debtors for Electricity Tax 23.3 54,87,52,769 42,59,02,828
18 -1-1-4 | Dues from Permanently disconnected consumers 23.5 30,10,43,792 24,86,16,722
18 -1-1-5 Sundry debtors - miscellaneous dues from 237 5.32,08,03,513 6.26,87,15,206
consumers (Interest on Revenue Arrears)
Sub Total 15,05,19,01,575 18,82,44,49,611
Less:
18 -1-1-7 | Provision for withdrawal of Revenue demand 23.8 (3,36,45,261) (2,22,06,319)
18 -1-1-8 Prowgon for Doubtful Dues from consumers 239 (87,3373.194) (83,87,35,328)
(Credit Account)
Revenue Suspense, Revenue collection 47.607 ,
18-1-5 Pending Classification 47,609 (7.51,72,329) 72,79,561
ggmr)( Net Receivables against Supply of 14,06,97,10,790 17,97,07,87,525

Note: (i) Upto 31.03.2018 Trade receivables includes debts of Rs.1076.32 Crs dues ( Rs. 633.22 Crs Principal + % 443.09 Crs
Accumulated interest up to 31.03.2012) pertains to prior to announcement of Free Power Supply to IP Sets up to 10 HP. The
Interest Charged in the DCB has been withdrawn by the Company from 2012-13 onwards
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Sundry Debtors for sale of power includes ¥ 701.04 lakhs pertaining to disputes raised by consumers and
which are pending before various authorities and courts, as detailed below:

SINo Name of Appellate Authority Number of Cases ( QT::hnst)
1 Corporate Office, GESCOM. 2 11.00
2 Chief Engineer (Ele), GESCOM.
3 Sgperintending Engineer (Ele), O&M
Circles, GESCOM. 149 57.57
4 Corporate Office, HESCOM.
5 Courts 31 603.11
6 Chief Electrical Inspectorate, B'lore.
7 Karnatgkg Electricity Regulatory
Commission. 5 29.36
Total 187 701.04

Note: 1) Securitization of Gram Panchayath Dues: Pursuant to G.O. No. EN 3 PSR 2016/P3 dated
31.03.2017 the company has transferred the accumulated dues from rural local bodies together with interest
up to 31.03.2015 amounting to Rs. 485.04 Crores to PCKL for securitization of such receivable by PCKL in
order to get loans from banks and utilize the proceeds of such loans to clear the dues of KPCL and same is
shown under account code 28.856 i.e. receivable from M/s PCKL. The withdrawal of interest portion for the
year 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2017-18 to the tone of Rs. 143.56. Crs. is pending due to clear clarification from

GOK.
NOTE 19 CASH AND BANK BALANCES
As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
4 4
A Current
191 i Cash and cash equivalents 22‘21112‘ 8,56,31,650 20,92,91,605
19-3 ii Balances with banks
24.3,24.401,
402, 403,
19-3-1 In current accounts 404, 405, 26,64,27,758 47,51,21,784
409, 423,
424, 426
Balances with banks to the extent held as
19-3-2 margin money or security against the -
borrowings
1933 Bank depositg with more than twelve 28.935 14.42.23,549
months maturity
1934 Bank deposit§ with less than twelve 28.935 7.61.94.200 14.19,20,495
months maturity
194 Others: Transit Accounts 24.5,24.6 3,69,240 3,52,96,413
Total 57,28,46,397 86,16,30,297
Cash and cash equivalents as per AS 3 57.28,46,397 86,16,30,297

Cash Flow Statements is
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NOTE 20 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
SINo Particulars A/C Code
4 4
201 Loans and advances to employees
i Unsecured, considered good 27.2 3,33,05,495 2,13,85,480
. . 274, 35,93,575 3,46,83,333
i Advance Tax Paid 28,821
Total 3,68,99,070 5,60,68,813
NOTE 21 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
As at 31st Mar, 2018 As at 31st Mar, 2017
SI No Particulars A/C Code
4 4
21-1-1 Unbilled revenue 23.4 3,85,14,71,509 3,44,21,91,689
21-2 Unamortised expenses
21-241 Ancillary borrowing costs - -
Preliminary expenses on survey/feasibility studies of 1,95,31,583 35,25,549
! ) 17.301
21-1-2 project not yet sanctioned
Transformers / meters etc., issued to contractors / 14,80,89,611 22,79,85,021
. . 26.604
21-1-3 | suppliers for repairs / replacement.
21 -1 Share issue expenses
21 -1 Discount on shares (where applicable)
211 Accruals
21-1-4 Interest accrued on deposits 28.2 66,50,604 58,28,030
21 -1 Interest accrued on investments
Interest accrued on Trade receivables under
211 Financing Activities
211 Others
21-1-5 Amount Recoverable from Employees & others 281,284 4,70,52,238 4,43,43,852
21-1-6 Claims for Loss/Damage to Assets/Material 28.72,28.74 97,15,372 1,05,63,129
Receivables from PCKL (Power Company of 28.856 4,85,04,14,159 0
21-1-7 Karnataka Limited) '
28.898, 9,64,12,08,333 9,51,31,27,746
28.901 &
21-1-7 Other Receivable 902
28.625, 23,91,51,99,135 19,62,43,14,818
21-1-8 Subsidy receivable from GOK 626,627
Amounts Receivable from GOI through RECL & 28.941, 7,21,500 7,21,500
21-1-9 LEC/Taluk Board towards KJ Works 28.942
Service Tax claim settled by HESCOM to be 28.852 11,09,21,198
21-1-10 | recovered from Consumer/Contractor '
31, 32, 33, 3,25,31,872 14,23,20,919
34, 35, 36,
21-1-11 Inter Unit Accounts 37
21-1-12 | CM draught Relief Fund 46.978 94,46,043 94,46,583
21-1-13 | Electrification / Service Connection 473 1,94,61,39,461 1,67,12,92,335
Total 44,58,90,92,617 34,69,56,61,171

Note : Rs.11.09 Crs Service Tax liability has been paid by the Company during the month of March 2018 towards
Supervision Charges collected from the consumers for the period from 01.04.2011 to 30.06.2017 in respect of
service connections as per the Summons issued by Senior Intelligence Officer, Bengaluru on 08.09.2017. The
recovery of service tax from the consumers is under process.
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NOTE 22 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars AIC Code 31st Mar, 2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
221 Sale of products comprises :
22-1-1 Revenue from Sale of Power - LT 61.1&61.3 55,53,88,09,296 49,46,84,54,733
22-1-2 Revenue from Sale of Power - HT 61.2 11,03,26,55,749 9,39,82,14,503
22-1-2 FAC (LT&HT) 61.4&61.5 1,10,20,98,373
67,67,35,63,419 58,86,66,69,236
22-2 Other Operating Revenue 61.9 & 63.110 1,26,15,85,095 1,11,12,16,299
68,93,51,48,514 59,97,78,85,535
Less:
22-3 Rebates and Incentives 78'8%23187286823’ (3,27,91,499) (3,07,64,727)
294 Bgorzi;i%n for withdrawal of Revenue 83.82%88332831 , (2,69,06,468) (4,66,45,371)
Total 68,87,54,50,548 59,90,04,75,437
For the year ended 31st For the year ended
SINo Particulars AIC Code Mar, 2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
Sale of products comprises :
Revenue from Sale of Power - LT
22 -1-1-1 Bhagya jyothi Scheme. 61.101 16,99,31,110 29,82,99,705
2142 | Ldhing, Combinedighting, Feafing & 61.102 5,38,30,99,596 4,72,92,53,001
Lighting, Combined Lighting, Heating &
22 -1-1-3 Motive Power - Areas under Village 61.104 2,11,82,62,603 1,84,10,95,313
Panchayats.
Private Professional & other Educational
22 -1-1-4 Institutions - Areas under U L B's including 61.113 12,16,14,602 10,37,93,735
City Corporations
22 -1-1-5 Areas under Village Panchayats. 61.114 3,06,96,202 2,63,61,297
22-1-1:6 Sﬁdr‘;Tﬁrf'aB'é‘ﬂt}ﬁin:*g:;”gfrxfa@f:s 61.116 3,00,18,96,945 2,71,0,15,674
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For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars AC Code 31st Mar, 2018 31st Mar,2017
g 4

22-1-1-7 Areas under Village Panchayats. 61.117 1,12,74,69,667 1,00,43,19,107

22118 ::?3;30” Pump sets (above 10 HP)/Water 61.121 6,40,77,931 529,909,983

20-1-1-9 | P Setsup to & inclusive of 10 HP - 61.122 36,72,09,04,223 33,13,32,78,446
General - Till such time meters are fixed.

92.1-1-10 Private Horticultural Nurseries, Coﬁeg, 61127 +61.128 38.86,981 33,06.112
Tea, Cocoanut and Areca nut Plantations.

201411 | Industrial, Non-Industrial, Heating and | 54 159 7, 61 137 2.31,74,86,606 212,52,53,116
Motive Power including Lighting

22-1-1-12 Street light/ public lighting installations 61.143 1,65,72,86,604 1,47,61,06,608

20.1-1.13 | \Nater Supply and Sewerage pumping 61.144 1,09,81,43,099 99,96,39,238
installations,
Temporary Power Supply - Non-

22-1-1-14 commercial lights and fans and other 61.145 51,48,82,905 46,53,05,407
small appliances.
Revenue from sale of power accounted

22-1-1-15 through BJIKJ Subsidy ( up o 18 units). 61.300 1,20,91,70,133 49,89,27,991
Revenue from sale of power accounted

221116\ 4 ough IP Sets Tariff Subsidy. 61.301 : -

22-1-1-17 FAC (LT) 61.4 93,81,83,279 -
Revenue from Sale of power - LT 56,47,69,92,575 49,46.84,54,733
Revenue from Sale of Power — HT - -

29-4-21 | Public Water Supply & Sewerage 61.250 1,35,11,03,163 1,11,41,36,066
Pumping

20.1.9. | Industrial, Non-industrial and Commercial | - 64 556 ¢ 61 975 6,88,67,94,757 5,60,14,54,830
purposes & Railway Traction

22-1-2-3 Commercial. 61.256 1,16,90,70,309 1,07,92,29,495

29.1-0-4 Lift Irrigation Scheme under Govt. . 61.262 53.76.90 577 41,66,60,027
Departments / Govt. owned Corporations.

29-4-2-5 | Revenue from sale of power - LIS 61.263 19,49,78,015 15,01,37,812
schemes and LI societies.
Irrigation & Agricultural Farms, Govt. &

22-1-2-6 Horticultural Farms, Coffee, Tea & 61.264 3,77,919 6,75,505
Coconut Plantations.
LI Schemes and Lift Irrigation Societies

22421 | Gher than those covered under HT2(a)ii). 61.265 86,32479 66,5041

29.1-2-8 Residential Apartments and Colonies - 61272 9.66,68,847 8.88,35.833
HDMC.

22-12.9 | Residential Apartments and Colonies - 61274 19,61,19,144 46,16,80,422
Areas under Village Panchayats.

29 4-2-10 Government Hospitals and Hospitals run 61257 41.27,80.120 34,01,33.469

by Charitable Institutions
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For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars AC Code 31st Mar, 2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
224241 | Eucatona nstiutions and Hostels of 61.258 17,84,40,420 13,86,20,633
22-1-1-12 | FAC (HT) 61.4 16,39,15,095 -
Revenue from Sale of Power - HT 11,19,65,70,844 9,39,82,14,503
Other operating revenues comprise:
22-2-1 Reconnection Fee (D &R) 61.901,61.902 1,13,69,697 1,90,94,020
22-2-2 Service Connection (Supervision charges) 61.904 19,80,03,173 13,23,44,736
22-2-3 E;Aiﬁfﬁe‘r’:ymem charges from 61.905 96,24,11,318 87,48,93,811
22-2-4 Other Receipts from consumers 61.906,61.600 5,37,45,523 3,74,30,561
22-2-5 Registration fee towards SRTPV 61.907 35,75,558 1,60,395
22-2-6 Facilitation fee towards SRTPV 61.908 6,28,947 7,55,628
20.0-7 stg;r)kesrvision Charges for self Execution 61.909 3.03,53,776 461,23572
22-2-8 gggfé‘f)’;ﬁ:gﬂg;ig‘;‘;;he layouts 61.910 14,97103 413576
1,26,15,85,095 1,11,12,16,299
Rebates and Incentives:
22-3-1 Solar Rebate allowed to consumers 78.822 (2,96,85,307) (2,72,10,921)
22-3-2 Incentives for prompt payment 78.823 (13,05,287) (7,68,517)
22-3-3 Time of day (TOD) Tariff Incentive 78.826 (18,00,905) (27,85,289)
(3,27,91,499) (3,07,64,727)
294 ;Lomvi:ri%n for withdrawal of Revenue 83.82%88334.831 , (2,69,06,468) (4,66,45,371)
Grand Total 68,87,54,50,548 59,90,04,75,437

The Company has received total subsidy of Rs.3295.49 Crs. from GOK during the year which includes
Rs.3175.54 Crs. towards subsidy for free power supply to IP sets, Rs. 119.95 Crs. towards BJ/KJ subsidy.
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NOTE 23 OTHER INCOME

For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars A/C Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4

23-1 Interest on Bank Fixed Deposits & Others %2223%% 2,19,38,815 2,61,44,042
23-2 Other Miscellaneous receipts from Trading 62.360 (PTC) 9,10,82,894 4,72,73,049
23-3 Profit on sale of stores 62.330 - 3,13,088
23-4 Sale of scrap 62.340 33,60,154 1,12,90,749
23-5 Reactive energy charges demanded on IPPs 62.361 1,02,37,900 77,62,478
236 gggezeoidmz and gf(!;grjt'o” of meter - 62.363 3,05,72,135 80,77,723
23-7 Income relating to reactive energy charges 62.364 91,10,972 -
23-8 Processing Fees 62.625 50,000 3,31,82,820
23-9 Rental from Staff Quarters 62.901 83,26,240 81,70,329
2310 | Rental from others opres 14,84,261 4,68,880
2311 ’I\Eﬂiczgﬁzlfsogr;:cih physical verification of 62.905 i 13.28.475
23-12 Sundry credit balance written back 62.912 83,720 94,71,00,000
23-13 Rebate for collection of Electricity Duty. 62.916 74,09,091 76,65,380
23-14 Other Recoveries 62.917 45,54,28,340 29,30,15,291
23-15 Consultancy Charges 62.921 - -

Total 63,90,84,522 1,39,17,92,304

Note : Other income includes Rs 15.78 Crs being the penalty and liquidated damages recovered from solar PV Generators.

NOTE 24 PURCHASE OF POWER:

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
SINo Particulars AIC Code Mar,2018 Mar,2017
4 4
24-1 Purchase of Power from Generators 70.000 59,64,58,36,407 48,19,71,51,335
24-4 O & M Expenses to SLDC. 70.165 17,54,23,231 30,05,76,683
Power purchased cost in respect of Inter
24-5 ESCOM Energy exchange 70.801 (4,21,92,59,352) 49,67,45,917
55,60,20,00,286 48,99,44,73,935
24.6 | Costof Power Purchase of Hukkeri Rural 70.800 (1,43,20,60,236) (1,41,23,15,683)
Electricity Co-operative Societies.
24-7 Rebate from Power Generators. 62.919 (97,83,759) (16,33,425)
54,16,01,56,291 47,58,05,24,827
24-8 Power Transmission Charges 70.113, 70.161 9,28,83,55,348 9,37,55,38,540
Total 63,44,85,11,639 56,95,60,63,367
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Hon'ble KERC has approved Energy allocation to different sources as follows for FY 2017 & FY 2018:

Source 2017-18 2016-17
KPCL Hydel 20.257% 22.318%
KPCL Thermal 20.257% 17.722%
CGS 20.257% 19.458%
UPCL 28.013% 19.458%

interconnection points for transfer of power for billing by the Company.

decision.

The rates followed for the allocated/assigned power

The supply of energy to the Company includes EHT supply at more than 33 KV voltages at the

purchase is based on the commercial
rates/predetermined rates as approved by the PPA/ KERC/ Government of Karnataka. During the year the
Company has purchased High Cost Energy of 493.71 M.U. at a cost of Rs.200.05 Crores as per the GOK’s

The Transmission losses on account of Power Purchase from Generation Point till interface point of

Transmission are accounted by the Company as per the power purchase bills based on the proportionate
allocated energy and adjusted after energy balancing among ESCOMs.

The Company accounts the import /export of energy among ESCOMs as net energy either as a
sale/purchase and also accounts energy at 11KV Inter ESCOM flow.
The details of sale of energy and distribution losses during the current year are as follows
Sl.No. Particulars 201718 Energy in M.U 201617
Energy Sales:
a Total energy available for sale 12551.96 12156.67
b Total metered sales 4701.92 4390.99
c Total un-metered sales 5997.36 5874.55
d Total sales 10699.28 10265.54
e Distribution losses 1852.68 1891.13
f Percentage of Distribution losses 14.76 15.56
NOTE 25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
For the year ended For the year ended
SINo Particulars A/C Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
25-1 Salaries 75.1 3,19,29,53,256 2,37,57,51,551
25-2 Over Time 752 3,74,94,800 6,56,46,090
25-3 Dearness Allowance 75.3 1,30,75,35,715 91,19,99,194
25-4 Other Allowances 754 43,43,44,180 34,47,36,715
25-5 Bonus 755 7,13,42,935 6,62,42,675
25-6 Medical Expenses reimbursement 75.611 3,97,07,203 5,50,82,405
257 Leave Travel Assistance 75.612 2,980
Earned Leave Encashment - Regular Employees -
25-8 Employees covered under Contributory Pension 75.616 6,94,77,718 4,56,26,137
Scheme
25-9 Earned leave encashment 75.617 14,37,87,648 9,84,73,787
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For the year ended For the year ended
SINo Particulars AIC Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4

2510 Earned leave encashment - Retired / Deceased 75,618 35,42,64.765 187200511

Employees
25-11 Payment under workmen’s compensation Act 75.629 34,68,360
2512 Payment to helpers/employees of Monsoon gang 75.630 7,58,78,319 4,02,48,736
25-13 Staff Welfare expenses 75.7 4,38,11,816 3,94,49,274
25-14 Terminal Benefits 75.8 1,10,31,31,835 1,02,39,61,248

Total 6,87,71,98,549 5,25,44,21,303

Note: Consequent to revision of pay scale w.e.f 01.04.2017 as per KPTCL Order No: KPTCL/B16/ 69517/2017-18 Dt. 09.03.2018 the
employee benefit expenses increase by 26%.

NOTE 26 FINANCE COSTS
For the year ended For the year ended
SI No Particulars AJC Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4

26-1 Interest on Loan from REC 78.540 1,78,15,91,074 1,21,47,39,677
262 Payment qf Interest on Ioap drawn by HESCOM 78.563 11.83.72.724 25.35.12,833

from Syndicate Bank, Hubli

Payment of Interest on loan drawn by HESCOM
26-3 from SBI. Hubli 78.564 6,34,41,615 10,01,39,640
26-4 Interest on loan from Canara Bank 78.567 19,43,50,890 27,70,43,836
265 Interest on short term loan/ Interest on working 78.568 38,57.14.136 34.13,03.449

capital C.C

Payment of interest on PFC loan drawn by KPTCL
26-6 on behalf of HESCOM 78.584 63,09,16,346 28,59,82,685

Interest on loan from Power Finance Corporation
26-7 Ltd. In respect of R APDRP Scheme 78.585 4,24,35,124 1,70,01,895
26-8 Interest on APDRP - GOK Loan 78.591 3,54,00,000 4,12,23,288
26-9 Interest on APDRP - REC 78.592 1,16,29,834

. 78.594 &

26-10 Payment of interest on Loan drawn from Govt. 78542 to 33,00,000 5.11.500

towards Ganga Kalyan Scheme. 78 549

Interest on loan from GOK towards Central
2%6-11 Additional Assistance to Power Sector Automation. 78.5% 200,000 2:35,350
26-12 Interest on Security Deposits to Consumers 78.6 43,30,30,948 44,25,07,430
2613 | Other Interest and Finance Charges 7?88?31825- 0 4,26,44,129 28,45,03,276
26-14 Interest on belated payments to IPPs 8%3%%; ° 1,15,41,85,047 2,26,49,14,845

Total 4,88,55,82,534 5,53,85,86,325

NOTE 27 () DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSE
For the year ended For the year ended
SI No Particulars A/C Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
271 Depreciation on Buildings 77.120 3,61,27,198 2,54,01,292
27i-2 Depreciation on Hydraulic Works 77.130 17,21,437 16,42,428
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For the year ended For the year ended
SI No Particulars A/C Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
27i-3 Depreciation on Civil Works 77.140 10,93,896 9,50,495
27i-4 Depreciation on Plant and Machinery 77.150 +77.151 50,38,98,202 43,25,81,807
2715 Et‘zprec'atm” on lines, cable, network | 77 161 4 77 161 93,83,68,655 75,16,92,177
27i-6 Depreciation on Vehicles 77170 + 77171 17,93,017 12,11,434
27i-7 Depreciation on furniture, fixtures 77.180 36,68,255 29,00,654
27i-8 Depreciation on Office equipment 77.190 + 77.191 14,59,019 10,95,406
27i-9 Depreciation on Intangible Assets 77.801 19,56,023
1,48,90,85,701 1,21,74,75,693
27i-10 Small & Low value items Written off 77.610 12,62,790 4,52,072
1,49,03,48,491 1,21,79,27,765

NOTE 27 (Il) ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended | For the year ended 31st

SINo Particulars AIC Code 31st Mar,2018 Mar,2017

4 4
2741 Repairs & Maintenance to:
27-1-1 Plant and Machinery 74.1 47,05,08,707 48,00,24,828
27-1-2 Buildings 74.2 2,05,15,858 3,86,80,978
27-1-3 Civil Works 74.3 93,21,432 84,37,045
27-1-4 Lines, Cable Net Work Etc. 74.5 8,12,45,763 9,31,19,421
27-1-5 Vehicles 74.6 2,557,351 37,74,793
27-1-6 Furniture and Fixtures 4.7 - 24,990
27-1-7 Office Equipments. 74.8 7,33,270 10,51,532
Total Repairs & Maintenance Exp. 58,48,80,380 62,51,13,587
27-2 Administrative Expenditures:
27-2-1 Rent, Rates & Taxes 76.101 +76.102 1,85,25,781 1,37,86,941
2722 Er’;gﬁgzmgfsu”ed towards security 76.103 151,032 10,19,928
76.104 +76.105 +
27-2-3 Insurance 76.106 30,000 55,373
27.0-4 Pagers cellular phones E-mail, Telephone, 76.111 + 76.112 15798519 15134387
Trunk call, Telegrams and Telex Charges
27-2-5 Postage 76.113 20,63,540 21,34,129
27-2-6 Mobile phone 76.114 72,45,875 1,04,64,453
27-2-1 Revenue Receipts Stamps 76.115 17,145 -
27-2-8 Legal Charges 76.121 23,58,067 18,49,728
27-2-9 Payment to Auditors:Audit Fees 76.122 17,74,433 9,75,955
27-2-10 Consultancy charges 76.123 79,22,923 1,05,12,430
76.125 +76.126 +
27-2-11 Other Professional Charges 76.127 +76.128 + 37,42,38,694 33,55,80,297
76.129
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For the year ended 31st | For the year ended 31st
SI No Particulars AIC Code Mar,2018 Mar,2017
3 3
27-2-12 Conveyance & Travel expenses 76.130 To 76.139 41,41,20,708 32,13,44,328
27913 Remuneration Paid to Contract Agencies 7614 858,665,356 10.60.87.001
engaged in Computerisation activities.
27-2-14 Credit Rating Fee 76.141 - -
Amount paid to service provider for
27-2-15 obtaining IT related Web services, SMS 76.142 4,27,33,083 47,49,186
services and Broadband charges etc.
27-2-16 Fees & Subscriptions 76.151 1,76,34,132 2,22,95,255
27-2-17 Books, periodicals and dairies 76.152 70,784 85,145
27-2-18 Printing & Stationery 76.153 22,014,344 1,73,18,202
27-2-19 Advertisement Expenses 76.155 1,84,39,076 71,11,580
27-2-20 Computer stationary 76.156 15,02,976 18,34,050
27-2-21 Contributions 76.157 60,00,008 1,80,21,072
27-2-22 Electricity Charges 76.158 1,84,72,464 2,34,12,316
27-2-23 | Water Charges 76.160 11,40,893 11,82,657
27-2-24 Entertainment 76.162 & 76.163 86,427 99,902
27-2-25 Miscellaneous expenses 76.190 + 76.191 1,40,87,546 1,38,02,630
Demand Side Management (DSM)
27-2-26 76.193 & 76.194 1,87,50,188 2,16,47,202
Expenses
27-2-27 Freight & other material related expenses 76.201 To 76.282 2,36,28,161 3,00,60,396
Total Administrative Expenses: 1,11,46,72,155 98,14,64,543
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NOTE 27 (Il) ADMINISTRATIVE AND OTHER EXPENSES

For the year ended For the year ended
Sl No Particulars AC Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
27-3 Other Expenses (Debits)
27-31 Asset Decommissioning Costs 775 1,01,98,759 52,68,746
27-3-2 Losses relating to Fixed Assets 7.7 7,83,887 1,05,07,743
27-3-3 Gain on Sale of Assets 62.400 (56,175) (1,34,529)
27-3-4 Material Cost Variance 79.110, 79.200 13,82,29,801 1,11,55,884
27-3-5 Bad & Doubtful Debts Written off / provided for 794 3,24,63,640 (61,06,690)
27-3-6 Miscellaneous losses and Write offs 79.5 7,32,16,503 6,97,95,526
Total of Other Expenses/Debits 25,48,36,415 9,04,86,680
Grand Total 1,95,43,88,950 1,69,70,64,810
Note: Payments to the auditors comprises remuneration to Statutory auditor as under
. For the year ended For the year ended
SiNo Particulars 31st Mar,2018 3st Mar,2017
274 (i) Payments to the auditors comprises remuneration to
’ Statutory auditor as under
.27 -4-1 Statutory audit 6,49,000 6,49,000
27 -4-2 For taxation matters 2,36,000 2,36,000
.27 -4-3 For other services
27 -4-4 Reimbursement of expenses
27 -4-5 Audit of Revenue Ledgers
Total 8,85,000 8,85,000
Note: 2 Details of Prior period items (net)
For the year ended | For the year ended
sI No Particulars AIC Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
27-5 Prior period income:
27-51 Receipts from Consumers Relating to prior periods 65.200 -
27-5-2 Excess provision for Depreciation in prior periods 65.500& 65.600 (31,43,22,256) (11,42,04,015)
97.5.3 E)'<cess provision for Interest and Finance Charges in 65.700 (27,94.153) (29.48,385)
prior periods
27-5-4 Other Excess provision in prior periods 65.800 (24,14.46,023) (75,44,49,858)
27-5-5 Other Income relating to prior periods 65.900 (30,12,237) (7,22,96,038)
27-5-6 Prior Period Tariff / RE Subsidy 65.910 -
(56,15,74,670) (94,38,98,296)
Prior period expenses:
97.5.7 Short provision for power purchased in previous 83.100 126,323

years
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For the year ended | For the year ended
Sl No Particulars A/C Code 31st Mar,2018 31st Mar,2017
4 4
27-5-8 Operating Expenses of previous years. 83.300 52,55,604 11,96,303
27-59 Employee costs relating to previous years 83.500 9,75,085 9,04,497
27-5-10 Depreciation under provided in previous years. 83.600 11,11,33,454 9,34,83,136
27.5-11 Intergst and other Finance charges relating to 83.700 6.12,561 2.29,82.024
previous years
27-5-12 Short Provision for Income tax - previous years 83.810 3,25,50,865
27-5-13 Administrative Expenses - previous years. 83.820 2,832 6,656
27-5-14 Other Expenses relating to prior periods 83.850 1,35,59,428 5,64,20,872
16,42,16,153 17,49,93,488
Net Prior Period Income (39,73,58,517) (76,89,04,808)
NOTE 28.A EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
SINo Particulars Mar,2018 Mar,2017
i g
28a-1 Adjustment of excess grant -Ref Note No-1 below 1,02,90,00,000 1,02,90,00,000
28a-2 Adjustment of Past Subsidy & Power purchase 0 (19,78,00,000)
Cost of KPCL - Ref Note No 2 Below
Total 1,02,90,00,000 83,12,00,000

Note.1:- Rs 102.90 Crores towards adjustment of excess subsidy claimed pertaining to FY 2010-11, 2011-12&2014-15. As per the GOK
Order No EN38 PSR 2015 Dated 3103.2016, The entire subsidy Amounting to Rs 514.49 Crores has to be adjusted in FY 2015-16.
However, the Company has accounted Rs 102.90 Crores on equal 5 installments commencing from the FY 2015-16 as per Hon 'ble
KERC Order Dated 23.04.2015.

Note 28.b Extraordinary items #

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
SINo Particulars Mar,2018 Mar,2017
g g
Government grants that have become
28b-1 refundable Nil Nil
Total

# Extraordinary items are income and expenses that arise from events or transactions that are clearly distinct from ordinary activities of
the Company and are not expected to recur frequently or regularly.
Note 28.b Regulatory Income / Expenses

For the year ended 31st For the year ended 31st
SINo Particulars Mar,2018 Mar,2017
g g
28 -2 Income on account of Regulatory Assets 8,37,03,11,639 Nil

truing of Subsidy (61.911)

Total

8,37,03,11,639

Note: Consequent ot the change in the accounting policy on Revenue Recognition the differential cost of actual power purchase over
and above the power purchase cost approved by the Hon'ble Commission in the Tariff over 2017 to an extent of Rs. 836.56 Crs is
recognised as Income from operation during FY-2018.
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NOTE 29 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SINo

Particulars

As at 31st Mar,2018

As at 31st Mar,2017

% In Crores

% In Crores

29-1
29-1-1

29-1-1-1

29-1-1-1-1

29-1-1-1-2

29-1-1-1-3

29-1-1-1-4

Contingent liabilities and commitments (to the extent not
provided for)

Contingent liabilities

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt (give
details)

Additional fixed cost paid by the KPTCL for supply of power by
Thannir Bhavi Power Corporation Limited (TBPCL)

The Claim of Interest on belated payments by Independent
Private Power Producers (Kaiga ) which is disputed by the
Company .

KPTCL intimated (July 2009) to HESCOM to raise the loan
liability to the extent of Rs.20.45 crore being the HESCOM

portion of APDRP-REC loan The Company has disputed the
same as the periodicity of the liability is not tenable with the G.O.

Interest on delayed payment of Electricity Tax to Government (up
t0 31.03.2014)

127.25

21.39

20.45

127.25

21.39

20.45

Note:

(Amount Claimed by Contractor Rs 24,81,17,831.00 less Amount Payable as per Company Rs 3,22,25,698.00

1) Arbiration on suit filed against the Company by Contractor. Matter pending at Hon'ble City Civil Session Judge Bangalore

2) The Company had filed an appeal before the Joint Commissioner of Commercial Tax (Appeal), Hubli against the sale tax demand
raised of Rs.9.90 crs for the period from 2005-6 to 2009-10 by the Asst. Commissioner of Commercial Taxes, Hubli by depositing
Rs.315.23 lakh towards preferring Appeal which is included in item (14.6) above. The said Appeal was dismissed on 26.04.2012 and the
Company has further filed a Stay Petition before the KAT B'lore and the stay is granted on 28.08.2012. As per KAT B'lore Order Dated
28.11.2014 the Tribunal has remanded back the matter to ACCT ( Enforcement) Hubli for detailed verification of the document .

3) The Disputed cases of Compensation are as appended below:

Sl. No. No. of Cases Amount involved Remarks
1 7 33,82,592 | Appeal at respective Division offices
2 8 NIL Non-compensation cases for which there is no
liability on part of HESCOM.
15 33,82,592
SINo Particulars As at 31st Mar,2018 As at 31st Mar,2017
. In Crores .In Crores
29-2 Commitments #
Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on
29-2-1 . . -
capital account and not provided for
29-2-2 Uncalled liability on shares and other investments partly paid -
29-2-3 Other commitments (specify nature) -

Hubli Electricity Supply Company Limited
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NOTE 30 DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 20

For the year ended For the year ended
SINo Particulars 31-March-2018 31-March-2017
4 4
301 Earnings per share
Basic & Diluted
Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
Less: Preference dividend and tax thereon
Net profit / (loss) for the year from continuing operations
attributable to the equity shareholders (1,40,28,24,938) (9,43,40,91,021)
Weighted average number of equity shares 1,21,10,67,800 93,44,87,800
Par value per share 10 10
Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic (1.16) (10.10)
NOTE 30.1 DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 15
SINo Particulars
Employee benefit plans
30i-1 Defined contribution plans
The Company makes Provident Fund contributions to defined contribution plans for qualifying
employees. Under the Schemes, the Company is required to contribute a specified
30i-1-1 percentage of the payroll costs to fund the benefits. The Company recognised
Rs.41,29,097.00/- ( Year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs.37,76,930/-) for Provident Fund
contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The contributions payable to these plans by
the Company are at rates specified in the rules of the schemes.
The employees/officers who have joined/joining on or after 1.4.2006 are covered under New
Defined Contributory Pension Scheme (NDCPS). As per this scheme, the employees/officers
have to contribute 10% of the Basic Pay & Dearness Allowance with a matching contribution
from the Company. The said contribution is being remitted with the KPTCL/ESCOMs P&G
30i-1-2 Trust for the time being pending appointment of Central Record Keeping Agency & Pension
Fund Managers. The contribution and returns thereon shall be deposited in a non-
withdrawable Pension Tier-l Account. The Company recognised Rs.14,33,24,723/- (Year
ended 31 March, 2017 Rs.11,35,46,242/-) for Provident Fund contributions in the Statement of
Profit and Loss.
1. The Company pays Pension Contribution to KPTCL/ ESCOM's. Pension & Gratuity Trust @
33.02% of Basic Pay, D.P. & DA and Gratuity contribution @ 6.06% of Basic Pay and D.P. on
30i1-3 monthly basis from 01.04.2014. to 31.03.2015 and 01.04.2015 and onwards the pension
contribution @33.05%and Gratuity contribution @6.08% As on 31-03-2018,The Company
recognised Rs.37,97,68,730/- (Year ended 31 March, 2017 Rs.23,72,79,683/-) for Pension &
Gratuity contributions in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
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NOTE 30.2 DISCLOSURES UNDER ACCOUNTING STANDARD - 18
Managerial remuneration paid during the financial year : -

2017-18 2016-17
SINo Particulars
(In%) (In%)
o MANAGING DIRECTOR & DIRECTORS: (Whole

30ii-1 . .

Time Directors)
30ii-1-1 Salary and allowance 37,19,888 29,98,708
30ii-1-2 Ex-gratia 14,000 27,338
30ii-1-3 Medical Expenses
30ii-1-4 Traveling Expenses 43,663 2,61,087
30ii-1-5 Pension Contribution/Leave Salary Contribution 3,89,402 38,904

OTHER DIRECTORS:
30ii-1-6 Sitting fees 2,12,500 49,500
30ii-1-7 Traveling Expenses 6,22,485 4,03,805

Note 30.3 Disclosures under Accounting Standards -12

For the year ended | For the year ended

SINo Particulars
31-March-2018 31-March-2017
30iii-1 Details of government grants
30iii-1-1 | Government grants received by the Company during the year towards
- Subsidies (recognised under )
- Duty drawback (recognised under Other operating revenues)
- Other incentives under Tariff Subsidy (recognised under AS-12) 3,295.49 3,105.93
The Company has received certain equipment and facilities free of
costfrom ____ towards carrying on research and development. These
30iii-1-2 . : .
assets are required to be returned on completion of the specified
activity.
NOTE 31 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SINo Particulars

3141 Earnings in foreign currency - Nil (As at 31st March, 2018 - % Nil)

31-2 Expenditure in foreign currency - Nil (As at 31st March, 2018 -  Nil)

31-3 Disclosures required under Section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 - Nil
314 The Previous figures have been regrouped wherever necessary.

As per the Audit qualification made during FY 2016-17 by the Statutory Auditors vide serial number (S) of Audit Report
under Qualified opinion, the negative balance of Rs. 1,67,12,92,335/- is appeared under the head Electrification/
31-5 Service connections and classified under current assets instead of long term liability as the amount being a debit
balance. Due to classification from other long term liability to current assets as per the compliance of Audit Qualification
of Statutory Auditors. There is a non-agreement of closing balance with opening balance

31-6 The balances in respect of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors and Loans and Advances to suppliers and others are
subject to confirmation since the Company is having large customer base.

31-7 All the employees of the Company are on deputation from KPTCL.

The Company is unable to ascertain the estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital works due to

318 the large volume of transactions of the company.

Misappropriation case in respect of RGGVY work in Indi Division - Investigation is under process as on the date and as

319 per latest assessment, Rs.4.18 Crs is not provided in the accounts.

— ||| Electricity Supply Company Limited | 112




SI No Particulars

Segment reporting :
Business Segment :

Electricity distribution is principal business of the company. There is no other activities which form a reportable segment
31-10 as per the accounting standard 17.

Secondary Segment :

The operation of the company are mainly carried out within the districts of Karnataka state namely, Dharwad, Haveri,
Gadag, Uttar Kannada, Belagavi, Bijapur & Bagalkot therefore geographical segments are not applicable.

Deferred Taxation :
The company has not recognized Deferred Tax Assets / Deferred Tax Liabilities as required by accounting standard 22.

31-12 Effect on Accounts

Board has accepted the Accounts on 14.09.2018 Statutory Auditors have also certified on 14.09.2018. In the light of
observations of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India during their supplementary audit conducted under Sec.
143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013, necessary corrections have been incorporated.

3111

. . . . After Supplementary Increased (+)/
Particulars Prior to AG's Audit Audit by AG Decr(?)ased
Impact on Profit/Loss -139.57 -140.28 00.71(-)
Impact on Reserves and surplus -2612.85 -2613.56 00.71(-)
Trade payables 6523.00 6526.98 03.98(+)
Other current liabilities 2598.06 2597.92 00.14(-)
Total liabilities 6508.21 6511.34 03.13(+)
Tangible assets 2660.54 2664.94 04.40(+)
Capital work in progress 571.41 567.89 03.52(-)
Intangible assets under development 522 5.17 00.05(-)
long-term loans and advances 367.93 367.30 00.63(-)
Other non-current assets 1482.73 1483.21 00.48(+)
Inventories 168.44 167.56 00.88(-)
Other current assets 4455.58 4458.91 03.33(+)
Total assets 9711.85 9714.98 03.13(+)
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STATEMENT SHOWING THE DETAILS OF REPAYMENT (PRINCIPAL) FOR FY-2018-19

(In Rupees)
"?tl)'. Name of the Financial Institutions Repay?;%qgg’;i)ncipal) Repay?;%q;g’;i)ncipal)
I Secured Loan

1,REC
oy Metrs ACS%
REC Total 3,74,82,34,740 2,59,10,96,089
2,PFC
a) HESCOM (Stations) 40,49,594 53,99,460
b) PFC(R-APDRP) 5,05,61,288
c) PFC(STL) 7,26,16,02,903
d) PFC (Buyer's Lone of Credit-TL) 25,34,66,908 1,78,57,143
PFC Total 7,51,91,19,405 7,38,17,891

3, Commercial Bank (HESCOM)
a) SBI, Hubli

b) Syndicate Bank, Hubli.

c) Corporation Bank, Hubli.

d) Canara Bank, Hubli.

e) Short Term Loan Canara Bank
f) Short Term Loan SBI

Banks Total

| Secured Loan Total

Un Secured Loan

31,33,35,834
26,18,00,000

37,14,11,868
94,65,47,702

1,48,57,14,291
31,45,00,000

33,00,00,000
2,13,02,14,291

12,21,39,01,847

4,79,51,28,271

1,REC

a) KPTCL (General)

b) KPTCL (APDRP counter part funding)

c) KPTCL (Station)

2, GoK

a) PMGY Scheme 37,00,000 38,00,000
b) APDRP Scheme 5,44,00,000 5,44,00,000
c) Ganga Kalyan 46,50,000 46,50,000
d) Power Sector Automation 13,15,000 13,00,000
I Un Secured Loan Total 6,40,65,000 6,41,50,000
Grand Total I+l 12,27,79,66,847 4,85,92,78,271
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DRARINT DT FOTTOIB  LRINET,  JIeTON  ToRL  InTN  WPDTT  FoHsE  "ORSNY
BO0mON TONBA WRTT BIVERNT.

2.20

Hedd BowoRS dzgsﬁe;b

30T F0K 2013 30O 52(2) TIOH PTTD AW OB IONY R TFRPETY VIR VPIB
e BowoRE FY Tone DUEARNT (RWRFRPMHT) 2F TOW/DNC), FTTo OB FoRNRYY
TNCFOIPNTOBT. NITOBT  Hed>  BOWORE dz;swmi TOXNFT  BTOD I TART  BeVINYY
DRRGNTT.
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T 3 e worRTY

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 2
> QoA fsé ° °
sosgy beard | gebne Xosl, | @eg vy | Febne Zosm, | @eg cened
3-1 | ©R3E
T8 3e03 :ﬁ’ae)é Sw. 10/-
2,00,00,00,000 | 20,00,00,00,000 | 2,00,00,00,000 | 20,00,00,00,000
Jo3 ART RBTIBRODN
3.2 | N80RLT
e 30T =[P, Tw. 10/-
= 3 52.301 1,21,10,67,800 93,44,87,800 9,34,48,78,000
308 RR3 SHITeSBROHR 12,11,06,78,000
2300008 DB B
33 | mmezens
38 3e03 :ﬁ’ae)é Sw. 10/-
do8 xng HmeRROOR 1,21,10,67,800 12.11.06.78.000 3,44,87,800 9,34,48,78,000
Total
1,211,067,800 | 12,110,678,000 934,487,800 9,344,878,000
wPednes ¢
1) SO0 ©T0LE =D FAIOND) JEeTONE T0a3, TNDD JFSTORT IO
v ) I32) S o D =~
ii’% Qo TWOOET by, BeT BowEohY S0 QAT bo.d 603 by,
faz};w 3eonsd f¥or-]
xSiciapisiatolelalal
3] Jw3e 2018 3; Ioatolele
DRE
3-1-1 | Keddnd Boss 93,44,87,800 | 27,65,80,000 - - | 1,21,10,67,800
3-12 | 308 dn. 9,34,48,78,000 | 2,76,58,00,000 - - | 12,11,06,78,000
3] =ouis 2018 % BRINRROT
313 | g
3-1-4 | Heodnd Fosd 93,44,87,800 - - - 93,44,87,800
3-1-5 | B0 Te. 9,34,48,78,000 - - - | 9,34,48,78,000

(i) 5 % 3R, T TeDATR, BROOMT TE HeTOTT [T

31.03.2018 %

31.03.2017 %

= B> mede 33 sears Bebne "oss; 8 IneS 3edone "oss 8 I3
oz, ¢ BRROH BB %
% Hechnsd Hedoried
Bess KebRsd Reg
Py etapiviatolelaly]
3-2-1 | FTRFuE FTET 1,21,10,67,800 99.99% | 93,44,87,800 99.99%
(iii) 0533 Fed wormReT QTSN
-
3 IR @@s@s s eBed
50935 WO &
FOTION BIJoFLB RTorTm 8We3ne x0. DE 8 PSR 2002 HT003
1 2002.03 100.00.000 31.05.2002 533% DE 48 PSR 2003 &zo0% 31.05.2003 T
) B EDRZRTIOD TFOS IMerms odeewSoDd onwmon de.l Beceod
R WOBTVSTRODN a&eﬁﬁrﬁ.@o@d.
2 2003-04 1,00,00,000
23¢ TONFT BBE TS FPHOHI), OT0s 243¢ RF0WT 2004
3 2004-05 2,50,00,00,000 TOT &“Dmesﬁa‘ 1.00 Ro&3n 5)&%%033?25&5 TOTAOH  JROTICNT
3¢3e00DY SHFTONT.
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-
3 IR @@s@s e evBed
Ross, WORT?® ®
4 2005-06 2,50,00,00,000
5 2006-07 2,50,00,00,000
6 2007-08 2,50,00,00,000
7 2008-09 2,50,00,00,000
2009-10 2,50,00,00,000
9 2010-11 2,50,00,00,000
93¢ TOXFT ATE TOPOTL FHoDZ, HTI0F 283e FHowT 2011
10 2011-12 10,00,00,00,000 TOT 53@85% 1.00 no&dnR 83?%%033@(2505 TOTAOR SPOTROWS
3¢3c00DY SEFTONT.
11 2012-13 10,00,00,00,000
12 2013-14 10,00,00,00,000
13 2014-15 10,00,00,00,000
14 2015-16 10,00,00,00,000
TOTAODN WEVTOTT W3R AOPOTER 52,3033:;)4 OT00T 23¢ FOTWO
15 2016-17 20,00,00,00,000 2017 o &“Dmesﬁa‘ 12.00 no&dnt 532%%03)@25&5 AN FIeo0oDY
SBEZOONT.
16 2017-18 20,00,00,00,000
BT 4 ez DI ORY
25D 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
> azcne Sy bearsd i i
Hos, . .
4-1 | BBRPUR 1woho 9w
4-2 TN, B3S0 553@55% SWEREN
$ToRn b, 56.610 43,74,09,558 43,74,09,558
BeoR @ TRY IRFT [MoF ST 0)
Sl é@% 43,74,09,558 43,74,09,558
4-3 | 38R TmT Seomerdd- wexen
52.307,
$ToET ey, 52 308 (1154,30.724) (11,54,30,724)
RO : ReOR/BRETYOD DMOF DT 0) -
©0IT> Sy (11,54,30,724) (11.54.30,724)
4.4 | o0 B S ST IyYohQ 7Y, / 403
$ToRT dey, (25.05.47.60,283) |  (15.62.06.69.,262)
Aeom : BRFT o0 / (FT) (1,40.28.24,938) (9.43.40,91,021)
SIEEEY (26,45,75,85,221) | (25,05,47,60,283)
it (26,13,56,06,387) | (24,73,27,81,449)

83303 1 FOTRD THITT QONBIOD BRJE WFHR TOWOHITOZ FJFEIT TFFTOOT BNRRTIN o3 AH
BOFPOTD [FTITONY), JLTTE TFOT BROTOEFFODOT FOTICRD SEe3OAT. AWIIT SR, 11.54 30eedoD),
JuTTE BT BROTVBTONRODNY  S8eTOAT. YDRRCTION FIvFWS FTFOF TIIWIONY, I LICINT

BT BOTR TYOH SR T HTVOTHOW WBRCTIOIN 398 AT,
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BT 4 0 WomTRE ATANCR [0, TTONTH T, WRWR

255 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %

iy QNRTNLH 6% dears

Ross; on. on.
WOTWS VT — momw%

A1 wxomes
Siolelnn é@% 55.1, 55.3 14,50,23,69,325 12,48,40,94,337
BRRAD : TRFTY

4A -2 SEEROBHHT 2,20,27,23,535 2,01,82,74,988
(Sl é@:& 16,70,50,92,860 14,50,23,69,325

WORTY Récméﬁe?ﬁ FN083, BTVONFR, TONH WRITNT =T

255 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
by BSviely Coo) 6% dears
Ross; on. on.
4A -1-1 | mBTS B[od 55.1 12,10,42.57,212 10,47,32.,59.892
aA -1-2 | oS 55.3 4,60.,08,35,649 4,02,91,09.433
zqésgs 16,70,50,92,860 14,50,23,69,325
8T8 — 5 : QETFRY TON
33 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
> Qsscnes S8 deard ® d
Ros3, o». o».
5.1 [R) OFQOD WONH (WIB 1 & 2 S30eR)
msoﬁﬁe:)ozj
2:@@ 53.3, 53.9 1,43,55,45,577 2,18,89,66,335
$TB0&%E 53.3, 53.9 - -
2,18,89,66,335
1,43,55,45,577
Q23 agmoa
2:@@ 53.3, 53.9 18,24,74,63,288 11,40,68.50,564
$TB0&%E 53.3, 53.9 60,33,47,937 1,95.,48,57,380
18,85,08,11,225 13,36,17,07,944
msg 20,28,63,56,802 15,55,06,74,279
833ed: (1) :‘odg 2 338 QETUERH WONYR WTBNTRT PTTD Tone TR FOWORATOZ QWTINEH
50 31.03.2018 § 31.03.2017 §,
L wgw
Hos3 Q=oRS somm | TR o) $ETe W3 N $ETe W3
3
RIS Y vy Y vy
méosmozs BT ONH—
%033,
5-1-1 | A0R¥EET LR,080T WO 0 - 12,96,73,722
Fewr WOT [Soslilel~levwplalein] - - 34,70,22,102
5-1-2 | o,
5.1-3 | 8300 080T WO 1,43,55,45,577 - 1,71,22,70,511
5-14 | Wty B03 @ WROERYOT WY 1,43,55,45,577 - | 2,18,89,66,335
Etcie} a"agrie?ow BN TO:
5.15 | I%0 Zw3 wHerdEs 36,49,51,486 - 27.49,50,332
DN 0T WO— HT°.
R.2.8.80°.0 03RCBT.
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31.03.2018 %

31.03.2017 %

B Phjater) =
g QWTNE b TRTSOH Paiater) $TZo T3 PTS0 $TZo T3
o5 T | acsmne — - — -
> s, s, s s,
5-1-6 | TR0ee OTRH e300
ANDOOT TRT TOONRLD : 17,88,25,11,802 - 11,13,19,00,232 -
BOTAVOWOT BORFOMRN
TEOIVGENT OF ...
cdpexdod FORRYMON
5-1-7 | 2.00.28.5
O3RenFOD FOTMONPTON
FATAD WROF
B30 2,04,06,558 2,40,06,558
RWNE IPRT
O
5.1-8 R.0.8.80°.% : IDTIMN
FTFLIE TRETT WO 26.41.21.366 31,85.21,366
5-.1-9 R.20.8.80°.0 —BRTIAIR
R SREeT G Bk, O (20,45,05,842) (20,45,05,842)
5-1-10 | T[T FIoP oBRFTeRT
DN 0T TET TOO— 52,33,25,855 1,81,55,20,298
3.D.3Z.AD
5-1-11 | momegeRme cirendodRoDY
QTR0 TOTHELF NY
&ci)@%dsa%@ﬁ FTTTLOT
IBT OO
5-1-12 | BFFOOOT 0T BeH|O
AEROLTRONY DT BOD3, - 13,15,000
QeRVT O©
z.aéssa 18,24,74,63,288 60,33,47,937 | 11,40,68,50,564 1,95,48,57,380
(ii) RBer3z WP YITT HPE0 JRATHT DEFTIFTY WONE JTTND
3
iy Fabviofy Lo BB deard 31.03.2018 3 31.03.2017 3
o3 ¢ ¢

TFOFTOOT TR.150 Feewdns rroécioé;%o&vaﬁa@l QeR 33T
89,0808 Tre.200 gReeod BRH OB, VEWONT

1,43,55,45,577

1,71,22,70,511

wy

1,43,55,45,577

1,71,22,70,511

(iii) 3: $4NIYNER SoTACKY O DHITS Tone W, TRIHIY IBraeemd Brodd.

31.03.2018 %

31.03.2017 %

;s;s; ENEN eI BN 33 233,
oS Brea o, SR .
[Sinta) [Sinia)
5.2 RA.0.803F 0D XBeR0D FedR TVTVEERT T
O 20 Days | 31,411,868
28
@
S9N
28
@
S9N
28
@
5.3 B0°.Q.2.083 BeRI0H TR DIVTPBEWT O

53&&@% m:béa@ TTVWTORD FIOJR V0NN
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31.03.2018 3_& 31.03.2017 éé
ke a=gnes 33 337,
moss, BrezT SR. Srexd dR.
O [Snta)
5.4 $300 30,083 eSedBoD HedR TTPRIWT! WO
R0 20 Days | 1,02,34,519 -
EAle) - 51 Days 53,89,102
LI - 61 Days 2,09,00,000
Al - 21 Days 46,25,647
esmen - 72 Days 4,20,00,000
Al - 32 Days 1,77,12,974
108383 papfelny BeRBOD BETR DTN SRT -
5-5
O
9T 25 Days | 5,60,02,196 64 Days 2,85,71,429
Al 29 Days 29,31,898
9T 30 Days | 8,57,14,286 73 Days 8,57,14,285
Al - 27 Days 1,19,94,129

e5Te3: a’bwgsé%d DYONT WVHOID FTHFT FR[ONY 208 YT FOWNYR [PT, FOWORATTT.
(iv)Qesmor=0 ONY T3 Bwppunen  wTS 10-1 ‘988 TS BEWMOINGY"  evgesdad
(v) oo OTome Tene  TACEe  B0SWENG  eemr REdQT0OTIN m@&éﬁmo@ma DI D@ BOTAINYK

3.0.8.9.0.000 oo DB MONY, By Tonwe TRVMOING [MOFSBNY FonmoN S[RFCNARITT. FTFWs IFFTR)
TOERHD PR OB, :Soi@ow Cvavobvolal eﬁié%& BRTHZRORT.

3308 6 V3T DePrRY BRBMOIND

31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
B Togl, Q[T dg, deard
aR. aR.
6-1 B0 FOTIODN
6-1-1 | 9T
6-1-1-1 | Mx3008 93T Jemednisd 47.6 + 46.966 47,20,54,957 46.76,58,453
48.1 48.2
6-1-1-2 MOXmI00T $TT Jewed 283 * 7,01,27,64,700 6,31,59,11,584
7,48,48,19,657 6,78,35,70,037
6-1-1.3 | 83003 oz Bes3ed 46.920 133,981 153,995
8.0.3,220003 e SRe0R
6-1-1-4 | DO- TORITLTT/ BHOTRCIE 46.106 10,06,38,234 10,06,38,234
RRTLeTT
TIOF T XTOFr OB TN IRLTOT— 46.204 tO
s .19, .19,
6-1-15 | mzss mec.e 2 16208 40.19,857 40,19.857
W) 7,58,96,11,729 6,88,83,82,123
3368 SFJINYYOD MRTIT TTO Te[NT 2O D) MOFIT JFT* a0INY TFOT BIIJODE, L.ITLTIT.
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3308 7 QEFRFRRROT WRTIN

32 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
B Hoad QRTRD @
3 ders 5. 5.
7-1 20D TPOPTYN ©TTOIND
7-1-1 | SPTHI0DY TOZOR ¥[I 46.430 88,89.96,109 69.73.41,592
7-1-2 | AR00NE 93T APoPFN wBF3 44.142 6,93,65,591 6.94,52,373
2,4&,333 95,83,61,700 76,67,93,965
3T 8 WCTHRON TON
33 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
B Hoad Q=T i
3 dears Sn. .
8-1 Be@d FeS LOQTOINTOIMIE FOONE
msoﬁﬁe:)ozj
BT 50.1 3,67,21,41,120 3,32,96,60,132
53T 0%3 - -
&;&333 3,67,21,41,120 3,32,96,60,132
wagps: 9 R[N TOTIONNH
35D 31.03.2018 3 31.03.2017 3
= QRTRS dg deard L Ll
»JO@% oR. TR.
9-1 - -
9-1-1 53853539 DO WRWAH HOTSDH — B33 41.1 to 41.5 51,38,33,63,202 44,51,08,46,160
42.230,
42.231
QNI DOCAH WRWRES TOTRISTY —— ’
912 | 5 iy @) ” 42.256, 13.88.64.22,922 15.04.81.65.630
% 42.258,
42.282
z.aésgs 65,26,97,86,124 59,55,90,11,790

8BE 1) 0P IWFT ITIE  FoTICIROON THeIALT AT DOD  WLTOT OB TFOT  TOTERT
PTZTWN IWFT WTYTTOR WOTF, (27.2.) T, WBNTEONT 0T 31.03.2018 TOW wWBNIRNNT TOTE,
(2&7.2.) DTN RTWME BJoD DOIPONE THBIRYRT [PELECI 3% FINTOST.

2:31.3.2018 o2 w03
B 230N, Q2. QT2 O IR
g WR,08% BHTL = LOVRALR TN, T°.2.
= ) =
~0936 W TRTHIRORTINI P mg
1| Betr 39,08 3 20R03® 150 133.15 16.85

2)  QERDT Ro. 160/238/ 2012 Qz03F 10.07.2015 T FzeT @Zﬁ?@ﬁ%@g O3 2.2.¢° (1200 dhmméé,s‘)
D008 11.11.2010 ©0w  31.03.2014 ©@=QR waﬁb%zﬁ T8 ddd?})‘% QAYBT7R, IRTBO QWD
$0.07/2283/2016  QIIF B3RO TVRITOIOIN dse@esa %0. 25/30°%/2017 T m@em TOAT.

3) 2006-07 T ®[EODY IDTIACIS 26.23 FFHLOZ T CRAVTH VHIDLT BASE By WD
8.9.830°.2. eﬁdeédgod) 19.42 ﬁefﬁod)oé QRF3eTNTE TR dz;p G, QIR 55335:3 SRR
Cp.49.72 dned (SBTTT  DTFITM, TOTRVD BT ©T FwFO  TF [0, Q0B/ATD
(D&EST) AT [ (8T°) /TR /57 —1/2011-12 /931 HZ0T 06.09.2011 (o1) TRBITOZ
ATBRIONRRPITI) ONT, "DWEF DOCOOH APVTTL — TRTIY' ODY LIRRORIIT.  FOTILOI
3.0.80°.0.00 STBE QTR VT é‘bzﬁaeszéwé TLODTOBENY  (DSLY) TWOOT  FEQTL0RTZ,
AOAT, VDN HTEWY AW THTRADS @Zﬁ@é% QBReFToN BN x@aezsw méoirwosazﬁ 003
BeO0NT, TRBIAD BYATW, B3 DIWOITTHTR BBO WeOI[NOI VIR, WP eene3esds. 4000
o Dt mRT JE0H T Brmwwtr Se.111558/- SoF TFTmR PPN, SEeI0RT.
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€338: 10 93T TH SABOIND

o) 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
iy Q=TS 66& deed
xS, s .
BETFRFRH TOT TR wo0WT ORNT
1011 e (iil) us38 30c8) 12,27.79.66,847 |  4,85.92,78,271
46.710, 46.720,
10-2 | DOONY e Bow wG s ABROY 46.730 13,19,79,544 7,94,62,264
10-3 | ¥TT Semed e’ Kows wy 48.340, 48.350 46,56,35,326 49.,56.96,684
10-4 Q33 TRIND
42.101, 42.201,
10-4-1 | R0 /B0TDMOO BHRTWMOOT 42.301, 42.401, 3,96,82,88,836 3,41,04,74,464
42.501 & 42.701
46.101, 46.102,
10-4-2 | BRBFTT/MERTTT00T FTFTo Bessd 46104, 46.107. 2,48,27,87,861 | 2,43,09,76,020
- = 46.108, 46.109 &
46.103
10-4-3 | 0T FOTY JITOTNYR TBRFWMOT 42.214 t0 42.282 3.,71,31,53,208 3.70.96.02,731
A0 BowoRAToE BB Iy
10-6 | wzssnes
10-6-1 | 20BE3 IR VDT ©TTI 44.122 41,68,74,503 27.27,01,184
10-6-2 | FOBE0IRAT HesTNed 44.210 1.86.102 6.23,417
10-6-3 | T0BEIPNAT 25eeST 44.220 61,456 1,01,017
10-6-4 | 3eTEemT Ko 44310 4,75,64,218 5,50,27,573
LTODE &R BP0 FOTOH AT/OOPTTO
10-6-5 | (VB B3I wPHFNIR) THST T 44312 10,86,707 19.80,655
SJeIALY
10-6-6 | 3BT BoesE 44320 1,45,10,156 85,17,004
10-6-7 | BRRBeTT DBRSRCT 44.330 5,68,69,850 5,77,25,671
10-7 %55&5@ TRRS
TToF T8 TOWSRLICTOT DTN J01 O
s R) ey
10-7-1 | g Beyisd 46.300 23,63,99.412 12,17,83,013
10-7-2 | A%FOE TmdRdesnn Foodeend Y, 46.301 1,44,47,188 1,68,42,549
(46.991 +
-
10-7-2 | QFB0T 46.992) 3,66,710
10-7-3 cﬁ.@@a@é’g IRBRNYICOT 3OR ©oTT

msézsé 30R, wwoood 3R a0
3@:?71«»;5:% mmrdéﬁ TOTSRICTOTT),
HT03 15 Je IFowT® 2015 0T
@%ofnmmw Tewo 30M0oD =ees gaswmcs
F7° 3B HI0T 013¢ wea® 2016 00T
@%ofnmmw oo 30M0D =ees 5&?‘5%59@

35

46.923 + 46.924
+ 46.925 +
46.926 + 46.927
+ 46.928 +
46.951 + 46.929
+ 46.942

12,95,74,013

17,84,06,208
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o) 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
;’ N=IRH 66& derd
moss; on. ow.
10-7-4 | ROB I, Fewo 301 (B.0F.L3.) (46.984 + 46.985
+ 46.986 +
46.987 + 46.988
+ 46.989 +
46.990 + 46.993 1.28.83.614
+ 46.994 +
46.995 + 46.996
+ 46.997)
FBTOOT L0238 TO8FODI
2 . ,67, ,29,9
10-7-4 | gochimcad: 46.952 767,315 729,981
JPBTT WOSINN BOWOPATOZ FPFTO0T
10-7-5 | S00TNEROT FPITT SO @A 46.956 85,63,060 89,69,045
TRWSHLICTT TFTII0R
JPBOT TRRE0W JH B TRATFOEE RN
1076 | comsiod moes Enmeieess 5o 46.957,46.958 2.96.786 2.10,598
10-7-7 933
10 -7-8 | TP=eREeTT dz;smio 46.41 To 46.47 1,54,64,09,228 35,25,18,892
46.971, 46.972,
10-7-9 méoﬁaozj éz?%w@ §2Eé,3€ 553%033 2508 46.974, 46.975, 3,03,30,099 2,36,74,165
46.979
10-7-10 | QNG Bemednsd 46.966 - 83,35,913
YUMDLIRD, T TONMD YBT 000003 T/N
10-7-11 = s 46.922 3,75,08,293 88.,92,242
[OONE JHETT,
10-7-12 BENERRIAT m@)& @&w 5@2655 46.910, 46.911 3,075,769 19,64,241
z%%&mio
44.140, 44.141
-7- 2 Pt ’ ’ ,10,21, 9,60,31,
10-7-13 N%O@ﬂeaj QST & Q)z'jes@sﬁ DRI 44.142, 44.143 10,10,21,056 60,31,733
CRLPTONT A3REXIONY T0ATVITVR
10-7-14 ' & O 5?\)” 44.150 1,474,174 14,16,560
ORTINRD (DT°.8.2.0.0%°.)
DT ..2.2.2. TROMN OIN.N.
10-7-15 me%m’o/@w@@éeﬁ @3233?71@53% NONToN 28.945, 28.946 27,83,39.,473 27,44,60,216
TBIANT BRT
3 J¢ TBOBTY eTHTWO YT EIFTYN TVT
10-7-16 | eV JOT® WS 585%033 28.412 8,00,000 -
FOODFINPOT TLeFNR 508
&&333 25,97,92,20,804 | 16,47,64,02,311

$3ed: AWFT 301 ©HFE THE 2017-18 T wBHODY MITIOOT FOMLAHT DWFT I0R DT TIvFLT AFOFTY,
ToRRLIeET SR, 148.18 3pcwd JTTY Fmorwd RFordxy) BAT SRFTY WTWEFTNDE KFE FTCPNFTEY
0%.149.45 EpcwodT) Bromuedd SPRT.
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(iii) QeTFRr=y HOT JWI TeoNT BoNTLRE

3z 31.03.2018 % 31.03.2017 %
B Moa3 QRTAL d
) deed 3%, a5,
10-8 VT MOND WROBNAVOT FTTD
10-8-1 | Ro@EET LROFIOT WO 53.977 31,33,35,834 1,48.,57.14,291
10-8-2 | ®F. 0. 20 J0T T 53.978 37,14,11,868 33,00,00,000
10-8-3 | 3300 @POIIOT @O 53.981 26.18,00,000 31,45,00,000
94,65,47,702 2,13,02,14,291
10-9 ¥ TJFNYoT FHI9
10-9-1 | BT Boo3, IRFETRT OWIET 0T mO- 53.961 40,49,594 5,59,60,748
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SAFETY
CONCERN

e Donotdrive vehicles/bullock carts,
underneath sagging electrical lines.
Do nottry to remove / chop trees fallen on electricity lines.
Do not touch snapped wires
Do not cut trees / branches near the overhead electric lines
Do not climb electric poles
Do not use guy wire tied to a pole for drying clothes
Do nottie banners or publicity material to electricity poles.
Do not touch the fencing around transformers
Do not operate electrical switches/
Equipments with wet hands.
Do not try to tie animals to electric poles/ guy wires.
e Donotenergize the fences.
e Do not construct buildings close to electricity wires.

If you notice any of the above, please inform
your nearest local HESCOM Office.

HUBLI ELECTRICITY SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED

{(Wholly owned by Government of Karnataka)

Corporate office, HESCOM, Navanagar, PB. Road, Hubballi-580 025.
Visit us at : www.hescom.co.in
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